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TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF BEIREN PRINTING

MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED

(A joint stock company with limited liability established in the
People’s Republic of China)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 80 to 131 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

RESPECTIVE RESPONSIBILITIES OF
DIRECTORS AND AUDITORS

The Company’s directors are responsible for the preparation of
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently.

It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion, based on
our audit, on those financial statements and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

BASIS OF OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Statements of Auditing
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgments made by the directors in the preparation
of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies
are appropriate to the circumstances of the Company and of the
Group, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.
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We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated
the overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the
financial statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31
December 2004 and of the profit and cash flows of the Group for
the year then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance
with the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 12 April 2005
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mEaFmK CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT
(REFEARETEARR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
—ZEENE —EE=F
2004 2003
BtaE AR®TFiT AR¥Fr
Notes Rmb’000 Rmb’000
£ Turnover 3 1,153,555 1,015,382
SHEM A Cost of sales (817,267) (683,783)
EF Gross profit 336,288 331,599
Hih & WA Other operating income 5 10,677 18,671
HEEHR Distribution costs (60,444) (47,342)
EEEBHA Administrative expenses (153,921) (173,452)
BT MBNRERR Impairment losses recognised
ZBEE K in respect of property, plant
and equipment (826) (9,703)
B EFE Profit from operations 6 131,774 119,773
HM%ER Finance costs 7 (10,258) (11,664)
BoBE NS Share of results of associates 2,724 (1,149)
HE—EBE AT (Loss) gain on disposal (1,044) 297
B 15 R 25 2 3z R of associates
B 2T Profit before taxation 123,196 107,257
B Taxation 10 (21,173) (13,795)
HEeBF Profit after taxation 102,023 93,462
LERREER Minority interests (822) 2,686
KEBF Net profit for the year 101,201 96,148
BE Dividend proposed 11 33,760 33,760
BRER - EX Earnings per share - Basic 12 AR#24.07 ARK¥228%

RMB24.0 cents RMB22.8 cents

TNER R RN R WA 50 [ o
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FEEEARBR CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE-_ZZNF+-A=+—HEZE At 31 December 2004
—ZTmE —EE=F
2004 2003
Bt AR#TiT ARMFT
Notes Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ERBDEE Non-current assets
BT BBNERE Property, plant and equipment 13 784,752 780,252
EREIR Construction in progress 14 48,032 73,115
GRS Goodwill 15 3,135 3,583
BREE Intangible assets 16 2,604 3,642
e N aER Interests in associates 18 8,427 10,212
Hitt&EE Other asset 19 8,518 8,518
ELEBIBEEE Deferred tax assets 20 19,746 19,313
875,214 898,635
mENEE Current assets
FE Inventories 21 624,227 526,965
ERER - AEIRK Accounts receivable, prepayments
R A EN and other receivables 22 333,208 308,029
FE W Bt & A R IR Amounts due from associates 26,411 7,896
EWH B LR Z Amounts due from minority
DERRNRIE shareholders of subsidiaries 26 10,095 —
BITHERRREE Bank balances and cash 23 157,078 144,018
1,151,019 986,908
mEEE Current liabilities
P& 15 R =X Accounts payable 24 249,322 173,500
B FE A3 3K Other payables 25 105,135 133,858
FWSHEER Sales deposits received 34,271 58,325
ENREERARRE Amount due to ultimate
holding company 26 17,509 29,968
EAMBATDERERKIE  Amounts due to minority
shareholders of subsidiaries 26 3,394 2,673
EEE ARRIE Amount due to an associate 26 24,074 20,176
BB RFESHERS Tax payable 6,858 7,206
HihBiE X Provision for other taxes
and levies 27 31,960 20,197
B — —FREH Borrowings — due within
one year 28 215,787 161,550
688,310 607,453
mBEERE Net current assets 462,709 379,455
1,337,923 1,278,090
2004 ANNUAL REPORT 81 BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REEEABX CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET
(REFEARETEARR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE_ZEETNF+_A=1+—H#E At 31 December 2004
—sEmE —sE=4
2004 2003
g3 AR¥TFiT AR¥TFT
Notes Rmb’000 Rmb’000
B & B i fi Capital and reserves
L& Share capital 29 422,000 422,000
*E Reserves 845,975 778,534
1,267,975 1,200,534
DPHBRRER Minority interests 45,698 45,486
ERBRE Non-current liabilities
B — —FREH Borrowings — due after one year 28 24,250 31,400
EEHBEME Deferred tax liabilities 20 — 670
24,250 32,070
1,337,923 1,278,090

HB0EZEF 1B EMEH 2B K HKE R2005 The financial statements on pages 80 to 131 were approved and
FAR12ERESERERBERT > X H authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 12 April 2005 and
TIHEERRESEEE are signed on its behalf by:

H - Z@ré‘f

SKEZE ZHU WUAN EEBZE WANG GUOHUA
E X% DIRECTOR E % DIRECTOR
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

EERER BALANCE SHEET
BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE-_ZZNF+-A=+—HEZE At 31 December 2004
—sEmE —sE=4
2004 2003
Bt aE AR¥TFiT AR¥Frx
Notes Rmb’000 Rmb’000
ERBEE Non-current assets
B HBAXE Property, plant and equipment 13 643,080 593,645
EREIRE Construction in progress 14 35,130 68,922
MEBATRRE Investments in subsidiaries 17 179,079 139,618
e N aER Interests in associates 18 6,789 12,819
Ht&EE Other asset 19 8,518 8,518
BEEREBEEE Deferred tax assets 20 18,893 17,930
891,489 841,452
REEE Current assets
TFE Inventories 21 447,627 355,503
ERER - BAR Accounts receivable, prepayments
K2 B At BE WU R and other receivables 22 225,279 177,942
FEUR B} 8 A R FRIE Amounts due from subsidiaries 32,474 62,774
PEUR B & N B R IE Amounts due from associates 26,411 7,896
RITERERERE Bank balances and cash 26 76,384 106,589
808,175 710,704
mEAERE Current liabilities
FE 13 iR 7K Accounts payable 24 150,437 104,909
H fth FE X Other payables 25 85,147 83,372
FEWEHEER Sales deposits received 7,825 15,380
ENREERATRE Amount due to ultimate
holding company 26 17,509 29,968
FE{S B & A R FIE Amount due to an associate 26 24,074 20,176
FrERRFIEHES Tax payable 6,107 6,219
HanFim 15 Provision for other taxes and levies 27 20,263 10,667
BN — —FREH Borrowings — due within one year 28 130,387 84,000
441,749 354,691
mENEERE Net current assets 366,426 356,013
1,257,915 1,197,465
B R 6 iF Capital and reserves
;&N Share capital 29 422,000 422,000
R Reserves 30 835,915 775,465
1,257,915 1,197,465
3.2 s
kK& ZHU WUAN FEZE WANG GUOHUA
EZXE DIRECTOR ZEZXE DIRECTOR
2004 ANNUAL REPORT 83 BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HEERBEX CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN EQUITY
(REFEARETEARR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
BirRR EE HE B LORRE 3§
B i BEFRE oWE LR B 34 NEE BUEFE RERE &t
Statutory
Statutory public General Enterprise Discretionary
Share Share Capital surplus  welfare reserve expansion surplus Retained Dividend
capital premium reserve reserve fund fund fund reserve  profits  reserve Total
ARBFT AEBTT ARBTT AEBTT ARBTT ARRTT ARBTT ARBFT ARBFT ARBTT ARBFTL
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R-EE=%-f-H 400,000 316,663 13,206 54,805 49,143 — - 42979 48470 42,200 967,466
At 1 January 2003
BIRH 22,000 132,000 - - - - - - - — 154,000
Issue of shares
BIRDEEZHEX —  (12,829) — — — — — — — —  (12,829)
Expenses incurred in
connection with the
issue of shares
TASBRAEE (HE32() — — 37,949 — — — — — - — 37,949
Capital contribution
from Beiren Group
Corporation (Note 32(f))
FERBR - - — — — — — — 96,148 — 96,148
Net profit for the year
TERELE — - — 8,567 8,567 484 1,672 —  (19,290) — —
Appropriations
ERERE — - - — - — — — —  (42,200) (42,200)
Dividend paid
RERRERE &R — — — — - - — —  (33,760) 33,760 —
Amount set aside for
proposed final dividend
R=BZME-A-H 422,000 435834 51,155 63372 57,710 484 1,672 42979 91,568 33,760 1,200,534
At 31 December 2003
TEFER - - — — — — - — 101,201 — 101,201
Net profit for the year
REFAREEZRE - - - (26) (26) - - - 52 — —
Reserves realised upon
disposal of a subsidiary
FEREDE - — — 9,668 9,668 1,233 2,173 —  (22,742) — —
Appropriations
ERERE — — — — — — — - —  (33,760) (33,760)
Dividend paid
REKBRERE2ER - - - — — - - —  (33,760) 33,760 —
Amount set aside for
proposed final dividend
R-E2EME+=A=+-A 422,000 435834 51,155 73,014 67,352 1,717 3,845 42,979 136,319 33,760 1,267,975

At 31 December 2004
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HREBEERER CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
—ET@mE —EE=F
2004 2003
Htat AR®FIT AREFRL
Notes Rmb’000 Rmb’000
REXERBHERE OPERATING ACTIVITIES
=EF Profit from operations 131,774 119,773
AR Adjustments for:
e Depreciation 45,397 51,530
HERT  HBNRE Loss on disposal of property,
ZBK (BF) plant and equipment 2,315 3,660
BF - BBENRERD Impairment losses recognised in
ZRERX respect of property, plant and equipment 826 9,703
ERIBEHZ Loss (gain) on disposal of
(BR)EX construction in progress 26 (4,184)
B EESE Amortisation of intangible assets 1,038 1,038
(R3] Amortisation of goodwill 448 448
FARNEFENREES Allowance for slow-moving inventories 4,529 11,131
SRR Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 4,229 8,859
AMEWA Interest income (3,453) (8,258)
EEESEHAMN Operating cash flows before movements
RETBHHRERE in working capital 187,129 198,700
FEZRY Decrease in inventories (103,554) (11,063)
FEWIRES ~ R R H At Increase in accounts receivable,
PEW R 2 $8 hn prepayments and other receivables (28,665) (74,790)
P Uk B A R R K (Increase) decrease in amounts due
ZR A (1) from associates (18,515) 2,684
WD #iRRKIE Increase in amount due from
ZIEBm minority shareholders of subsidiaries (10,095) —
FE{$ IR TR 2 12 N Increase in accounts payable 75,822 27,212
HitpfE 7z (R4 & (Decrease) increase in other payables (28,723) 5,209
HUWHE (Decrease) increase in sales
EXz (D) & deposits received (24,054) 3,164
B RAERARRE Decrease in amounts due to ultimate
ZEm holding company (12,459) —
PEfF DB R Increase in amounts due to minority
REZEm shareholders of subsidiaries 721 —
FE A B ) ) R R 2 4 A Increase in amount due to an associate 3,898 20,176
HinBiE & E Increase in provision for other
2 m (R ) taxes and levies 11,763 2,380
RETHEENRS Cash generated from operations 53,268 173,672
BB X Income tax paid (22,139) (17,662)
BREIDELENFRS NET CASH GENERATED FROM
OPERATING ACTIVITIES 31,129 156,010

2004 ANNUAL REPORT
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

mELRERER CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(REFEARETEARR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
—gEmE —gg=%
2004 2003
it AR®TIT ARMFT
Notes Rmb’000 Rmb’000
BEEH INVESTING ACTIVITIES
ERIREM Additions to construction in progress (105,549) (157,212)
BART  BRARE Purchase of property, plant and equipment (11,460) (7,352)
BMBEARRE Investments in associates - (1,136)
BF - BRA Proceeds on disposal of property,
REFEWRA plant and equipment 92,624 64,790
ERIR Proceeds on disposal of
e Z A construction in progress — 13,134
BWFE Interest received 3,453 3,258
FHBB=@A Decrease in bank deposits with
RITERHD maturity over three months 6,394 2,093
Wi —Frt B A Proceeds on disposal of an associate 404 —
RETBHERANSRRS NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (14,134) (82,425)
BEEH FINANCING ACTIVITIES
EnfER New borrowings raised 403,487 126,500
EEER Repayments of borrowings (356,400) (271,184)
2RAE Interest paid (10,258) (11,664)
ENRE Dividends paid (33,760) (42,200)
ENHEAR Dividend paid to minority
PEBRRZBE shareholders of a subsidiary (610) (985)
MELRDE Contributions from minority
EERREIE shareholders of a subsidiary — 165
RERERAREE Contribution from ultimate holding company — 37,949
(E32) B AR ER Repayments of advances to
RAZER ultimate holding company — (97,700)
BRITROFBHNES Issue of shares, net of share —_ 141,171
WMEEENRIZFE issue expenses
BMEEH5IHZ NET CASH GENERATED FROM
HamA (i) B8 (USED IN) FINANCING ACTIVITIES 2,459 (117,948)
FaRB&EED NET INCREASE (DECREASE)
BHEZERD IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 19,454 (44,363)
BeRAECERED CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
E—R—HZ&& AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR 137,624 181,987
ReRBEE&FEM CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
E#+-B=+—HZ & AT END OF THE YEAR, REPRESENTED
BY BANK BALANCES AND CASH 157,078 137,624

TNEN IR R WA 5c [T o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

1.

GENERAL

Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
established in Beijing, the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC”)
on 13 July 19983 as a joint stock limited company in accordance
with the provisions set out in the Standard Opinion on Joint Stock
Limited Companies issued as of 15 May 1992 by the State
Commission for Restructuring the Economic System of the PRC.
The Company is registered as an overseas company in Hong Kong
under Part XI of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. The H
Shares and A Shares of the Company are listed on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited and the Shanghai Stock Exchange
of the PRC, respectively.

The Company is mainly engaged in the manufacture and sale of a

variety of printing machines and related spare parts.

The ultimate holding company of the Company is Beiren Group
Corporation (“BGC”), a state-owned company incorporated in the
PRC.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical
cost convention and in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong. The principal accounting policies

adopted are as follows:

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries made up to 31

December each year.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year
are included in the consolidated income statement from the effective
date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as

appropriate.
Goodwill

Goodwill arising on consolidation represents the excess of the cost
of acquisition over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary at the date of

acquisition.

87 BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Goodwill (Continued)

Goodwill arising on acquisitions prior to 1 January 2001 continues
to be held in reserves, and will be charged to the income statement
at the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary, or at such time as

the goodwill is determined to be impaired.

Goodwill arising on acquisitions after 1 January 2001 is capitalised
and amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful economic life.
Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries is presented

separately in the balance sheet.

On disposal of a subsidiary, the attributable amount of unamortised
goodwill/goodwill previously eliminated against reserves is included

in the determination of the profit or loss on disposal.

Negative goodwil

Negative goodwill represents the excess of the Group’s interest in
the fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilities of a subsidiary

or an associate at the date of acquisition over the cost of acquisition.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions of subsidiaries prior to 1
January 2001 continues to be held in reserves and will be credited

to income at the time of disposal of the relevant subsidiary.

Negative goodwill arising on acquisitions of subsidiaries after 1
January 2001 is presented as a deduction from assets and will be
released to income based on an analysis of the circumstances from

which the balance resulted.

To the extent that the negative goodwill is attributable to losses or
expenses anticipated at the date of acquisition, it is released to
income in the period in which those losses or expenses arise. The
remaining negative goodwill is recognised as income on a straight-
line basis over the remaining average useful life of the identifiable
acquired depreciable assets. To the extent that such negative
goodwill exceeds the aggregate fair value of the acquired identifiable

non-monetary assets, it is recognised in income immediately.

Negative goodwill arising on the acquisition of an associate is

deducted from the carrying value of that associate.

TDNEN IR R WA 53 [T e
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance
sheet at cost less any identified impairment loss.

Interests in associates

The consolidated income statement includes the Group’s share of
the post-acquisition results of its associates for the year. In the
consolidated balance sheet, interests in associates are stated at
the Group’s share of the net assets of the associates plus goodwill,

less any identified impairment loss.

The results of associates are accounted for by the Company on the
basis of dividends received and receivable during the year. In the
Company’s balance sheet, investments in associates are stated at

cost, as reduced by any identified impairment loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation

and accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives and after taking
into account their estimated residual value, using the straight-line

method, at the following rates per annum:

RENFH

Over the term of the leases
REANFHREN+F2BREE

Over the shorter of the term of the leases and 40 years
RENEFHRA+F2REE

Over the shorter of the term of the leases and 50 years
7.14% - 10%

12.5% - 20%

12.5% - 20%

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Property, plant and equipment (Continued)

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is
determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the asset and is recognised in the income

statement.

Construction in progress

Construction in progress, which includes all development
expenditure and other direct costs, including interest expenses
attributable to such projects, is stated at cost less impairment losses.
Depreciation of these assets, on the same basis as property, plant
and equipment, commences when the assets are ready for their
intended use. Costs on completed construction works are transferred

to property, plant and equipment.

Technical knowhow

Technical knowhow is stated at cost and amortised over its estimated

useful life on a straight-line basis.

Research and development expenditure

Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an expense in

the period in which it is incurred.

An internally-generated intangible asset arising from development
expenditure is recognised only if it is anticipated that the
development costs incurred on a clearly-defined project will be
recovered through future commercial activity. The resultant asset
is amortised on a straight-line basis over its useful life.

Where no internally-generated intangible asset can be recognised,
development expenditure is recognised as an expense in the period

in which it is incurred.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Impairment

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying amounts
of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether there is
any indication that those assets have suffered an impairment loss.
If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be less than
its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is recognised as an
expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined
had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years.
A reversal of an impairment loss is recognised as income
immediately.

Revenue recognition

Sales of goods are recognised when goods are delivered and title
has passed.

Service income is recognised when services are provided.

Rental income is recognised on a straight line basis over the period
of the leases.

Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the
principal outstanding and at the interest rate applicable.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the Group’s
rights to receive payment have been established.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction
or production of qualifying assets, are capitalised as part of the
cost of those assets. Capitalisation of such borrowing costs ceases
when the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or
sale.

All other borrowing costs are recognised as an expense in the period
in which they are incurred.

Leases

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the income
statement on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Retirement benefit costs

Payments in respect of statutory retirement funds are charged as
an expense as they fall due.

91 BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED



B W

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B HRME
(REEEARBHEAEN
HE-SEME+=A=+—ALFE

2.

FHEEHBOR (4)

SNEE

UARBUMPZERREMTHNEEIS
HEXSHEZABRER - ARSI
ZEBABENCEREERABBRRER
AZhEBALRREEA AR Eit
MElBZERBBGBABBIREE -

REAIRA - BIMIBRARCEENEE
DREEABEREFAZHREMERA
RE  BREREZHEBADR2HFIGHR
RPE  FUMELEZRBEZHE - HFFA
BN S N EE

BiIE

FEHXHERBEMABARELER EA
o

RITESHEADRFNERBERE
FERBUEFR Tt AR FENERB R T
MBWZIRR - FRFTARBZRFEER
B TENBIAR - AR RS AT s
MFHE -

EEHBEEARRMERANEERAER
BHEFAEERTSEFAMRARERE 2=
BREARATKEZHE  DEEEER
BEEEE - EEBBABE-—RUAEE
AU EREERER  EESREENRT
RE7E AT H R B 2 R DA S PR R B R
BFURR NERZELREE (REH
B) ARPRER - B IZEHBERR
RNz 2 HMEERE B (XK
BORIN TELE - FHREEREEST
THR -

HNBARARBELARRENESELN
EHERMEZRGRAREEREHEA
B BRFEAEEEHEHELEREER
HHEE MATREERETHERNER
RAEFSED -

EEHBEEEZIREERSEHEBETR
w0 IR R 5 FEER BB I T A LA B
FRARBEERREEFHERIRE -

EEHERBARERARFAGHAERS
REECHENE  BERER KGR
HEtA - BRIFIEER HA T HERRAD
HEFAZEE  #RFERTEERERR
BRAEHER -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Foreign currencies

Transactions in currencies other than Renminbi are initially recorded
at the rates prevailing on the dates of the transactions. Monetary
assets and liabilities denominated in currencies other than Renminbi
are re-translated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Profits and losses arising on exchange are dealt with in the income
statement.

On consolidation, the assets and liabilities of the Group’s overseas
subsidiaries which are denominated in currencies other than
Renminbi are translated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet
date. Income and expense items are translated at the average
exchange rates for the period. All translation differences arising on
consolidation are dealt with in reserves. Such translation differences
are recognised as income or as expenses in the period in which
the operations is disposed of.

Taxation

Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable
and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from net profit as reported in the income
statement because it excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes income
statement items that are never taxable or deductible.

Deferred tax is the tax expected to be payable or recoverable on
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities
in the financial statements and the corresponding tax bases used
in the computation of taxable profit, and is accounted for using the
balance sheet liability method. Deferred tax liabilities are generally
recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and deferred tax
assets are recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable
profits will be available against which deductible temporary
differences can be utilised. Such assets and liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from goodwill (or
negative goodwill) or from the initial recognition (other than in a
business combination) of other assets and liabilities in a transaction
that affects neither the taxable profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and associates,
except where the Group is able to control the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to apply
in the period when the liability is settled or the asset realised.
Deferred tax is charged or credited in the income statement, except
when it relates to items charged or credited directly to equity, in
which case the deferred tax is also dealt with in equity.
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SETHRRMFE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
3. BEMW 3. TURNOVER
EXABREEOREZHE  HBHHE - Turnover represents the net sales value of printing machines, spare
EMBEERRUBEZHETFE K& parts, raw materials and services from other operations. The Group’s
EXrEEBEEBEINOT turnover analysed by principal activity is as follows:
BXT
Turnover
—TTME —EE=F
2004 2003
AR¥TiT AR FT
RMB’000 RMB’000
ENRI B RESEEE Manufacture and sales of printing machines 1,116,615 939,804
BEUHREREEE Manufacture and sales of spare parts 15,240 21,542
R AN R AR 7 Provision of printing services 27,988 21,180
RMBEERHEMMER Trading of raw materials and other operations 1,014 40,482
HEHE Total sales 1,160,857 1,023,008
W HER R HBE Less: Sales tax and other surcharges (7,302) (7,626)
1,153,555 1,015,382
4. W Kb 4. BUSINESS AND GEOGRAPHICAL

FEBZRARXETERAEFHAKE
HENRIMBESEEHE - 1N AREZE
EXBEURTBEARE  UREH2EER
AU Bt BIESBEKHBED M o

2004 ANNUAL REPORT

SEGMENTS

All of the Group’s revenue and results are substantially derived from
the manufacture and sale of printing machines in Mainland China.
Moreover, as substantially all of the Group’s assets and liabilities
are located in Mainland China, no segmental analysis of financial

information is presented.
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5. JAEZERA

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2004

5. OTHER OPERATING INCOME

HMEXEWADHOT : Other operating income is analysed as follows:
—TTmE —EE=F
2004 2003
AR #®TiT ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
WEBHES Compensation received for removal of factories — 9,569
SRR E R Exchange gain — 12
RITERFE Interest income on bank deposits 3,453 3,258
HERKWKA Rental income 2,333 2,289
Hal A Others 4,891 3,543
10,677 18,671
6. HEENM 6. PROFIT FROM OPERATIONS
—TTmE —EE=F
2004 2003
AR #TiT ARETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
EEFEE MR GEA) Profit from operations has been
arrived at after charging (crediting):
e Depreciation and amortisation
BF - BBARE Property, plant and equipment 45,397 51,530
F BRI M5 HE Intangible assets (included in 1,038 1,038
(Bt AEBEERH) administrative expenses)

BHE CHAEEEAY) Goodwill (included in administrative expenses) 448 448
TER#BHEAS Total depreciation and amortisation 46,883 53,016
HEBTF  HBENRE Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment 2,315 3,660

ZE X (BF)

ERIBEHZ (BR)BAX Loss (gain) on disposal of construction in progress 26 (4,184)
2B AT 2 Auditors’ remuneration 2,419 2,213

REEER Allowance for slow-moving inventories 4,529 11,131

RIREE Allowance for bad and doubtful debts 4,229 8,859

IRz CERNREES Minimum lease payments paid under

operating leases in respect of factory facilities 236 3,770
MRRFEERAX Research and development expenses 10,603 6,466
BEITHEREEERS Staff costs including directors’ emoluments 177,718 150,485
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EE LG NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
7. WEEH 7. FINANCE COSTS
—ETmE —EBE=F
2004 2003
AR®TFIiT AR FT
RMB’000 RMB’000
REFREEZRT Interest on bank borrowings wholly
EXRFEZH repayable within five years 10,258 11,664
8. WHEEIML 8. DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’
EMOLUMENTS
EERESHEHNMT ¢ The directors’ and supervisors’ emoluments are analysed as follows:
—ZTTmE —EE=F
2004 2003
AR¥TFIiT AR¥FT
RMB’000 RMB’000
we Fees:
HITES Executive directors 346 390
BAFHITES Independent non-executive directors 140 110
E= Supervisors 85 —
571 500
Hiti & - Other emoluments:
HiITES Executive directors
HFeRHMA R Salaries and other benefits 358 392
EREFTEIHER Contributions to retirement plan 11 9
RIERRABHZERS Performance related bonus — —
BYFHITES Independent non-executive directors — —
Ex Supervisors
EXFeRHMTR Salaries and other benefits 107 —
Bk EIAR Contributions to retirement plan 8 —
RIERABKZED Performance related bonus — —
484 401
1,055 901

2004 ANNUAL REPORT

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED



W
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SETMRMETE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFEARETEARR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004

8. HWHRETME (H) 8. DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’

EMOLUMENTS (CONTINUED)

tREERESMESAIBMA L TAR : The emoluments of the above directors and supervisors fall within
the following bands:

& BAWT(AR®T —ZTMmE —ET=F
Amount in HK$ (RMB) 2004 2003
BAH BAH
Number of Number of
persons persons
0 - #%1,000,000 Nil - HK$1,000,000
(0 - AR#1,065,700) (Nil - RMB1,065,700) 12 10
9. REME 9. EMPLOYEES’ EMOLUMENTS
FFEEARENERSHFHALH - BEM Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments in the Group
NEE (CEZE=F W) 2HHMETHN two (2003: two) were directors of the Company whose emoluments
LiliKiEEs - HAS B S HMA L FE are included in the disclosures in note 8 above. The emoluments of
SIRMT : the remaining three (2003: three) individuals were as follows:
—TEmE —EE=F
2004 2003
AR¥TFIT AR% T
RMB’000 RMB’000
FeREMFIE Salaries and other benefits 963 902
EREFHEIEHK Contributions to retirement plan 18 12
RIERRBHZES Performance related bonus — —
981 914
& BAWT(AR®T —ZTMmE —ET=F
Amount in HK$ (RMB) 2004 2003
BAH BAE
Number of Number of
persons persons
0 - 7&%1,000,000 Nil - HK$1,000,000
(0 - AK%1,065,700) (Nil - RMB1,065,700) 3 3
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SETHRRMFE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
10. BiM 10. TAXATION
—ETmE —EBE=F
2004 2003
AR®TFIiT AR¥F
RMB’000 RMB’000
RESRE The charge comprises:
AEEREARKANBFRESHEE  Provision of PRC income tax for the year 21,791 21,485
EEHEER Deferred tax credit (1,103) (7,802)
FIEHREBHE AR ZAEHR Share of PRC income tax of associates 485 112
21,173 13,795
AR ZHEFMBENUERARBR 2 The Company is subject to PRC income tax levied at a rate of 15% (2003:
15% (ZBB=F 1 15%) HEFTE - Hi 15%) of the taxable income. All the Group’s PRC subsidiaries and
BARMNAESHERRBRIEBERER associates are subject to PRC income tax levied at a rate as specified in
= accordance with the relevant rules and regulations in the PRC.
EEREFABRE S RRMTE20- Details of the deferred taxation are set out in note 20.
UTRZENENERHEBHOAD : The tax charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit per the

income statement as follows:

—TTHE —EE=F
2004 2003
AR ®TiT AR¥ETFT
RMB’000 RMB’000
B A A Profit before taxation 123,196 107,257
REMWEEHREN15% Tax at the domestic income tax
=& (2003 : 15%) rate of 15% (2003: 15%) 18,479 16,089
EHELAFERERBSER Tax effect of expenses
FAIMBRETHEBR BN E not deductible for tax purpose 4,916 2,593
EHEAFERRBSER Tax effect of income not taxable
TERBRBAEBENTE for tax purpose (2,255) (2,386)
FARRERRAHBRBENTE Effect of different tax rates of subsidiaries 789 (847)
T FRAZHEEEEBEENE Tax effect of tax losses not recognised 389 1,320
CEAZUAMFEERBERZBBEER  Utilisation of tax losses previously
not recognised (284) (3,287)
Hit Others (861) 313
AEERBEIHREBRHE Tax effect and effective tax rate for the year 21,173 13,795
2004 ANNUAL REPORT 97 BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED




W
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Gt MR M NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFEARETEARR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
1. A 2 A g B 11. APPROPRIATIONS AND DIVIDEND
xEH
The Group
—EEMmE —EE=F
2004 2003
AR #TiT AR®FT
RMB’000 RMB’000
REGZEAES Transfer to statutory surplus reserve
(FFE30(c)) (note 30(c)) 9,668 8,567
REEEAHZ® Transfer to statutory public welfare fund
(M ££30(d)) (note 30(d)) 9,668 8,567
REFERES Transfer to general reserve fund 1,233 484
RRtERREES Transfer to enterprise expansion fund 2,173 1,672
BRERBRESHRARK0.08t  Amount set aside for proposed final
(—2T=4%: SKRARY0.087T) dividend of RMB0.08 (2003: RMBO0.08)
# F 422,000,000 per share for the 422,000,000 shares
(ZZEZ =% ' 422,000,0004%) (2003: 422,000,000 shares) in issue
as at the date of proposal 33,760 33,760
56,502 53,050
ESERRBCREARESRARY0.08T The final dividend of RMBO0.08 (2003: RMBO0.08) per share has been
(ZZ2E=F ' AR%0.08%t) - ZARE proposed by the directors and is subject to approval of the
BRERRBRRASEZER - shareholders in the forthcoming annual general meeting.
12. HBREN 12. EARNINGS PER SHARE

AEESREBEFZTEEADRELAEER
FIARY101,201,0007T (ZBB=5F: A
R %96,148,0007T) L E A FE TR A
422,000,000/ (ZEZ=F : MEFLHH

421,517,8081%) 5+ & -

the year.

TNER RN R WL o5 [ R

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year is based
on the net profit for the year of RMB101,201,000 (2003:
RMB96,148,000) and on the number of 422,000,000 shares (2003:

weighted average number of 421,571,808 shares) in issue during



W B Bk
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

gt RRME
BEFEAREHENGD
BE-FEmFE=A=+-ALFE

13, HESE - B At 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
TR RER
;B B B fid RE &t
Furniture,
Land and Plant and fixtures and Motor
buildings  machinery  equipment vehicles Total
ARSFT ARBTRT ARBTT ARBTT AR®TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
F5E THE GROUP
% | COST
R-ZZN¥-/F-H At 1 January 2004 609,999 445,292 54,871 21,486 1,131,648
nE Additions 5,136 5,654 2,739 1,527 15,056
REEIRBA Transfer from construction
in progress 100,308 25,295 4,843 160 130,606
RE Disposals (92,125) (21,733) (1,479) (6,296) (121,633)
R-ZENF
+=-R=+—H At 31 December 2004 623,318 454,508 60,974 16,877 1,155,677
RENEREE ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION AND
IMPAIRMENT
R-ZZN¥-HF-H At 1 January 2004 76,912 228,543 34,970 10,971 351,396
REHE Charge for the year 9,166 27,725 6,088 2,418 45,397
HMEBLAZER (M)  Impairment losses recognised
in the income statement (note) — 826 — — 826
BEEREH Eliminated on disposals (3,425) (16,947) (1,020) (5,302) (26,694)
R-ZB2NF
+=ZA=t—H At 31 December 2004 82,653 240,147 40,038 8,087 370,925
REFE NET BOOK VALUES
R-ZENEF
+=ZBA=+—H At 31 December 2004 540,665 214,361 20,936 8,790 784,752
R-BE=F
+=B=+—-H At 31 December 2003 533,087 216,749 19,901 10,515 780,252
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2004

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

(CONTINUED)
Tk FEHR
#¥ e 40 RE &t
Furniture,
Land and Plant and fixtures and Motor
buildings  machinery  equipment vehicles Total
ARBTIT ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARETT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
3| THE COMPANY
Bi#{E COST
R-ZBZEWFE—-H—H  At1January 2004 484,886 333,482 41,893 14,263 874,524
RE Additions — 3,168 968 212 4,348
REBIREA Transfer from construction
in progress 87,366 22,272 4,506 — 114,144
BB Disposals (32,522) (9,658) (510) (5,193) (47,883)
R-ZZTOF
+t=ZA=t+—H At 31 December 2004 539,730 349,264 46,857 9,282 945,133
ZWITE ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
R-EZNF—-HA—H At 1 January 2004 53,660 190,205 29,159 7,855 280,879
rERE Charge for the year 9,702 17,862 4,722 1,607 33,893
BERKZBE (HE)  Impairment losses recognised
in the income statement (note) — 826 — — 826
BEEREH Eliminated on disposals (1,605) (7,074) (441) (4,425) (13,545)
R-ZENF
+=B=+—~H At 31 December 2004 61,757 201,819 33,440 5,037 302,053
IRERE NET BOOK VALUES
R-ZZTOF
+ZA=+—H At 31 December 2004 477,973 147,445 13,417 4,245 643,080
R-ZB2=F
+=ZA=+—H At 31 December 2003 431,226 143,277 12,734 6,408 593,645
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13. B~ BES REL il (4)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)

Note: During the year, the Group reviewed the carrying amounts of
property, plant and equipment and identified that certain of those
property, plant and equipment were either idle, or had no
economic value to the Group. Accordingly, the carrying amounts
of those identified property, plant and equipment have been
reduced to their respective recoverable amounts, which
represent the net selling prices of those property, plant and
equipment. The net selling prices were determined by reference
to the market value of those property, plant and equipment in
the PRC.

An analysis of the net book value of the land and buildings of the

DWWT : Group and the Company is as follows:
xEH b /N
The Group The Company
—EZEME —TET=F ZTEME —TZT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBTIT ARBFT AR®TIT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
URPENPBRZNEE Land use rights in the PRC
2 Xt 55 A RE under medium-term leases 24,780 72,730 20,969 23,728
LRAPENRHRY Buildings in the PRC under
HEzEF medium-term leases 508,743 452,874 457,004 407,498
NREBURBENEE Land and buildings in Hong Kong
2T REF under long leases 7,142 7,483 — —
540,665 533,087 477,973 431,226
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SRR RMEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFEARETEARR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
13. MG - BRAN RS (4) 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)
FR - FEEHEAQNT2ELETF - #HE During the year, certain property, plant and equipment of the Group
RBREUEEBNEE R-ZENF+ and the Company were rented out under operating leases. Their
ZA=1+—H ZEETF - EBERIEZ cost and accumulated depreciation as at balance sheet date are as
REAEREZBRFELOT ! follows:
*RE b /N
The Group The Company
ZEZME —TET=F ZETMEE —FTT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003

ARBFRE ARETT ARBFTET ARETT
RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000

5% 3 COST
T REF Land and buildings 53,247 34,576 —_ 30,313
38 Plant and machinery 20,594 23,282 20,594 23,282
VST Furniture, fixtures and equipment 1,000 1,099 1,000 1,099
RE Motor vehicles 402 572 402 572
75,243 59,529 21,996 55,266
REINE ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION
T REF Land and buildings 855 2,016 — 1,278
Hes Plant and machinery 10,108 11,346 10,108 11,346
BERERRE Furniture, fixtures and equipment 866 877 866 877
AE Motor vehicles 337 474 337 474
12,166 14,713 11,311 13,975
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SETMRMEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004

13. S - BB At il (4) 13. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
(CONTINUED)

ZEET  KERREBERFAZTERR

Their depreciation charge and impairment losses during the year

BEEENT : are as follows:
xKME b /N
The Group The Company
_EEME —TT=F _ST@EE —TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARETFIT AREFT AR®TIT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
nE DEPRECIATION
T RIEF Land and buildings 327 818 — 735
s Plant and machinery 1,452 1,613 1,452 1,613
ERREE Furniture, fixtures and equipment 121 133 121 133
RE Motor vehicles 49 69 49 69
1,949 2,633 1,622 2,550
wWEE% IMPAIRMENT LOSSES
T RIEF Land and buildings — 1,639 — —
B Plant and machinery — — — —
ERREE Furniture, fixtures and equipment — — — —
RE Motor vehicles — — — —
—_ 1,639 —_ —
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14.

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2004

e TR 14. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
*KE b /N
The Group The Company
AR®TRT AR®TT
RMB’000 RMB’000
BEE COST
R-ZEZEWME—-F—H At 1 January 2004 74,281 68,922
30 Additions 105,549 80,352
HAET BENRE Transfer to property, plant and equipment (130,606) (114,144)
JEEH Disposals (26) —
R-EBENF+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 49,198 35,130
i {E IMPAIRMENT
R-ZEENFE—A—H At 1 January 2004 1,166 —
R-ZBZENE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 1,166 —
R E CARRYING AMOUNT
R-ZEZENE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 48,032 35,130
R-ZBZE=%+=-A=+—8 At 31 December 2003 73,115 68,922
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SETMRMEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
14. g T (4) 14. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
(CONTINUED)
ERIBHUATEEAR The construction in progress is made up of:
XxEME b /N
The Group The Company
—EZEME —TET=F ZTEME —TZT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003

ARETT ARMETT ARBETIT AR®TrR
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

BF Buildings 22,352 46,383 11,775 45,387
HETERHEAM Plant and machinery and others 25,680 26,732 23,355 23,535
48,032 73,115 35,130 68,922
FiREFURPEALAPHRZNES - The buildings are located in the PRC under medium-term leases.
15. W& 15. GOODWILL
AR®TFIT
RMB’000
B* GROSS AMOUNT
R-ZEZENF—-AF—BRK At 1 January 2004 and
R-ZZENE+=-A=+—H at 31 December 2004 4,479
ey AMORTISATION
R-ZBEmMFE—A—§ At 1 January 2004 896
REEHBR Charge for the year 448
R-ZZENFE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 1,344
RERE CARRYING AMOUNT
R=-ZFZENF+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 3,135
R-ZBE=H5+-A=+-—H At 31 December 2003 3,583
Az BRHEBR10F - The gooduwill arising on acquisition is amortised on a straight line

basis over 10 years.
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16. B & A

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

16. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

EEFH &
Technical knowhow
AR¥FiT
RMB’000
k34| THE GROUP
2% 3| COST
R-ZZENF-—A—-HK At 1 January 2004 and
R-ZEZEWNFE+=-A=+—H at 31 December 2004 7,522
LSt 1] ACCUMULATED AMORTISATION
R-ZBZENE—F—H At 1 January 2004 3,880
REHH Amortised for the year 1,038
R-ZEEMNFE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 4,918
REBE NET BOOK VALUES
R-ZEMNE+=-A=+—H At 31 December 2004 2,604
R-BE=F+=-A=+-—H At 31 December 2003 3,642
B EEMRBLEEZZHEER  RI10E15 The assets are amortised over the estimated usefull lives of the

FHH -

17. WEA 8%

respective technical knowhow ranged from 10 to 15 years on a
straight line basis.

17. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

E- 3]

The Company
—EETmE —EEB=F
2004 2003
AR®BTT AR®TR
RMB’000 RMB’000
FEMBRERS Unlisted investments and shares, at cost 190,847 151,740
A ORmER X Less: Impairment loss (11,768) (12,122)
179,079 139,618

FHMELRZHFERNMESS -

Particulars of the subsidiaries at 31 December 2004 are set out in
note 36.
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BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
18. W8 A vl B4 18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES
KM b 3/
The Group The Company
—SENE —TE=F —ESTHEE —FBT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBTIT AREFT AR®TFT ARETFrn
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
FEFHRERSE Unlisted investments, at cost — — 6,789 12,819
BOFEE Share of net assets 8,427 10,212 — —
8,427 10,212 6,789 12,819

HWoBEmE+=A=+—0 AEE>

Particulars of the associates at 31 December 2004 are as follows:

BeENRHBOT ¢
SR E {5
AEIRE EMEEEH Bt TEXEH
Form of Percentage of
business registered capital
Name of associate structure held by the Group Principal activity
b 3= db A B 1 ED Rl 4 8 FEARAEME 45% SH 5 B Ml #8 B% R 4
ARAR (LRI AEE] BREEAT
Beijing Beiren Hengtong PRC - Limited 45% Sale of printing machines
Printing Machinery Sales liability company and accessories for
Limited (“Beijing Beiren printing machines
Hengtong”)
FE 4 A BRI 8 PEARANE 49% 85 5 ED Jml 48 I AL 4
AREELR (TEELAD BREMEAH
Liaoning Beiren Printing PRC - Limited 49% Sale of printing machines
Machinery Sales Limited liability company and accessories for
(“Liaoning Beiren”) printing machines
tRERAERZAGARAA PEARANE 49% SHE DRI RIEH AL
Tt=m=ER]D PHNEERE
Beijing Monigraf PRC - Sino-foreign 49% Sale of automations of

Automations Co. Ltd.
(“Beijing Monigraf”)
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BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
18. BB Al bEL: () 18. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (CONTINUED)
SE{5 M
kL EmEEEE B TERB
Form of Percentage of
business registered capital
Name of associate structure held by the Group Principal activity
TRLEBEEREELH PEARANE 20% MIHE BERFEE
(MEmdeml) BREMERA M4 BHRE KR
DT - BRATRAE - HEE
& BRI
Beijing Beiying Casting PRC - Limited 20% Processing and sale of spare
Company Limited liability company parts, manufacture of
(“Beijing Beiying”) casting parts, processing
and technological
development of models,
transfer and provision of
consultancy services
19. Jfb ¥ p 19. OTHER ASSET

Hih & EE —F%8%30,000,0007T (AR
#32,727,0007T) 2 FE 0 ARBENE
URARFNESE ((WE]) - REEERE
BBEPHGR ((HBEE]) EHERE
REAQRFDAEBEZYE  HEHERR
BEEZRRAR B AARDEEE
7M556,478,0007T © EAREN BB —HF
NEMR=—ZEE-_F+=-A=+HAX
ft - BE-—ZZ=-F—  xATFEKE
AR#¥24,200,0007T K2 AR IEE B H th
EEFEAARMES,518,0007T ° ZHKE
UREFERRERARDEE - E-2T=
F-A—HB AARNMELHBETRHEHR
B ARBEGERMNS —BUE(H
Y] URBRERYE - BREATHE
BRZA-ZBENF+=A=+—HEK
TR °

Other asset represents a payment of HK$30,000,000
(Rmb32,727,000 equivalent) for purchase consideration for four
shops (the “Properties”) located in Macau. According to the terms
of various sale and purchase promissory agreements (the “Sales
and Purchase Promissory Agreements”), the vendor of the
Properties has the option to request the Company to waive its right
to buy the Properties if the vendor makes instalment payment
totalling HK$56,478,000 to the Company in accordance with agreed
terms and schedules, the last of which was expected to be made
before 30 December 2002. Up to January 2002, the Company has
received RMB24,209,000 instalment payment, which was previously
classified as current liabilities, resulting in the net balance of other
asset amounting to RMB8,518,000. On 1 February 2002, the
Company and the vendor entered into a sale and purchase
agreement for the Company to acquire the entire floor of another
property (the “New Properties”) also located in Macau in exchange
for the Properties. However, at 31 December 2004, the Company

had not completed the acquisition of the New Properties.
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BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004

19. HAbE = () 19. OTHER ASSET (CONTINUED)

20.

AFEBERR  ZFYENEESHET In the opinion of the directors, the New Properties are worth at

BEREHEHEE -

least the carrying amount at the balance sheet date.

WE St 0 0 W A 20. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES
UTHEEERIACEIEEEREEE The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)
(BE)  REHRAHz28 % recognised by the Group and the Company, and the movements

*5E

THE GROUP
R-ZZ=£-A-H
At 1 January 2003
(FFA) HREHER

thereon during the current and prior years:

RE
#E #F 8% EER
RRAE  RERZ L Ly

Zhit 2t | 44 HE EER R
HRER RAER iR HEER WERK  AERE ZER BiR #it
Impairment  Fair value
Allowance  Allowance losses in  adjustment
for for slow Option Other respect of of property, Accelerated
bad debt moving payment  temporary plantand  plant and tax Tax
provision inventory received  difference  equipment equipment depreciation loss Total

ARBTR ARBTR ARBTR ARMTR ARETT ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR
RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB’000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

(Credit) charge to income for the year

R-ZZME-A-A
At 31 December 2003
GtA) MBRAHEF

(3,429) (4,240) (3,631) 120 (5,199) 5,538 - - (10841)
(3,190) (1,247) - - (720) (2,070) 1,905 (2,480)  (7,802)
(6,619) (5,487) (3,631) 120 (5,919) 3,468 1,905 (2,480)  (18,643)

(702) (1,082) -

1,780 (1,280) (1,905) 2,086 (1,103)

(Credit) charge to income for the year

R-BEME+ZA=1-8
At 31 December 2004

(7,321) (6,569) (3,631) 120 (4,139) 2,188 - (394)  (19,746)
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BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
20. EEBLIHE /A () 20. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES
(CONTINUED)
UTDEEERRAZEIEELEH BEEE The following are the major deferred tax liabilities (assets)
(BE) REHRAIGZBEBR : recognised by the Group and the Company, and the movements

thereon during the current and prior years:

R
BE HF #R EEH
REf  RREZ Her

it il [ BE HEER ik
HIRER REER &R REER MERE HERE ZER BiR #it
Impairment  Fair value
Allowance  Allowance losses in  adjustment
for for slow Option Other respect of of property, Accelerated
bad debt moving payment  temporary plantand  plant and tax Tax
provision  inventory received  difference  equipment equipment depreciation loss Total

ARBTR ARMTR ARETR ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000

F48

THE COMPANY

R-2g=£-5-A (2,160) (3,846) (3,631) 120 (5,199) - - —  (14,716)
At 1 January 2003

GTA) NBRABRER (2,242) (1,389) - — 417 - — — (3,214)

(Credit) charge to income for the year

R-ZZME-A-A (4,402) (5,235) (3,631) 120 (4,782) - - — (17,930)
At 31 December 2003
GA) NBREHEF (1,056) (550) — — 643 — — — (963)

(Credit) charge to income for the year

R=ZEME+=A=+-8 (5,458) (5,785) (3,631) 120 (4,139) — — — (18,893)
At 31 December 2004
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

20. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS/LIABILITIES
(CONTINUED)

For the purposes of balance sheet presentation, certain deferred
tax assets and liabilities have been offset in accordance with the

conditions set out in SSAP 12. The following is the analysis of the

HBEZ D deferred tax balances for financial reporting purposes:
xEH b /N
The Group The Company
ZETNE —TT=F “TTMEFE —TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBETIT ARBFT AR®TIT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BEEREEE Deferred tax assets (19,746) (19,313) (18,893) (17,930)
EEHEAE Deferred tax liabilities — 670 — —

REHB, AEBARFEAZBREBERA
R #14,885000T (ZBZ=F : AR%
24,915,0007t) * E° AR R KRB RIE
%o HB ARY1,195,000T (=B =
F: ANR#7,780,0007T) ERZEHIELES
BHEE ERBBEBEEMEEZELHE
BEERASERTRERER  BREAR
#13,690,000L (ZBE=F : AR¥
17,135,0007¢) I RA1E B B EHRER P HER -
RERz2BEEES - ARY13,690,000
T (ZBE=F : AR%¥17,135,0007) #
REZBZTAFEZAEH - HiRBER2H
HEBERRZEHIR -

o REERERA  AEBEZHEMT
MR ERERERARY7,508,0005T (=
ZZ=F : AR¥7,953,0007t) - ERE
EREABERTUEHEZE TR R
BE2MREMEREY  AhEE ZELEHE
BEEYRERBHERPER -

(19,746)  (18,643)  (18,893)  (17,930)

At the balance sheet date, the Group has unused tax losses of
RMB14,885,000 (2003: RMB24,915,000) available to offset against
future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect
of RMB1,195,000 (2003: RMB7,780,000) of such losses. No
deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the remaining
RMB13,690,000 (2003: RMB17,135,000) due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams. The unrecognised tax losses are losses of
RMB13,690,000 (2003: RMB17,135,000) that will expire before
2009. Other losses may be carried forward indefinitely.

In addition, the Group has other deductible temporary differences
of RMB7,508,000 at the balance sheet date (2003: RMB7,953,000).
No deferred tax asset has been recognised in relation to such
deductible temporary difference as it is not probable that taxable
profit will be available against which the deductible temporary

differences can be utilised.

2004 ANNUAL REPORT 111 BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED




B B

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

hE Lk NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
21. #88 21. INVENTORIES
x5H ENF
The Group The Company
—EEME —TE=F —ZTHEFE —TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBTFT AR%Frt AR¥TFTET AR¥Trx
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
R Raw materials 82,686 81,909 48,950 33,757
EER Work-in-progress 281,048 236,788 161,312 142,286
B Finished goods 260,493 208,268 237,365 179,460
624,227 526,965 447,627 355,503
RUSEAINRZFENT : Inventories carried at net realisable value are as follows:
B Raw materials —_ 33,757 —_ 33,757
EEM Work-in-progress 1,639 9,650 1,282 9,650
ER& Finished goods 30,780 66,866 25,431 59,174
32,419 110,273 26,713 102,581

22, MEMCESK - WA SRR 22,

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, PREPAYMENTS

ek AND OTHER RECEIVABLES
KM@ b 3/
The Group The Company
—SENE —TT=F —ETHEFE —FT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBTFT AR¥FT AR¥TT ARKEFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ERER Accounts receivable 304,884 238,922 216,266 157,480
EAR Prepayments 16,295 34,348 5,779 5,715
H fth FE WL 7R Other receivables 12,028 34,759 3,234 14,747

KR -—RETFEFATE-BNTRE

S

333,208 308,029 225,279 177,942

Customers are normally granted a credit period of 90 - 180 days.
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23.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2004

22.

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE, PREPAYMENTS

Wk (4H) AND OTHER RECEIVABLES (CONTINUED)
E-3-10 1] . 3|
The Group The Company
_EEME —TT=F _ST@EE —TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARETFIT AREFT AR®TIT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BWERIRRSMOT The aged analysis of accounts receivable is as follows:
—£R Within 1 year 267,231 202,888 192,711 148,374
—E=F 1 year - 2 years 28,549 27,421 21,125 6,534
—EB=F 2 years - 3 years 8,369 5,633 2,427 1,449
BB=F Over 3 years 735 2,980 3 1,123
304,884 238,922 216,266 157,480
BAT K BBl 4 23. BANK BALANCES AND CASH
E-3-10 1] b 3|
The Group The Company
_ETME —TT=F _STEE —TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARETFIT AREFT AR®TIT AREFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
FROEB=M@EAN Bank deposits with maturity
RITIFR over three months — 6,394 — 6,394
HRTERRES Other bank balances and cash 157,078 137,624 76,384 100,195
157,078 144,018 76,384 106,589

REHER  FRERTEARREEEE
WE41,080,0007T (ZRE=5F : B
6,564,0007T) » XT#51,0007T (=2F

=% : %£75251,0007T) *

BT 499,000 (=

EE=-F BTHN1,740 KRB RTH
538,0007T (= FE &= : H405,000

7T BHHOARYH,

724,000T (=&

Z=F : AR%9,121,0007T) °

2004 ANNUAL REPORT

As at the balance sheet date, the Group’s bank balances and cash
included foreign currency deposits of approximately HK$1,080,000
(2003: HK$6,564,000), US$51,000 (2003: US$251,000),
EURO9,000 (2003: EURO1,740) and JPY538,000 (2003:
JPY405,000), equivalent to approximately RMB1,724,000 (2003:
RMB9,121,000) in aggregate.
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(REFEARETEARR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004

23. AT EBLE (FH) 23. BANK BALANCES AND CASH

REHER  AARRTERRRSEBESR
WIFRA601,000T (ZEZ=F : B
6,000,000t) * &H A AREH639,000
T (ZBET=F: AR¥6,394,0007T) °

(CONTINUED)

As at the balance sheet date, the Company’s bank balances and

cash included foreign currency deposits of approximately
HK$601,000 (2003: HK$6,000,000) equivalent to approximately
RMB639,000 (2003: RMB6,394,000) in aggregate.

24. AR 24. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
KM@ - 3/
The Group The Company

—EENE —TE=F _ETHE —FB=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBTIT ARMTT AR¥TET ARKFT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

EARRIRESMOT ¢ The aged analysis of accounts payable is as below:
—FR Within 1 year 244,263 147,424 149,244 92,919
—Z=F 1 year - 2 years 4,102 20,681 1,167 11,236
—E=F 2 years - 3 years 483 2,853 — 754
HBB=F Over three years 474 2,542 26 —
249,322 173,500 150,437 104,909

25. I fibRE £ A 25. OTHER PAYABLES
*xEME b /N
The Group The Company

ZEZME —TET=F ZETMEE —FTT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBFIT ARKFT AR¥TET ARETRT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
BIEF Staff welfare 25,686 20,703 17,720 14,821
Hib K Other payables 79,449 113,155 67,427 68,551
105,135 133,858 85,147 83,372

NN RN TR W 114 |

SEE L KT



W B W
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
26. MWEMFERAEBAGMBAY 26 AMOUNTS DUE FROM (TO) ULTIMATE
A W JBe SR i % 2 il HOLDING COMPANY/MINORITY
SHAREHOLDERS OF SUBSIDIARIES /
ASSOCIATES
REAEEKR REREBETERD - Amounts are unsecured, interest free and have no predetermined

terms of repayment.

27. A B8 0 e 27. PROVISION FOR OTHERS TAXES AND
LEVIES
EEME 3/
The Group The Company
ZSTME —TT=F _TETMFE —TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003

ARBTIT ARETT ARBTIT ARETR
RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000

EEB Value added tax 29,279 18,229 18,135 8,996
WhHEERERSB Urban maintenance and construction tax 1,394 873 1,207 649
EER Sales tax 239 35 26 34
HinBiE Other taxes 1,048 1,060 895 988
31,960 20,197 20,263 10,667
28. fiiak 28. BORROWINGS
E-3-1 ] E- 3/
The Group The Company
—ZTME —SE=F ZZETNE —ZTE=F
2004 2003 2004 2003

ARETT AR®TT ARBETIT AR¥TrR
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000

BEREUT ZREBEAR : Borrowings comprise loans as follows:

RITEXR Bank loans 210,487 163,400 130,387 84,000

HER Other loans 29,550 29,550 — —
240,037 192,950 130,387 84,000

I Secured 12,500 42,500 — —

| A Unsecured 227,537 150,450 130,387 84,000
240,037 192,950 130,387 84,000
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BE—FENF+-FA=1+—HAILFE

28. =k (4H)

For the year ended 31 December 2004

28. BORROWINGS (CONTINUED)

FHMH F 27
The Group The Company
“EENME —Z2T=-F _—TTWNFE _—TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003

ARBTT ARMTT ARBFTT ARMETT
RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000  RMB’000

FREFEREBHBWMT © The maturity of the above loans is as follows:

BEREBRIAR-FRA
BB-FETEBWMF

On demand or within one year 215,787 161,550 130,387 84,000

More than one year, but

not exceeding two years 6,150 14,150 —_ —
EBMEERABRBESE More than two years, but
not exceeding five years 18,100 17,250 —_ —
240,037 192,950 130,387 84,000
W —FEHER Less: Amounts due within one year
IARBEE shown under current liabilities (215,787) (161,550)  (130,387) (84,000)
—FRIPER Amounts due after one year 24,250 31,400 — —

REBENF+ A=+ -HR-ZFE-HF
tZR=+—H HttfERXFREE-ZFA
R #29,550,000 7T [@] — F 2 BN AR R 4L
RBHBZEEER - ZFARABR=-ZF
EMEE_FFN\FEZEBRITERESA
FHEEBETIEREBORK -

bbh - Heh AR#%34,000,000T (Z2F
=% : AR¥35500,0007) RITHEHR2
HARBRRKERAT » LAKEARR
HER - AR%12,500,0007T (Z22=
1 AR¥42,500,0005T) 2 HAREH L
BEXHARY13,836,000T (ZEE=
F . N\R™#48,530,0007T) 2% + K=
REMEERR  EEEEERA - AR
10,000,0007C (=B =F : #) E@%E=
FRZYEREFERA o

Other loans at 31 December 2004 of RMB29,550,000 (2003:
RMB29,550,000) represent non-interest bearing loan payable to
Beijing Offset Point Factory, a minority shareholder of a subsidiary.
The subsidiary will repay Beijing Offset Point Factory the loan on a

monthly basis in the period from year 2004 to 2008.

In addition, included in borrowings are bank loans totalling
RMB34,000,000 (2003: RMB33,500,000) which is guaranteed by
BGC, the Company’s ultimate holding company; bank loans totalling
RMB12,500,000 (2003: RMB42,500,000) which are secured by the
Group’s properties, plant and equipment amounting to approximately
RMB13,836,000 (2003: RMB48,530,000); and bank loan of
RMB10,000,000 (2003: Nil) which is secured by a property held by
a third party at the balance sheet date.
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BEFEARSTEARFR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
29. JB A 29. SHARE CAPITAL
AR HE& &t
AR®TRT AR®TT AE®TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
At ERTECHE Registered, issued and fully paid
—EE=F-A—HHHE Balance at 1 January 2003
300,000,000 8 KR EE 300,000,000 ordinary A Shares
ARB—T2EBRAR of RMB1 each 300,000 — 300,000
100,000,000 % & i E {& 100,000,000 ordinary H Shares
ARB—T2EBRHEK of RMB1 each —_ 100,000 100,000
300,000 100,000 400,000
R-ZBZE=F—-AtART Issued of 22,000,000
22,000,0008% & R E & ordinary A Shares of RMB1 each
ARB—T2ETBRAR on 7 January 2003 22,000 — 22,000
—EE=R-ZETMEF Balance at 31 December 2003
+ZRA=+—H&HE and 31 December 2004 322,000 100,000 422,000
R-ZZZE=F—AtH  AFRE=-ZZT Pursuant to the resolutions passed at the general meetings held
—FHA+ARBR=ZZZ=-FXA+—H on 16 May 2001 and 11 June 2002 respectively, the Company issued
BRAERE  EUESREEARY—T 22 million ordinary A Shares of RMB1 each, for consideration of
ZERABRR-_T-EE8R BITESR RMB?7 per share on 7 January 2003. The new shares rank pari passu
BRAR®LT - BTZROEEFZE with the existing ordinary A Shares in all respect.

BRARZEH - -
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30. falifh

KR ER
130

Share
premium
ARBTFIT
RMB’000

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

30. RESERVES

EFfElE LWe
Statutory
surplus
reserve  reserve
ARBTFIT ARBTIT
RMB’000 RMB’000

Capital

ERE
Lgé
Statutory
public
welfare
fund
ARBFIT
RMB’000

-3
LFe

Discretionary
surplus
reserve

ARBFT
RMB’000

BRE®E

Retained
profits
ARBFIT
RMB’000

-84 ] &t

Dividend
reserve Total
ARBTT ARBTTL
RMB’000  RMB’000

N
THE COMPANY
R-BZ=F-A-H
At 1 January 2003
BITHRG
Issue of shares
BITRBEEZHX
Expenses incurred in
connection with the
issue of shares
TAEBRAEE
Capital contribution from BGC
KEZBF
Net profit for the year
FENBIE
Appropriations
BIRERE
Dividend paid
RRBRBRE2ER
Amount set aside for
proposed final dividend

R-BZNF-5-H
At 31 December 2003
KEZRF
Net profit for the year
EEFRBIE
Appropriations
BIRERE
Dividend paid
RRBRBRE 2 EHE
Amount set aside for
proposed final dividend

R-BZNF
+=A=1+-H
At 31 December 2004

316,663

132,000

(12,829)

12,779 54,618

37,949 -

— 8,478

48,964

8,478

42,979

60,688

81,654

(16,956)

(33,760)

42,200 578,891
— 132,000

—  (12,829)

— 37,949

— 81,654

(42,200)

(42,200)

33,760 —

435,834

50,728 63,096

— 9,569

57,442

9,569

42,979

91,626

94,210

(19,138)

(33,760)

33,760 775,465

— 94,210

(33,760)

(33,760)

33,760 —

435,834

50,728 72,665

67,011

42,979

132,938

33,760 835,915
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30. f#fli (A7)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

REEMEIDBITHRARE
= MERBRTHRER®R - 2R
NEEEZER -

RATREMEIA EAKEL
AREAFAZEEFERARE
BREEBEZZHEBAELRRE
e AEEERBEEEARS
427,000 tEHE (ZTE=
F . AR%¥427,0007T) °

RETEERLARRAE - 58
RAFEBFEIRETESHHE
FEZRBREBANzZAES 2T
EEREE  EEHRFHED
AMEFXA A ZETAIL -

() REREEHAERR
5 SMARBSFIE
4520 B 5 B 2 B
BERNZES 2 +E%
ERHE (DHe) - &
ABSHEARETER
WER > RBAZANE
HENRELET o

(ii) AAREBRABDBEET
Z10% (ZZ2ZE=F
10%) RELA#EE ©

iy R-BFEOF+=A=+
—B > ARARARBAZE
ERABRSHBHBARY
67,011,000 (ZBE=
F: ANR%¥57,442,000
JT) °

BREAQAER  AFTFTK
FHEIEAELAHERABEE
FRESRRAES -
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(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

30. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(a)

(b)

(e)

119

Share premium represents the excess of proceeds received
on issue of shares over the par value of registered share
capital net of share issuing expenses.

The excess of the net assets contributed by BGC over the
par value of shares issued thereto at the date of
establishment of the Company is credited to the capital
reserve. Included in the Group’s capital reserve is negative
goodwill of RMB427,000 (2003: RMB427,000).

According to relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, a
company is required to make an appropriation at the rate of
10 per cent of the profit after taxation of the company,
prepared in accordance with PRC accounting standards,
to the statutory surplus reserve account until the
accumulated balance has reached 50 per cent of the
registered capital of the company.

(i) According to the PRC relevant laws and regulations,
a company is required to make an appropriation at
the rate of 5 to 10 per cent of the profit after taxation
of the company, prepared in accordance with PRC
accounting standards, to the statutory public welfare
fund account (“PWF”). The PWF will be utilised on
capital items for employees’ collective welfare, and
unutilised PWF must be kept in cash.

(ii) The appropriation to the 2004 PWF is made at 10%
(2003: 10%).

(iii) As at 31 December 2004, the Company’s unutilised
PWF was RMB67,011,000 (2003: RMB57,442,000).

In accordance with the Company’s Articles of Association,
the Company may appropriate funds to the discretionary
surplus reserve after it discharges its obligations on the

statutory reserves.

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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30. fifif (A%)

AEBRARERAEBIEA
R #2,399,0007T 2 & 18
(ZZ2Z=F ' AR%
1,846,000t 2 E18) © H
AEB-BEATRRE -

(f) (U]

REXQNAERRTESR
BiE AREFTRRZ
HEZBERATEE
EEREAGTEEMR
Rz BARERERLE
EZBENPBREERE
R-ZZNF+=A=+
— B ARBARDTR
RZBERARY
144,164,000T (ZBE=
F : AR%107,358,000
7)o HhEEUTEE
FEERRZEERAES
AR#42,979,0007 (=
ZE=ZF: AR%
42,979,0007t) R & &
7 AR%101,185,0005T
(ZZ2Z=F ' ARS
64,378,0007T) °

(i)

REREBENEEFAEREHEA
ZBRBEZKRE  YREEBN
RENEBANBY TURKE -

AEE-FAF RETEEH
EERRE RERREESRDE
EBREES -

BRIRQARBESBE  BRIRGBER
B BXREREEARE TRIRERAR
i o

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

30. RESERVES (CONTINUED)

(®)

(h)

(M

(i)

The retained profits of the Group include profits of
RMB2,399,000 (2003: losses of RMB1,846,000)
retained by associates of the Group.

According to the Company’s Articles of Association
and the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC,
the amount of reserve distributable to shareholders
is based on the total of the Company’s discretionary
surplus reserve and retained profits, prepared under
the PRC accounting standards and prepared under
Hong Kong accounting standards, whichever is
lower. As at 31 December 2004, the amount
distributable to the Company’s shareholders is
RMB144,164,000 (2003: RMB107,358,000) which is
the aggregate of the Company’s discretionary
surplus reserve of RMB42,979,000 (2003:
RMB42,979,000) and retained profits of
RMB101,185,000 (2003: RMB64,378,000), prepared
under the PRC accounting standards.

Dividend reserve represents dividends declared after the

balance sheet date and is disclosed as a separate

component of equity at the balance sheet date.

General reserve fund and enterprise expansion fund were

set aside by a subsidiary in the PRC in accordance with

PRC relevant laws and regulations.

The share premium, capital reserve and statutory surplus reserve

are non-distributable to shareholders other than when the Company

is in liquidation.
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32.

FROFERERY

REEE AEERETMRBEE AR
RMEENEBME ARE2,980,000
T BEBRAARY1,044,000T  BE
FEaERBEENEORBREE ARE
AHEE KBTI AR ARMY3,596,000
T RITERARY404,000T » WK
ARM743,000t AR EHE R EBMB RS
HENRAZEEARY1,763,0007 °

B 22 W) 22 B

REFE  BRREEEBERRMBHREH
26 28 fr i B AV EERRE A B Z (X R EREE
o AEBREBEARZIZNOT ¢
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

31. MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTIONS

The Group disposed of two associates during the year for an
aggregate consideration of RMB2,980,000, resulting in loss on
disposal of RMB1,044,000. The consideration for the disposal
comprised property, plant and equipment, bank balances and cash,
and accounts receivable amounting to RMB3,596,000, RMB404,000
and RMB743,000 respectively transferred to the Group from Ningxia
Xinhua Printing Co., Ltd. and the associates respectively, netted
off with inventories transferred from the Group to the associates of
RMB1,763,000.

32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Apart from the balances with related parties disclosed in the
balances sheet and notes 26 and 28 to the financial statements,
the Group also entered into the following transactions with the

related parties:

“TEME  C—2R=F

2004 2003

Wiz  ARBTT ARETR
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000

REHE GRE) Sales (sales returns) transacted on behalf of the Company by  (a)
—hRAREHOLE (LR&E) — Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company
(FAKBZFAR) (“Beijing Yan Long’) (a subsidiary of BGC) (1,647) 3,880
—dREAEE (BELQR) — Beijing Beiren Hengtong (an associate) 55,184 44,907
—BELA (BELT) — Liaoning Beiren (an associate) 35,030 15,480
—BMEAER 004FREZHENT) — Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong
(an associate disposed of during 2004) - 6,313
SHEENRI# Sale of printing machines to (d)
—LAKE (REERAR) — BGC (ultimate holding company) 16,209 8,270
—EEIA4FREZHE LT — Ningxia Beiren (an associate disposed of during 2004) - 1,177
— L RER (HEA7) — Beiren Monigraf (an associate) - 1,380
HEWH Sale of materials to (d)
— L AEE (REAERAR) — BGC (ultimate holding company) 10 4
—RUMBARZOERR — Minority shareholders of certain subsidiaries - 2,046
fHEXH

— A REAKEE GAKBZFAT)
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SRR NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFEARETEARR) (Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004

32. BAEARRY (4) 32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

RAFE  BREESBERRIBREH
26 % 28 FT % BB HYERBAEE 1\ Al 2 {2 SREREE
o AEBEBEARZXSZMT

Apart from the balances with related parties disclosed in the
balances sheet and notes 26 and 28 to the financial statements,
the Group also entered into the following transactions with the

related parties:

ZZZME C-TB=F
2004 2003
Wz  ARBFT ARETR
Notes RMB’000 RMB’000
REMH Purchase of materials from (d)
T REE (LAEE2FAT) — Beijing Yan Long (a subsidiary of BGC) - 677
— LAKE (BRERAR) — BGC (ultimate holding company) 10,139 6,807
— L RERH (BEEAR) — Beijing Beiying (an associate) 38,923 26,986
— L REE (BERNT) — Beiren Monigraf (an associate) 8,760 2,076
— REMBARZOBRR — Minority shareholders of certain subsidiaries 2,565 26,203
HERS Sale commission paid to (a)
— EREAEE (BEAR) — Beijing Beiren Hengtong (an associate) 992 1,024
— BRELA (BEQT) — Liaoning Beiren (an associate) 108 164
—ENEAER Q4FREZHENT) — Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong
(an associate disposed of during 2004) 677 603
THERE Payment of rental fee to (b)
— LAKE (BAERAR) — BGC (ultimate holding company) 850 850
HRE Trademark fee paid to (©)
— LAKE (BRERA ) — BGC (ultimate holding company) 8,047 6,977
HERA Rental income received from (e)
—LtREE — Beiren Monigraf (an associate) 100 100
— ERLE (BEQT) — Beijing Beiying (an associate) 1,719 1,853
MEREE Compensation fee received and receivable from
— L ASE (BRAERAA) — BGC (ultimate holding company) (f) 8,399 187,373
EXER Capital contribution from
— LAKE (BAERAR) — BGC (ultimate holding company) (f) - 37,949

RZZZOF+=A=+—H  LtAEH
RARRE-HRTEMZEHRTEN
AR%34,000,000T (ZEB=F : AR
#33,500,0007T) @& B ITIEH A A FE
R o

At 31 December 2004, BGC provided corporate guarantee to a bank
for the short term bank loans of RMB34,000,000 (20083:
RMB33,500,000) granted to the Company.
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32. BIEAFRY (4)

Kiat -

—EE_£+—A=+A ALF
S2dc A KM AT ET 7 (ARA L E
R ERBARMGHE) - Bk - &
ARFBEBILAEELARER
EREARNHE  HBEENE
BRI - LEEBOLAEELT
LR HERES -

B-Z2Z_F/K  AQABBE
ENRHMNETHE  AEMEXM
SHEME -

R ASKEREQARR—-NANE
ANATNBRF Lz EAEER
ERQAREARREANIRE - &
BEERERE 0 BHs50E  FAE
ABE5 ARY2,000,0005T @ FH
A—Ah=F—A—RBsE - RE
FE > HRARQRETRE - B35
IRE  BRRERERBELER
TAEERE T HRLiERE R
NEE AR FEBBEIA L ERE
A AR #%850,0007T °

RELASEERATGR-AN=
FLB+HWAFT Iz AL
ERERRQARAZERRFTARME
AltAIEEZ2FERE  WEAE
= AR #15,0007T 5 LUA B BB EI R
AEAMEAITEZER ZHEWRE
1%t E ClREBRSE HE) -

REBELAEEEATR-—AN=F
tATHWAT Lz HE  LAER
HAGRERREEBETHIR
B AR LE-SEZREER
HAEERR115% 2 EE B AER
HEMIZEH -

HOHRRETHRERHETIIRR
A5 B B D BUR R E MY R R

o

) SR B R Bt B SH EE AV EN R TS
BRASHERBEEAQRABENRE
FET > MERESREALTES
FEFTHEEE -

RELABRGEATR=-_ZZT—F
+TZB+ AT IzWmE  EARD
EEEERERER=_TT—
F+—A+HEK  HUBFARY
100,000 T HIFEHIELFTEE

AAFHELFTERECEERER
% H-ZE=FRA-HHBHE
BEEEHBERLE HEEBT
BREBMEEFINELSE - LBAE
EEARXHHEE ARY1,719,000
e
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32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

Note:

(a)

123

By an agreement dated 20 November 2001, BGC and the
Company agreed that BGC ceased to act as the sole sales agent
for the Company'’s products in the PRC, also for the marketing
and after sales services, thereafter, the Company did not have
to pay sales commission to BGC.

Starting from 2002, certain associates of the Company act as
the agent to sell the Company’s products at a commission.

By an agreement dated 18 June 1994, BGC agreed to grant to
the Company the right to use the factory area, roads and
relevant facilities for a term of 50 years at a fee of RMB2,000,000
per annum with the term calculated from 1 January 1993. In
2003, since the Company commenced removal of factories,
some of the factory area, roads and relevant facilities could not
be used, BGC and the Company agreed to reduce the fee per
year. In 2004, the fee paid by the Company was RMB850,000.

By an agreement dated 14 July 1993, BGC agreed to grant to
the Company the right to use the “Beiren” trademark for its
products at a fee payable quarterly of RMB15,000 or at the
rate of one per cent of the sale proceeds from products using
the “Beiren” trademark during that relevant period, whichever
is the higher.

By an agreement dated 14 July 1993, BGC and the Company
agreed to sell to each other raw materials at original purchase
prices and the Company further agreed to sell to BGC processed
parts at a price equal to 115 per cent of its production cost.

Sale and purchase of materials with the minority shareholders
were carried out at terms and price agreed between the Group
and the minority shareholders.

Sale of printing machines to BGC and the associates was
carried out at terms agreed between the Group and the parties
involved, the pricing of which was determined with reference to
the market price estimated by the directors of the Company.

By an agreement dated 10 December 2001, the Company
agreed to lease the properties located in Beijing to Beijing
Monigraf for a term of three years at a fee of RMB100,000 per
annum commencing from 10 December 2001.

In 2003, the Company entered into an agreement with Beijing
Beiying to lease certain property, plant and equipment to Beijing
Beiying commencing on 1 May 2003 at an annual fee not lower
than the yearly depreciation of those property, plant and
equipment leased. In 2004, the rental paid to the Company is
RMB1,719,000.
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32. WHEAFIRY (4)

RELFARBAHILETERS
WEXR » KARMBHURLERS
HEERL - RELEHLEZS
ERTLEAEEQRTSLERRK
BEATREBE T ITHEMEREIN
HE18) (R H([2002]5465%) » b
TREZEGRZILAEEQATH
FlRBBEARARZ N —ESEN
HmBHE -

#H1E2003%F 128310 » AFRE
BEEEEFEARYS89,841,000
T (EHP 20025 EREEEEREF
EAR#28,077,0007C * 2003FE
BEEEBEEETFHEARY
61,764,0007t) - FEIRARYE
13,134,000t » EXRERIA R
379,949,0007C » Z{FTRIMBIEEM
HERHAME H AR 28,301,000
XA RESRBEEARY
19,290,000 7T A & A< 5 A Bl H A R
BREFNBREFIBASIHARYE
36,807,000 © LMEAEFTAR
#5225,322,0007T ° & £2003F 12
A3181 AR R HIELAER
AAKREIABEBFESARY
196,915,0007T » A & i FEU L A&
E#ERmES ARKY28,407,000
T e

AEE > LAEBRDEXIFELQT
REAFEHBERENARYE
8,399,000 THEE MBI H - b A
£ M@ E S AR% 36,806,000t F
AQT HPEREELFEEZERR
TREE SR AR 28,407,000
e

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2004

32. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

)

Upon the request of the People's Muncipal Government of
Beijing and according to city planning of Beijing, the Company
moved out from Chaoyang District, Beijing, the PRC. According
to Circular Jing Jing [2002] No. 546 "Reply to the Feasibility
Study on Technology Innovation through Removal of Polluting
Plants by Beiren Group Corporation" issued by Beijing Economic
Committee, Beijing Economic Committee agreed that BGC paid
compensation to the Company for the above removal.

As at 31 December 2003, the accumulated net book value
of property, plant and equipment disposed of amounted to
RMB89,841,000 (included RMB28,077,000 disposed of in
2002 and RMB61,764,000 disposed of in 2003),
construction in progress of RMB13,134,000, capital
contribution of RMB37,949,000, other removal expenses of
RMB28,301,000, compensation for dismissed staff of
RMB19,290,000 and loss on temporary suspension of
production of RMB36,807,000 totalling to RMB225,322,000.
As at 31 December 2003, the Company received
RMB196,915,000 for the above compensation, resulting in
an outstanding amount of RMB28,407,000 receivable from
BGC.

During 2004, BGC agreed to pay the additional removal
expenses of RMB8,399,000 incurred by the Company during
the year. Together with the outstanding receivable brought
forward of RMB28,407,000, BGC settled the total remaining
compensation of RMB36,806,000 during the year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

33. RETIREMENT PLAN

According to the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Group
has to pay a sum equal to 19 per cent (2003: 19 per cent) of the
total wages and salaries to the government of the PRC, being the
Group’s contribution in respect of the statutory retirement fund in
satisfaction of the Group’s obligations to the PRC employees’
retirement benefits. Total expenses for 2004 amounted to
RMB17,196,000 (2003: RMB10,653,000). Except for the above, the
Group has no other obligations or commitments in respect of

retirement benefits.

34. BRI 34. CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
R-ZBENF+=A=+—H0  FxEEHE As at 31 December 2004, the Group and the Company had the
ARATEUATEREAE following capital commitments:

*T5EE . A
The Group The Company
—EEME —TT=F ZTEME —TT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBFT AR¥TT AR¥TT AR%Tr
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
CEITERMERREIEHRR Contracted but not provided for
ABEBEET the purchase of property,
HBANEE plant and equipment 14,613 15,977 12,495 15,890
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35. AlERE

R-EENME+-_A=+—H » xEEHE
AATUFUREE LB EEEEE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

35. LEASE COMMITMENTS

As at 31 December 2004, the Group and the Company had

commitments for future minimum lease receipts under non-

ZERSEHESOT : cancellable operating leases in respect of property, plant and
equipment which expire as follows:
xEME /g
The Group The Company
—ETlE —TET=F ZTT@EE —TZT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBTIT ARMTRT AR®TET AR¥TRT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
EF-FREH Within one year 149 149 1,077 2,621
F_EERERNEH In the second to fifth year inclusive 400 449 3,308 3,350
549 598 4,385 5,971

REZZNF+=-A=+—R0 FKEHH
RAFUANABUHERENEARAE
ERRBERBzEARERASEEN

As at 31 December 2004, the Group and the Company had
commitments for future minimum lease payments payable under

non-cancellable operating leases in respect of rented office,

T warehouse and factory facilities which fall due as follows:
F5E k. 3/

The Group The Company
ZEEME —Z2ER=-F —STWNFE —FTT=F
2004 2003 2004 2003
ARBTIT AR®Frn ARBTT AR¥TT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
E-FREH Within one year 236 317 164 260
E_EEIFREH In the second to fifth year inclusive 472 452 472 400
EBAFEH Over five years 260 342 260 342
968 1,111 896 1,002

REBNKEHNPRERIGE -

& A B Rl M MR B R A

Operating leases are negotiated for terms up to 15 years.

Gl 126 S A




gt RRME
BEFEAREHENGD
BE-FEmFE=A=+-ALFE

36. F )& 2 vl

For the year ended
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

31 December 2004

36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

&F M B 3L FOFFREERES/ EmEX/ £
[F BB MEREE BRITRFZLE BiTRE RXBHR FERH
Place and Percentage of
nature of registered/issued Registered/  Principal
establishment/ share capital issued place of
Name of subsidiary incorporation held by the Company share capital operation Principal activities
=t F#&
Directly Indirectly
T RIEAELEDRIEH HE 70% — % 715,100,000 FE  EEREDRE
BRAR HHEELE
Beijing Beiren Fuiji PRC - US$5,100,000 PRC  Manufacture of form
Printing Machinery Sino-foreign printing machines
Company Limited equity joint venture
enterprise
b 34k A SR A B ol 4 R HE 99.76% —  AK%21,050,0007T HE EEBOBETHMG
RO HBEDQT
Beijing Beiren Jing Yan PRC - RMB21,050,000 PRC  Manufacture of
Printing Machinery Limited liability accessories for
Factory company printing machines
LR ARFENEBER HE 62.5% — AK¥4,000,0007T TR EEBOBEENM
SRFAH
Beijing Beiren Taihe PRC - RMB4,000,000 PRC  Manufacture of
Printing and Casting Community casting parts for
Factory ownership printing machines
ERIEAPNHBEDER H 68.66% —  AR®22,430,0007 HE  REMESRERDRRE
BEEAT BREELARF
Beijing Beiren Yuxin PRC - RMB22,430,000 PRC  Provision of
Offset Printing Limited Limited liability magazine and book
company printing service
ST b A48 A4 IR HE 50.68% — AR %5,000,0007T hE  EEAEHE
RO HBEQT
Hebei Beiren Gei Zhi PRC - RMB5,000,000 PRC Manufacture of
Ji Chang Limited liability paper feeder
company machines
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36. BB A\l (4)

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2004

36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)
& i B ST FLOFIFREERES/ HEmES/ £
NCE ] HMEREE BRITRFZLH BiTRE  EHME FEXH
Place and Percentage of
nature of registered/issued Registered/  Principal
establishment/ share capital issued place of
Name of subsidiary incorporation held by the Company share capital operation Principal activities
HE %
Directly Indirectly
P9 3b A ED Rl 4R HE 59.62% 18.12% A K¥*40,000,0007T FE EEDRIEE
BRDA BEREEHDA
Haimen Beiren Printing PRC - RMB40,000,000 PRC  Manufacture of
Machinery Company Limited liability printing machines
Limited company
b db A ED Rl # 4  8 T E 51% — AR %1,500,0007T HE SHEENRI R B
R BREEHDA
Hubei Beiren Printing PRC - RMB1,500,000 PRC  Sales of printing
Machinery Sales Limited Limited liability machines and
company accessories for
printing machines
PR 3E A ED 4 48L HEl 86.24% —  AER%115,000,0007C FE HEHRIERES
BERAH BEREEHDA
Shaanxi Beiren Printing PRC - RMB115,000,000 PRC  Sales of printing machines
Machinery Company Limited liability and accessories for
Limited company printing machines
REBRAF 5B 100% — B3 BE RIEEARUEEHER
BERELHDA RREQATEE
Sheenlite Limited Hong Kong - HK$3 Hong Kong  Provision of Hong Kong
Limited liability representative office
company and asset custodial
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36. B} B A vl (%)

Ak

Name of subsidiary

B Wl

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

36. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES

(CONTINUED)
RE R A 3L FAFMEEREF/ EmEF/ S
MEREE BRITREFZLE BiITRE XHHR FERH
Place and Percentage of
nature of registered/issued Registered/  Principal
establishment/ share capital issued place of
incorporation held by the Company share capital operation Principal activities
H#E [

Directly Indirectly

AR AL EEDR
BHEHERDT

Xian Beiren Beifu
Printing Machinery

Sales Limited

ST AE A B ) 448 46 8
BRAT

Zhejiang Beiren Printing
Machinery Sales Limited

R-ZBENF+-A=1—
NAEBRTEMEBRRES -

HE 49% 35.7% AR 1,500,0007T HE SHEORIERES

EREEHDA

PRC - RMB1,500,000 PRC  Sale of printing machines
Limited liability and accessories for
company printing machines

HE 55% — AK*1,500,0007T FE HEORBREY

BEREEHDA

PRC - RMB1,500,000 PRC  Sale of printing machines
Limited liability and accessories for
company printing machines

B BENE None of the subsidiaries had issued any debt securities outstanding

at the end of the year or at any time during the year.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)

For the year ended 31 December 2004

37. THE EFFECT ON THE FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS ARISING FROM THE
DIFFERENCES BETWEEN PRC
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND HONG
KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

The Group
ZZEZNE —TT=F “TTMEFE —TT=F
A R BEE BEE
Net profit Net profit Net assets Net assets
for for as at as at
2004 2003 31.12.2004 31.12.2003
ARBTIT ARMTRT AR¥TT AR¥TRT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
RIBESHELFER 2S5 Asreported under PRC
accounting standards 95,904 82,048 1,265,422 1,202,617
BEBLARDGTER ZHE . Adjustments made to conform with
accounting principles generally
accepted in Hong Kong:
— AKERAEE — difference in valuation of net
fEZER assets contributed to
the Company by BGC — — (60,198) (60,198)
— EAKEBBRAELE — consequential adjustment on
REZREZHERAE net assets contributed by BGC 313 313 48,145 47,832
—RAWBLAREE — difference in valuation of capital
HEZER contribution to subsidiaries 31 1,390 (321) (352)
— HiEEREZEZEER — difference in valuation of other
Rii#EE asset and consequential
adjustment 4,502 5,000 (6,374)  (10,876)
— EEBEBEE/BE — difference in recognition of
BAZER deferred tax assets/liabilities 1,052 7,740 19,904 18,852
— WE-MEBAREEZ — recognition of goodwill upon
BEBEIEER acquisition of a subsidiary — — 4,479 4,479
— WE-HEBAREEZ — amortisation of goodwill upon
BEBHEER acquisition of a subsidiary (448) (448) (1,344) (896)
— Hf — others (153) 105 (1,739) (924)
BREBETENRER 2EE  As reported under accounting
principles generally accepted
in Hong Kong 101,201 96,148 1,267,975 1,200,534
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W B W
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

38.

2004 ANNUAL REPORT

POTENTIAL IMPACT ARISING FROM THE
RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING
STANDARDS

In 2004, the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
issued a number of new or revised Hong Kong Accounting Standards
(“HKASs”) and Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards
(“HKFRSs”) (herein collectively referred to as “new HKFRSs”) which
are effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1 January
2005. The Group has not early adopted these new HKFRSs in the
financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2004.

The Group has commenced considering the potential impact of
these new HKFRSs but is not yet in a position to determine whether
these HKFRSs would have a significant impact on how its results
of operations and financial position are prepared and presented.
These HKFRSs may result in changes in the future as to how the

results and financial position are prepared and presented.
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De Shi Jing (Shen) Bao Zi (05) No. 066

To the shareholders of Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings
Limited:

We have audited the Group’s and the Company’s balance sheet as
of 31 December, 2003 and the Group’s and the Company’s profit
and loss account and profits distribution and cash flow statement
for the year then ended. Preparation of these financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company. Our responsibility is to
express an opinion on these financial statements based on our
audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Independent Auditing
Standards for Chinese Certified Public Accountants. Those
standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the accounts are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis,
evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the accounts.
An audit also includes assessing the accounting policies used and
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of information in the accounts.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

In our opinion, such financial statements as set out from page 133
to page 210 are prepared in conformity with the “Accounting
Standards for Business Enterprises”, and the “Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises” and, in all material respects,
present fairly the financial positions of the Company and the Group
as at 31 December 2004 and the results of its operations and cash
flow for the year then ended.

EHEKEHFEHBRBRATE Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu CPA Ltd

B 5t & AT AT Chinese Certified Public Accountants
2= Cui Jing

B Ma Yan Mei
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
BALANCE SHEET

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
As at 31 December 2004

BERMER
CIR0E o L 2 AR
R-fEmFE+=A=+—A

&t 27
Group Company
ik EXH FNH FXH ENH
BE Assets Notes Closing balance Opening balance Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T ARSI AR
RMB RMB RMB RMB
REBEE Current assets
EXEs Cash and bank balances 6 156,232,523.73  142,682,520.26  76,383,878.07  106,588,519.92
EWEE Bills receivable 7 11,593,900.00 5,564,262.00  10,501,200.00 1,735,000.00
JE W B Dividends receivable — — 89,770.16 —
JE U b 3% Accounts receivable 8 317,310,165.86  246,287,027.11  252,298,235.66  183,708,194.36
b= e Other receivables 9 25468,426.23  62,922,629.08  20,054,834.21  87,156,609.92
AR Prepayment 11 14,791,221.43  17,853,335.98 6,495,905.76 6,315,022.59
RE Inventories 12 623,800,863.75  520,405,703.85  447,627,249.25  353,740,373.12
HHEA Deferred expenses 709,241.49 638,873.64 21,854.00 -
RBEESH Total current assets 1,149,906,342.49  996,354,351.92  813,472,927.11  739,243,719.91
RERE Long term investment
REBRERE Long term equity
investment 13 0,986,372.57  14,224,001.58  195,768,000.00  156,338,631.07
REEERE Long term investment
in debts 14 14,891,800.00  19,393,800.00  14,891,800.00  19,393,800.00
RERESH Total long term
investment 24,878,172.57  33,617,801.58  210,659,800.00 175,732,431.07
BEEE Fixed assets
BEEERE Fixed assets, at cost 15 1,248,408,091.50 1,172,122,735.06  949,381,909.01  878,859,819.24
o RENE Less: accumulated 15 450,247,618.89  437,983,092.04  303,222,853.69  283,478,846.73
EEEETFE Fixed assets,
net book value 789,160,472.61  734,139,643.02  646,159,055.32  595,380,972.51
W ETEEE Less: Provision for
REER diminution in value
of fixed assets 15 32,317,699.59  31,491,953.58  25817,699.59  24,991,953.58
EEEERE Fixed assets, net 756,842,773.02  702,647,689.44  620,341,355.73  570,389,018.93
ERIR Construction
in progress 16 47,773,94451  72,857,042.49  35129,922.00  68,921,964.30
EEEEA Total fixed assets 804,616,717.53  775,504,731.93  655,471,277.73  639,310,983.23
BREERHMEE  Intangible assets and
other asset
BYEE Intangible assets 17 27,723,156.37  75,184,232.25  20,969,042.75  21,424,245.11
REGBER Long term deferred
expenses 18 12,297,566.10  12,487,482.00  12,260,291.10  12,366,291.10
BREER Total intangible assets
HihEEAF and other asset 40,020,722.47  87,671,71425  33,229,333.85  33,790,536.21
BEEHAG Total assets 2,019,421,955.06 1,893,148,599.68 1,712,833,338.69 1,588,077,670.42
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EERER BALANCE SHEET
(REFESERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
R-ZEENE+=-—F=+—H As at 31 December 2004
L 2%
Group Company
Liabiliities and ik EXH 3] 3]
ARRFAAERSG shareholders’ equity ~ Notes Closing balance Opening balance  Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T T T T
RMB RMB RMB RMB
nEEE Current liabilities
EHER Short term loans 19 192,487,000.00  124,000,000.00  130,387,000.00 60,000,000.00
EEE Bills payable 20 24,396,180.84 7,000,000.00 19,846,180.84 —
FE{TIR Accounts payable 21 226,386,353.43  178,407,027.36  151,879,047.38  107,067,649.41
BUIR Receipts in advance 22 34,194,560.94 43,717,756.71 7,825,465.78 15,380,207.00
ENIE Wages payable 2,980,600.01 7,560,415.93 — 3,692,281.41
EAEANRE Staff welfare 25,168,531.63  22,296,472.33  17,719,938.73  14,821,120.33
BB Taxes payable 23 35,831,570.88 27,364,349.95 26,370,182.51 16,886,057.69
HttER R Sundry payable 24 750,456.49 660,047.56 511,572.22 278,166.31
H At A% Other payable 25 92,624,973.11  142,302,819.56 65,828,043.91  119,663,393.98
Bit8E Expected liabilities 26 22,183,713.00 22,183,713.00 22,183,713.00 22,183,713.00
BRER Accruals 3,816,314.64 949,837.93 3,591,809.55 —
—FREHN Long term liabilities
ROAE payable within
one year 27,28 40,550,000.00 37,550,000.00 — 24,000,000.00
REBEEA Total current liabilities 701,370,254.87  613,992,440.33  446,142,953.92  383,972,589.13
REEE Long term liabilities
REEX Long term loans 27 7,000,000.00 8,000,000.00 — —
ROEAGR Long term payable 28 — 23,400,000.00 — —
ROAEA Total long term liabilities 7,000,000.00 31,400,000.00 — —
EREBIE Deferred tax
BEHRER Deferred tax credit 29 242,941.38 242,941.38 242,941.38 242,941.38
BEEH Total liabilities 708,613,196.25  645,635,381.71  446,385,895.30  384,215530.51
DPERFEER Minority interests 45,386,426.94 44,896,573.51 — —
REER Shareholders’ equity
B Share capital 30 422,000,000.00  422,000,000.00  422,000,000.00  422,000,000.00
EXQR Capital reserve 31 520,864,095.43  520,217,619.27  520,864,095.43  520,217,619.27
BBHAE Surplus reserve 32 187,600,475.45  165,941,485.91  182,646,031.17  163,506,265.71
He: DS Including: statutory
public welfare fund 32 67,213,968.35 57,576,538.58 67,006,986.21 57,437,103.48
ROTWHE Retained profit 34 101,184,772.52 60,699,762.90  107,177,316.79 64,378,254.93
EESBRAGRE Cash dividend approved
PENESKRA after balance sheet date 33 33,760,000.00 33,760,000.00 33,760,000.00 33,760,000.00
NERRTEER Exchange reserve 12,988.47 (2,223.62) — —
BREREF Total shareholders’ equity 1,265,422,331.87 1,202,616,644.46 1,266,447,443.39 1,203,862,139.91
RERFRE Total liabilities and
BHmEst shareholders’ equity 2,019,421,955.06  1,893,148,599.68 1,712,833,338.69 1,588,077,670.42
MBSt HRENERT D The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial

F13BEEF2I0ENSTHHRRRSTHRERM
HHETIHEEAER

TEEEA

Legal Representative

statements.

The financial statements and the notes thereto set out in page 133
to page 210 are signed by the following:

FEESIEESA
Financial Controller

EFREBEEA
Financial Manager
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND PROFITS DISTRIBUTION

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

R A E D R
CIR8 o B S AR )
HE-SEME+=A=+—AULFE

& 0F
Group Company
i EERME LERHY FERME LERGHY
Notes 2004 2003 2004 2003
(Accumulated)  (Accumulated) (Accumulated)  (Accumulated)
AR&T AR¥ T AR#IT AR¥T
RMB RMB RMB RMB
FEEKRRA Principal operating
income 35 1,121,219,426.19 1,005,612,844.69  820,487,837.93  716,838,900.35
W EEER Less: principal
R operating cost 35 779,130,707.52  668,851,105.47 558,463,947.67  459,588,917.59
FTEEBHE Principal operating tax
K Bt n and surcharge 36 7,275,035.14 7,386,240.31 5,880,529.94 5,718,712.79
FEEBFE Principal operating profit 334,813,683.53  329,375,498.91  256,143,360.32  251,531,269.97
bn o HAabZEFFIE  Add: other operating profit 3,762,382.03 3,685,349.15 2,796,377.82 3,405,112.44
W EXER Less: Operating expense 58,658,388.57  45,634,410.13  34,733,899.54  27,188,275.37
EEEH Management expense 150,810,977.04  164,634,257.04  102,302,769.60 118,319,706.05
MBER Financial cost 37 7,518,668.65 8,716,524.98 2,357,893.49 3,425,330.81
EEEFE Operating profit 121,588,031.30  114,075,655.91  119,545,175.51  106,003,070.18
e RERSZ Add: investment
O - BX) income (less: loss) 38 (4,644,542.86)  (8,860,898.72) (677,277.76)  (5,217,028.96)
BRI A Non-operating income 39 7,705,099.33  12,110,025.97 3,149,521.38  11,307,672.04
W EEEIEH  Less:non-operating
expense 40 6,141,081.62 15,044,139.68 6,128,112.16 7,982,236.44
F sz Total profit 118,507,506.15  102,280,643.48  115,889,306.97  104,111,476.82
A K=Y Less: income tax 41 21,647,839.90  21,436,009.90  20,190,479.65  19,331,135.70
PERRER minority interests 955,667.09  (1,203,180.45) — —
& RE Net profit 95,903,999.16  82,047,814.03  95,698,827.32  84,780,341.12
o FEHRK Add: retained profits
pall D at beginning
of the year 34 60,699,762.90  31,702,840.27  64,378,254.93  30,313,982.03
] 14 53 B B9 R Distributable profits 156,603,762.06  113,750,654.30  160,077,082.25 115,094,323.15
W RBUEE Less: transfer to
BEHBAE statutory surplus
reserve 34 12,021,559.77  10,723,620.70 9,569,882.73 8,478,034.11
RECEEQZE  Transfer to statutory
public welfare fund 34 9,637,429.77 8,567,270.70 9,569,882.73 8,478,034.11
AR R Profit distributable
2 BB FE to shareholders 134,944,772.52  94,459,762.90  140,937,316.79  98,138,254.93
W BEBMER  Less: Cash dividend
HE&RE approved after
gl the balance
sheet date
HERRF Cash dividend 33,760,000.00  33,760,000.00  33,760,000.00  33,760,000.00
K5 B FE Retained profits
carried forward 101,184,772.52 60,699,762.90 107,177,316.79 64,378,254.93
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STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND PROFITS DISTRIBUTION

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

& LF
Group Company
FERME LERHY EERME LERFHY
wrEs Supplementary Information 2004 2003 2004 2003
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)  (Accumulated) (Accumulated)
ARET ARET ARET ARET
RMB RMB RMB RMB
HE EEHRE Profit from sale and disposal of
BufBkE investee companies - — — —
BAKEREMIBL  Loss arising from natural disasters — — - —
BHBREEEN Increase/(decrease) in profit due
(BED) FmasE to change in accounting policies — — - —
Bt EEEN Increase/(decrease) in profit due to
(BED) Fma s change in accounting estimate - — - —
EEEAEX Loss arising from debt restructuring — — - —
Hitr Others - — — —
MEAEsrRRNAERIED The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

RERER
(REFES T ERFRH)
BE-—SENE+-A=+—HIEEE

&t 28
Group Company
izt XERHEB T EEHE XERHB LERHE
Notes 2004 2003 2004 2003
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)  (Accumulated) (Accumulated)
ARET AR¥T AR¥TT AR%T
RMB RMB RMB RMB
RETHEL Cash flows from
HEERE operating activities
HE®M 24 Cash received from
SHRNENRE sales of goods or
rendering of services 1,254,552,136.37 1,156,534,442.17  890,711,957.96  827,483,558.87
BENHBRE Tax refund received 524,293.60 347,870.58 524,293.60 —
WEHEthEREE Other cash received
FHERNRE relating to operating
activities 6,056,192.18 9,504,325.77 28,126,241.35 7,343,202.72
BER AN Sub-total of cash inflows 1,261,132,622.15 1,166,386,638.52 919,362,492.91  834,826,761.59
BEER B Cash paid for goods
SEIANRE and services 893,151,615.16  755,157,292.56  614,133,806.07 526,568,964.81
IHEBINR Cash paid to and
ABIXAES on behalf of
employees 147,801,544.66  158,065,495.74  108,034,747.06  105,635,594.41
XANBERE Taxes and surcharges paid 97,275,036.57  104,113,115.00  77,273,156.92  81,339,464.75
XANEMELE Other cash paid relating
FEHERNES to operating activities 42 82,582,768.46  95,764,567.82  70,856,258.45  73,833,185.49
BERENat Sub-total of cash outflows 1,220,810,982.85 1,113,100,471.12  870,297,968.50  787,377,209.46
RETHEEN Net cash flows from
ReRaEe operating activities 40,321,639.30  53,286,167.40  49,064,524.41  47,449,552.13
RETHEEMN Cash flows from
BERE investment activities
WERERUEIHNEE Cash received from
disposal of investment 404,391.92 — 404,391.92 —
BERENRR Cash received from
FREINES investment income - — 1,208,300.00 1,613,500.00
REEEEE Net cash received from
BREENEM disposal of fixed assets,
intangible assets and
REEEMKE Other long term assets 87,120,106.14  125,535,947.95  33,430,207.91 124,263,115.08
MELFE
BERA DG Sub-total of cash inflows 87,524,498.06 125,535,947.95  35,042,899.83 125,876,615.08
BREETEE Cash paid to acquire fixed
EREEMHMGRE
BEMIANAS Assets, intangible assets
and other long term assets 116,716,127.96  164,484,462.58 80,930,811.24  155,502,252.15
REHEEN Decrease due to change
BEMRD in the scope of
consolidation — 2,013,370.40 — —
BRURER Cash paid for
YHRNRE equity investments - 1,136,000.00  41,000,000.00 1,136,000.00
Be R et Sub-total of cash outflows 116,716,127 .96  167,633,832.98  121,930,811.24  156,638,252.15
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

aft N
Group Company
izt XEZRHE TR XERHEB TERHE
Notes 2004 2003 2004 2003
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)  (Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR#T AR¥T AR¥T AR¥T
RMB RMB RMB RMB
RETBHEEMN Net cash flows from
BeRETHE investment activities (29,191,629.90)  (42,097,885.03)  (86,887,911.41) (30,761,637.07)
ELETHEL Cash flows from
MEERE financing activities
T W42 & Fr Cash received from
WEANEE investment by others —  154,000,000.00 —  154,000,000.00
BBENRM Cash received from loans 403,487,000.00  125,500,000.00  309,387,000.00  90,000,000.00
KEHRE
BeRANE Sub-total of cash inflows 403,487,000.00 279,500,000.00 309,387,000.00 244,000,000.00
BEEKFAZAMNESL Cash repayments of debts 356,400,000.00  269,850,000.00  263,000,000.00  233,000,000.00
AEBEF - FIBAMES  Cash payments for
FEFRXAHES distribution of dividends
or profits and payments
of interest expenses 44,609,307.23 52,190,696.72 38,768,711.84 47,971,370.32
Hep: FRRXH Including: dividend paid by
PERE subsidiary to
B R minority
shareholders 591,348.31 691,500.00 — —
XANEMEES Other cash paid relating to
EBEENRE financing activities —  12,829,154.26 —  12,829,154.26
Bemd /et Sub-total of cash outflows 401,009,307.23  334,869,850.98  301,768,711.84  293,800,524.58
EETHELEN Net cash flows from
BeRETHE financing activities 2,477,692.77  (55,369,850.98) 7,618,288.16  (49,800,524.58)
EZEBHHBESMWTE  Effect of change in foreign
exchange rate on cash (57,698.70) (22,193.24) 456.99 (61,175.97)
ReRREEE Net increase/(decrease)
Y2 (R D) 8 in cash and cash
equivalents 13,550,003.47  (44,203,761.85)  (30,204,641.85) (33,173,785.49)
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

HERER CASH FLOW STATEMENT
(REFES T ERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
aft 48
Group Company
fizt FERHE LERHY FERHE LERHY
Notes 2004 2003 2004 2003
(Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated)
ARBT AR%T AR ABET
RMB RMB RMB RMB
BEARAGALE Reconciliation of profit after taxation
EBNRERE to cash flow from operating activities
RAE Net profit for the year 95,903,999.16 82,047,814.03 95,698,827.32 84,780,341.12
m:HREERNEER Add: Provision for diminution
in value of assets 37,053,468.95 51,854,450.23 30,053,115.16 42,359,475.19
BEEEENE Depreciation of fixed assets 46,096,425.55 50,293,000.24 33,288,821.55 34,880,827.06
BYEEEH Amortisation of intangible assets 3,234,138.76 1,635,440.36 455,202.36 486,338.36
REGBERSH Amortisation of deferred expenses 189,915.90 412,185.89 106,000.00 312,680.00
BRERFD (M  Decrease in deferred expenses
(less: increase) (70,367.85) 435,395.58 (21,854.00) —
BREAEMOE: HP)  Increase in accruals (less: decrease) 2,866,476.71 (2,211,472.88) 3,591,809.55 (2,000,000.00)
EEETEE Loss on disposal of fixed assets,
BREENARY intangible assets and
REBENEX other long term assets
(d &) (less: gains) 836,169.91 (3,300,653.34) 2,271,582.97 (3,065,163.34)
BHER Financial cost 10,257,958.92 11,053,896.72 5,008,711.84 5,771,370.32
REEX (B - W) Investment loss (less: gains) 142,542.86 1,738,837.59 (3,824,722.24) (1,905,032.17)
DERREL (B W) Loss on minority interests (less: gains) 955,667.09 (1,203,180.45) - -
FEWHED (5 : Em) Decrease in inventory (less: increase) (122,380,878.54) (18,703,063.13)  (110,279,249.66) (2,479,425.98)
ReEMEKERHED Decrease in operating receivables
(Bl - %2 tn) (less: increase) (47,984,464.36)  (102,871,808.40) (19,474,818.69) (66,582,424.22)
ReEMEASERHEM Increase in operating payables
(Bl - B2) (less: decrease) 13,220,586.24 (17,894,675.04) 12,191,098.25 (45,109,434.21)
BETBELN Net cash flows from operating activities 40,321,639.30 53,286,167.40 49,064,524.41 47,449,552.13
BeRERE
THRAEUEMRE Investment and fund raising activities
NEEED not involve cash balance
RERBRERENSE Fixed assets received in the disposal
WEEEE of long term equity investment 15(1)  3,595,567.02 - 3,595,567.02 -
EREREEEMER Credit receivables offset debt payables 44(5)(b) 36,806,515.12 - 36,806,515.12 -
BeRRESENT Net increase/(decrease) in cash
B HD) R and cash equivalents
ERESHERRE Cash and bank balances
at the end of the year 156,232,523.73 142,682,520.26 76,383,878.07 106,588,519.92
B EMESMNENSRE  Less: Cash and bank balances
at the beginning of the year 142,682,520.26 186,886,282.11 106,588,519.92 139,762,305.41
BeRRSSENT Net increase/(decrease) in cash
#0(R ) & and cash equivalents 13,550,003.47 (44,203,761.85) (30,204,641.85) (33,173,785.49)

MERSABROARDD

statements.

2004 ANNUAL REPORT

139

The accompanying notes for an integral part of the financial

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED



B W

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

BE MR MEE
CIRIE R B B 3 AR
BE-SEMFE+=A=+—ALEE

1.

e vt

EADREHRDERATRE —RE
FEARAFNBERINBRAERAR
(EBIATITRE) - FREAEEA
AR—AN=FLtA+=HBREE
BN RAABITHARRHERES
AEFELEREB LY - AFEE
MBS RET - EE - HEDRIE
W BBRE - EREMRATERE
WEERM REATEEKEBOR
fiTE# - FMTRA o

A T4&Z2001%E58 16 A % 2002456 A
11HBRRAERERE > LEFEFE
SEBEEZEERERTT
[2002]133E XX ERE - BHELD
BRRIGH T BB, 200BBNWAR

ZERAR)  SREEARY1
T BRTERBEEABRAREY
5 o

2003F1A7H > ARBE LfRE
R#EH  HBEAREZER (A
B%)2,2008 1  HITERBEASR
AR¥7T - DEREABRERFER
Bt EE30 ©

A B it Al it

SEHIER 2RI

DEPTEESHER  (hESF
HEREBERATE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

1.

GENERAL

Beiren Printing Machinery Holdings Limited (the “Company”)
is a joint stock limited company established in the People’s
Republic of China by Beiren Group Corporation (“BGC”) as
the sole promoter. The Company was established on 13 July
1993. The Company’s A Shares and H Shares have been
listed in Shanghai and Hong Kong respectively. The
Company is principally engaged in the development, design,
manufacturing and sales of printing machines, pressing
machines, packing machines and parts and components of
such machines. Other operations include technological
consultancy and technical support services related to the
major operations.

Based on the resolutions passed at the shareholders’ general
meetings held on 16 May 2001 and 11 June 2002 and
approved by the document Zheng Jian Fa Xing Zi [2002]
No. 133 of China Securities Regulatory and Supervisory
Commission, the Company can issue not more than
22,000,000 new shares of renminbi ordinary shares (A
Shares) to the social public shareholders with par value of
Rmb 1 for each share. The issue price will be Rmb 7 for
each share.

On 7 January 2003, in accordance with the above resolutions
and approval document, the Company issued 22,000,000
new shares of renminbi ordinary shares (A Shares). The
issue price was Rmb7 for each share. Details of the
Company’s share capital are set out in note 30.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE

Accounting systems and standards

The Company prepares its financial statements in
accordance with the “Accounting Standards for Business
Enterprises” and the “Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises”.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Basis of accounting and valuation

It is in accordance with the accrual concept and valuation is
based on historical cost.

Financial year

The Company adopts the calendar year as its financial year
i.e. from 1 January to 31 December.

Reporting currency

The Company’s books of accounts are maintained in
Renminbi.

Foreign currencies

Transactions denominated in foreign currency are translated
into Renminbi at the medium exchange rate (“Market Rate”)
quoted at the market ruling on the first date of the transaction
month. Monetary accounts denominated in foreign currencies
as at year end are translated into Renminbi at the Market
Rate ruling at year end. The exchange differences arising
from specific foreign currency loans relating to acquisition
or construction of fixed assets are included as cost of those
fixed assets before they are capable of being put in use or
charged to long term deferred expense if they are still under
construction; and the remaining are charged as financial
expense.

Cash equivalents

Cash equivalents represent short term highly liquid
investments which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash and which were within three months of
maturity when acquired. Cash equivalents are subject to
insignificant risk of changes in value.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

2.

Provision for bad debts

(1)

(2)

Basis of recognition of bad debts

A debtor who is bankrupt and makes repayment
according to legal procedure. After that, the related
account receivable is confirmed as unrecoverable.

A debtor who is dead and there is no estate for
repayment and no obligatory guarantor. The related
account receivable is confirmed as unrecoverable.

A debtor do not make repayment as agreed and there
is genuine evidence that the related account
receivable is unrecoverable or the possibility of
recovering the account receivable is minimal.

Accounting for loss arising from bad debts

Provision for unrecoverable method is adopted.
Provision for bad debt is made based on the
unrecoverability of accounts receivable at the end of
the year. According to the past experience, the
financial position and cash flow of the defaulting party
and other information, analysis is made for accounts
receivable on a case-by-case basis, determining the
amount of provision for bad debt.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at actual cost upon acquisition. Actual
cost includes acquisition cost, processing cost, and other
cost of bringing inventories to their working condition and
location for its intended use. Inventories include raw
materials, work-in-progress and finished goods.

The cost of inventories sold is reviewed based on actual
cost and calculated on a weighted average basis.

Consumables are charged to profit and loss account when
acquired.

Provision for diminution in value of inventories

At the end of the year, inventories are stated at the lower of
cost and net realizable value. Whenever the net realizable
value is lower than cost, provision is made for diminution in
value of inventories based on the difference between cost
and net realizable value for each inventory.

Net realizable value is based on estimated selling price less
further cost expected to be incurred to completion and
disposal and less the relevant tax in the normal course of
business.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

2.

Long

(1

term investments

Long term investments

Long term equity investments are stated at historical
cost upon acquisition.

The investee company to which the Company is
unable to control, by itself or jointly with other parties,
or to exert significant influence is accounted for using
the cost method. The investee company to which the
Company is able to control, by itself or jointly with
other parties, or to exert significant influence is
accounted for using the equity method;

When the cost method is adopted, the amount of
investment income is limited to the attributable
amount of the accumulated net profits of the invested
company after being acquired by the Company. The
amount of profits or cash dividends declared to be
distributed by the investee company in excess of the
above should be treated as recovery of investment
cost, and reduce the carrying amount of investments
accordingly;

When the equity method is adopted, the amount of
investment income arising from the investee company
is the share of net profit (loss) generated by the
investee company in the relevant period. In the event
that share of net loss generated by the investee
company is recognized, the carrying amount of
investment is to be reduced until zero. In the event
that the investee company recognizes net profit in
the following periods and share of income exceeds
share of unrecognized net loss, the carrying amount
of investment is recovered to be positive.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

2.

Long

(1)

(2)

(3)

145

term investments (Continued)
Long term investments (Continued)

In the event the equity method is adopted for long
term equity investment, the difference in long-term
equity investment represents the difference between
initial investment cost and percentage of equity
interest in the investee. In the event initial investment
cost is greater than percentage of equity interest in
the investee, the difference is recorded as a debit
balance in the account of long term equity investment
- difference in long term equity investment and is
amortized on a straight-line basis for the terms in
investment as stated in the contract and charged to
the profit and loss account. If there is no specific term
stated in the contract, amortization is carried out over
within 10 years. In the event initial investment cost
was lesser than percentage of equity interest in the
investee, prior to the issue of the document Cai Kuai
[2003] No. 10, the difference is recorded as a credit
balance in the account of long term equity investment
- difference in long term equity investment and is
amortized on a straight-line basis for the terms in
investment as stated in the contract and charged to
the profit and loss account. If there is no specific term
stated in the contract, amortization is carried out over
within 10 years. After the issue of the document Cai
Kuai [2003] No. 10, the difference is recorded as a
credit balance in the account of capital reserve -
provision for equity investment.

Accounting for long term investment in debt

The initial investment cost of long-term debt
investment is stated at actual cost paid in full.

Provision for diminution in value of long term
investment

At the end of the period, the Company determines
whether it is necessary to make provision for
diminution in value based on the indication of
diminution in value for long-term debt investment. In
the event the recoverability of long term debt
investment is less than its carrying amount, provision
is made based on such difference.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

FHEGgFHRMEFEMF 2. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
(%) ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)
BEEEERITE Fixed assets and depreciation
ECEERERLEEDR  BHY Fixed assets represent tangible assets held for production
%l RESFKEEEmMES of goods, provision of labor, leasing, operating or non-
W ERAFREB—F BEUEER operating with intended useful life exceeding one year and
ENEREE - higher value.
EEEEURGHNEREARAR Fixed assets are stated as actual cost upon acquisition.
YRAEZEZNFEEAEARENRA Following the second month after reaching its intended
B RAESERIVE - REEE working condition, fixed assets are depreciated based on a
EENMGHABER - TEFRNER straight-line method. Estimated residual ratio, depreciation
BEuT . period and annual depreciation rate of various fixed assets
are as follows:
A GatidESE EER FEHEF
Estimated Depreciation Annual

Item residual ratio period depreciation rate
EEREEY Buildings 3% 40 2.425%
HERRE Plant and machinery 3% 8-14  12.125%-6.929%
BFEE Electronic equipment,

FARRA furniture & fixture 3% 8 12.125%
Enss Transportation equipment 3% 8 12.125%
EE&EERBELER Provision for diminution in value of fixed

R ARAREEEENRELTRH
BERAEESTRBERSE  EETE
ETWESEEMREEERS - AlE
HERTREEEERERES -

e & FE AT E

TWESEREEENHEEFERRA
MRZEENFECANCEASHE
RENEERERNEASRRREEZR
ENREMEFNBRSE -

assets

At the end of the period, the Company determines whether
it is necessary to make provision for diminution in value
based on the indication of diminution in value for fixed assets.
In the event the recoverability of fixed assets is less than its
carrying amount, provision is made based on such difference.

Recognition of the recoverable

The recoverable represents the higher of the net selling price
of assets and cash flow arising from continuous use of such
assets and the disposal of such assets before the end of
useful lives.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Construction in progress
Construction in progress is stated at cost of construction.

The cost of construction includes all construction,
expenditure, borrowing costs of specific loans directly related
to the construction and eligible for capitalisation and other
relevant expenses attributable to such projects. The cost of
construction in progress will be transferred to fixed assets
when the construction in progress is capable of being put in
use as planned. No depreciation is provided on construction
in progress.

Provision for diminution in value of
construction in progress

Provision for diminution in value of construction in progress
is made when construction has been suspended for a long
period of time and the works will not be recommenced within
next three years; the project is obsolete either in its physical
conditions or technology and has great uncertainty in its
economic benefit to the enterprise; or other evidence
indicates that there is diminution in value. Provision is made
based on the amount of the recoverable less than its carrying
amount.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets are stated as actual costs upon acquisition.
The actual costs of acquired intangible assets are calculated
on the basis of the price actually paid. For intangible assets
that are internally generated and acquired by means of
application according to legal procedures, their actual costs
are calculated on the basis of the registration fees, legal
costs, etc. incurred upon acquisition according to the law.
Materials, wages and other expenses incurred during the
course of research and development are directly charged
into the profit and loss account for the current period. The
acquired intangible assets are recognized as the actual price.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Intangible assets (Continued)

Land use right acquired by the Company before the
implementation of Accounting Regulations for Business
Enterprises or obtained by way of land grant premiums is
recorded as intangible assets and is amortized based on
the following periods. Land use right acquired by the
Company after the implementation of Accounting
Regulations for Business Enterprises or obtained by way of
land grant premiums before the development or construction
of self-use project is recorded as intangible assets and is
amortized based on the following periods. Because of the
construction of self-use project, the carrying amount of land
use right is transferred to construction cost.

Intangible assets are amortized on straight-line basis over
the estimated life of such intangible assets from the month
they are acquired, and charged to the profit and loss account
for the corresponding period. If expected useful life is longer
than the beneficial period as stipulated by the relevant
contract or the effective period as stipulated by the law, the
amortization period should not exceed the shorter of the
beneficial period or the effective period. If there are no
specific periods as stipulated by the relevant contract or the
effective period as stipulated by the law, the amortization
period should not exceed 10 years.

Provision for diminution in value of intangible
assets

At the end of the period, the Company determines whether
it is necessary to make provision for diminution in value
based on the indication of diminution in value for intangible
assets. In the event the recoverability of intangible assets is
less than its carrying amount, provision is made based on
such difference.

Long term deferred expenses

Long term deferred expenses represent expenses incurred
for acquiring fixed assets. Expenses incurred during the
incorporation of the Company are included in the profit and
loss account in the first month after commencement of its
operations.

Other long term deferred expenses are amortized on a
straight-line basis for the beneficial terms.
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2004 ANNUAL REPORT

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Expected liabilities

In the event the related obligations of contingent liabilities
meet the following conditions, the Company will recognised
the amount as expected liabilities: (1) that obligations are
the current obligations that the Company is responsible for;
(2) the implementation of that obligations will probably lead
to outflow of economic benefits; (3) the monetary amount of
that obligations can be reliably ascertained.

Borrowing expenses

Borrowing expenses represent interest arising from
borrowing, amortization of discount and premium and other
auxiliary expenses, as well as difference in translation of
foreign loan. Borrowing expense by way of special borrowing
for acquiring fixed assets are capitalized based on the
principle of capitalized amount of borrowing expenses
recognized before such assets reaching their intended
working condition. Other borrowing expenses are charged
to the profit and loss account as incurred.

Revenue Recognition
Sales of goods

Sales of goods are recognised at the time when the
substantial risks and rewards of ownership of the goods has
been passed to the buyers, the Company no longer manages
or physically controls the goods, the economic benefit
relating to the transaction has been received by the Company
and the related income and expenses can be reliably
ascertained.

Interest income
Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis

taking into account the principal outstanding and the effective
interest rate applicable as well as its recoverability.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

2.

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATE (CONTINUED)

Non-monetary transactions

Non-monetary transactions are transactions based on non-
monetary assets which involves no or few monetary assets
(i.e., cash compensation).

For non-transaction involving no cash compensation, the
acquired asset is recorded at the book value of the disposed
asset plus the related payable tax and expenses. For non-
transactions involving payment of cash compensation, the
acquired asset is recorded at the book value of the disposed
asset plus the cash compensation and the related payable
tax and expenses. For non-transaction involving receipt of
cash compensation, the acquired asset is recorded at the
book value of the disposed asset, less the cash
compensation, and plus the gains to be recognized and the
related payable tax and expenses; meanwhile, the difference
from the cash compensation less the product derived from
multiplying the compensation by the book value to fair value
ratio of the disposed asset is recognized as the current
gaining. In case of non-transaction involving more than one
asset to be acquired, the total book value of the disposed
assets and the related payable tax and expenses are
allocated, based on the percentage of the fair values of the
respective acquired assets in the total fair value of such
acquired assets, so as to determine the book values of the
respective acquired assets.

Leases

Rentals applicable to operating leases are charged to the
profit and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease
term.

Rental applicable to operating leases are credited to the profit
and loss account on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Income tax

Income tax is accounted for using the tax accruing method.
Income tax for the year is provided on the assessable income
which is calculated on basis of the accounting profit adjusted
in accordance with the relevant tax laws and regulations.
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NOTES TO

(Prepared under
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PRC accounting standards)

For the year ended 31 December 2004

3. BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(1)

151

Principle of determination of
consolidation

Scope of consolidation includes the Company and
its subsidiaries as set out in note 5 as at 31 December
of each year. Subsidiaries represent enterprises in
which the Company’s direct or indirect investment
amount accounts for 50% or more of the total capital
or enterprises over which the Company has actual
control over their operations by way of other means.

When the ratio of sales revenue standard to profit
standard calculated was below 10% in respect of the
total asset, sales revenue and net profit of subsidiary
for the period as shown according to the asset
standard stated in the “Reply letter in relation to the
submission of the scope of consolidation for
consolidated accounting statement” [Cai Hui Er Zi
(1996) No. 2], pursuant to the principle of level of
importance, the subsidiary can be excluded in the
scope of consolidation. For those subsidiaries not
included in the scope of consolidation, equity method
was adopted for accounting in the consolidated
statement.

Accounting method adopted in
consolidated financial statements

Subsidiaries adopt the same principal accounting
policy as the Company.

The operating results and cash flows of subsidiaries
for the period after their acquisition and before their
disposals are properly included in the Group’s profit
and loss account and cash flow statement.

Significant accounts and transactions between the

Company and its subsidiaries and among its
subsidiaries are eliminated upon consolidation.

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

3.

BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(CONTINUED)

Translation of the foreign currency financial
statements

In the course of consolidation, foreign currency financial
statements are translated to Renminbi financial statements
according to the following:

Shareholders’ funds other than the “undistributed profit” are
translated into Renminbi at the rate ruling on the transaction
date. All of the assets and liabilities are translated into Rmb
at the rate ruling on 31 December 2004. ltems as set out in
profit and loss account and profit distribution statement are
translated into Renminbi at the average rate of the
consolidated accounting period. Opening undistributed profit
is the balance of closing undistributed profit for the previous
year after translation. Closing undistributed profit is stated
as other amount on the profit and loss account after
translation. Difference in the total of assets and liabilities
and shareholders’ fund is stated as “difference in translation
of foreign currency statements” which is disclosed as a
separate item in the balance sheet.

All items as set out in the cash flow statement are translated
into Renminbi at an average rate. Effect on cash flow from
change in exchange rate is stated as “Effect on cash flow
from change in exchange rate”, as an adjustment, which is
disclosed as a separate item in the cash flow statement.

Opening balance and the actual amount in the previous year
are stated after translation at rate set out in the annual report
for the previous year.

TAXATION
Value added tax

It is charged at 17% of sales and other operating revenues
for output value added tax and after deducting for input value
added tax.

Income tax

In accordance with the document Cai Shui Zi (1997) No. 38
dated 10 March 1997 issued by the Ministry of Finance and
State Tax Bureau, income tax is calculated at 15% of the
total assessable income of the Company.

The subsidiaries have adopted the relevant applicable tax
rates.
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TAXATION (CONTINUED)
Other Tax

Business tax is applicable to the 5% assessable income of
the Company.

Urban development tax is calculated on the basis of the
assessable amount of value-added tax and business tax.
The applicable tax rates are 5% and 7% respectively.

SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
COMPANIES

As at 31 December 2004, the particulars of subsidiaries

ANEERBROT : directly owned by the Company are as follows:
4% BERE FEE
FLnaR E R EmEx RELE  EERE nEy REGH
Percentage of Nature and
Name of Registered Registered equity held type of Consolidated
subsidiaries address share capital by the Company  Principal activities corporation for the year
(%)
TREAELOR ERTHRE % 75,100,000.007C 7000 EEDRH PHEELE =
BRERAR HEHEER
Beijing Beiren Chao Yang District, ~ USD5,100,000.00 70.00  Manufacturing of Sino-joint venture Yes
Fuji Printing Beijing printing machines and
Company sale of self-manufactured
Limited products
EREARE TEHEES AR%21,050,000.007 9976 EEDRBHR ROHBERR 3
L (1) HEH4 NREE
BBEANRYE
Beijing Beiren Yan Qing Xian, Rmb21,050,000.00 99.76  Manufacturing of Joint stock Yes
Jing Yan Beijing (note 1) printing machines and associated
Printing spare parts and
Machinery provision of technical
Factory consultancy services
EREAAA TRHARE AK%4,000,000.007C 6250  EH - BEEHRE SRAAH &
DHREER (#2)
Beiren Tai He Da Xing District, Rmb4,000,000.00 62.50  Manufacturing of Collectively owned No
Printing and Beijing (note 2) casting parts for
Casting Factory printing machinery
iGN T it MEERRE AE%5,000,000.007 5068 I HELREHR BREEAT B
ERERAT RE#
Hebei Beiren Shi Jia Zhuang, Rmb5,000,000.00 50.68  Manufacturing and sale Limited Liability Yes
Gei Zhi Ji Hebei Province of paper feeder machines ~ Company
Company Limited and related accessories
BELAZLOR THEEEMNT ABK%40,000,000.007 7774 EEDRBEER BREAALH =
BRERAR (&#3) HERZRHY
Haimen Beiren Hai Men, Jiangsu Rmb40,000,000.00 77.74  Manufacturing of Limited Liability Yes
Printing Province (note 3) printing machines Company
Machinery and related accessories
Company Limited
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S HRRMEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFESERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
5. AEESPEGHREWE - 5. SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL
TP T A ] BB A SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
oL (4H) COMPANIES (CONTINUED)
M2004F12A318 » AREFFL As at 31 December 2004, the particulars of subsidiaries
ANELRBERWOT : () directly owned by the Company are as follows: (Continued)
2% BERE FEE
FLRER i it o B EmEs BRLA  EERE nEy REAH
Percentage of Nature and
Name of Registered Registered equity held type of Consolidated
subsidiaries address share capital by the Company  Principal activities corporation  for the year
(%)
REAERAT g B#3.00% 10000 AAATHERRER AREELA =
BERREARNME
Sheenlite Limited ~ Hong Kong HK$3.00 100.00  Provision of Hong Kong Limited Liability Yes
representative office Company

and asset custodial
service to the Group

EREADHBE  LRTRAE AR #22,430,000.007 68.66 ETIENR - K- BRERAR B
BREEAR B B8R
Beijing Beiren Dong Cheng Rmb22,430,000.00 68.66  Printing, binding, Limited Liability Yes
Yuxin Plastic District, Beijing typesetting and Company
Printing film-setting of books
Company Limited and periodicals
RELADREE RELEED AB#115,000,000.007 86.24  HIRIEM - BEMM BRERAR B
BREEAR (iE4) B%  BH - TRER
ERBREH
WRE - #E - &8
Shaanxi Beiren Weinan, Shaanxi Rmb115,000,000.00 86.24  Manufacturing, sales Limited Liability Yes
Printing Province (note 4) and maintenance of Company
Machinery printing machines,
Company Limited compound machines,
packaging machines,
engineering machines,
electromechanical
machines and parts
MILADREE HIERNT AR #1,500,000.007 55.00 EIRIBRERAHEE . BREELA =
EHERAT 2% BERAREE
R EANRS
Zhejiang Beiren Hangzhou, Zhejiang  Rmb1,500,000.00 55.00  Sale, installation and Limited Liability Yes
Printing Province testing of printing Company
Machinery machines and related
Operating and accessories and provision
Sale Company and provision of technial
Limited consultancy services
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SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
COMPANIES (CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2004, the particulars of subsidiaries

directly owned by the Company are as follows: (Continued)

2F aENE E:3:3: 4
FoREHE e gEMEF RELE  XERE nER REGH
Percentage of Nature and
Name of Registered Registered equity held type of Consolidated
subsidiaries address share capital by the Company  Principal activities corporation  for the year
(%)
WL ADREE  HLEARER A&%1,500,000.007C 51.00 HHBRSEHHE BREEAT &
EHERAT (iE5) 2% BRUAREEHR
UEELE
Hubei Beiren Wuhan, Hubei Rmb1,500,000.00 51.00  Sale, installation and Limited Liability No
Printing Province (note 5) testing of printing Company
Machinery machines and related
Operating and accessories and
Sale Company provision and provision
Limited of technical
consultancy services
BREALEDR REEERD A&%1,500,000.007C 8470 HRIKBRSEHHE BREEAR &
BREHERAR (&5 2% BRRAERN
EANRB
Xian Beiren Xi'an Shaanxi Rmb1,500,000.00 84.70  Sale, installation and Limited Liability No
Beifu Printing Province (note 5) testing of printing Company
Operating and machines and related
Sale Company accessories and
Limited (note 5) provision and provision
of technical consultancy
services
7 Notes:
(1) 2 EHR2004F2816AEIR (1)  On 16 February 2004, the Company contributed an

I AFTEENR BB (AT
HRIRE])BEARK
17,000,000.007C ° &K XEE
% FEFMERENZEAR
#%21,050,000.007C * QT
HE AR#21,000,000.005T *
IR EE I R R 2R /9 98.75%1E =
99.76% ° R D AR IRE A
SRIEEARATEEENRE
fFrEERZNEARYE
27,976.947%T - NEIBEBRA
BREREZLRE BHRSERN
REFEEEEHE -

2004 ANNUAL REPORT
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additional capital of Rmb17,000,000.00 to Beijing Beiren
Jing Yan Printing Machinery Factory (“Jing Yan”).
Following the contribution, the registered capital of Jing
Yan was increased to Rmb21,050,000.00, of which the
Company contributed Rmb21,000,000.00, representing
a shareholding of 99.76% increased from the previous
98.75%. As the investment cost of the Company was
greater than its share of owners’ interests in Jing Yan
amounting to Rmb27,976.94 upon completion of the
contribution, an equity investment difference is
recognized, which is amortised in full during the current
period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED

5.

COM

PANIES (CONTINUED)

As at 31 December 2004, the particulars of subsidiaries
directly owned by the Company are as follows: (Continued)

()

The Company’s subsidiary, Beiren Tai He Printing and
Casting Factory commenced liquidation in 2003. In
accordance with the “The Provisional Requirement of
Consolidated Accounting Statement”, the financial
statements of the subsidiary was not included into the
consolidated financial statements. The Company adopts
the equity method for consolidated financial statements
to recognize its investment in the subsidiary. As at 31
December 2004, the liquidation for Beiren Tai He Printing
and Casting Factory was not yet finished.

During the period, the Company and Beijing Beiren Fuji
Printing Machinary Company Ltd. (“Beiren Fuji”)
respectively contributed additional capitals of
Rmb9,000,000.00 and Rmb2,000,000.00 to Haimen
Beiren Fuji Printing Machinery Company Limited
(“Haimen Beifu”). Following the contributions, the
registered capital of Haimen Beiren was increased to
Rmb40,000,000.00, of which the Company contributed
Rmb23,848,000.00, representing a shareholding of
59.62% increased from the previous 51.2%; Beiren Fuji
contributed Rmb10,352,000.00, representing a
shareholding of 25.88% decreased from the previous
28.8%; natural person shareholders contributed
Rmb5,800,000.00, representing a shareholding of 14.5%
decreased from the previous 20%. As the investment
cost of the Company was greater than its share of
owners’ interests in Haimen Beifu amounting to
Rmb620,696.25 upon completion of the contribution, an
equity investment difference is recognized, which is
amortised in full during the current period.

On 8 April 2004, the Company contributed an additional
capital of Rmb15,000,000.00 to Shaanxi Beiren Printing
Machinery Company Limited (“Shaanxi Printing”).
Following the contribution, the registered capital of
Shaanxi Printing was increased to Rmb115,000,000.00,
of which the Company contributed Rmb99,180,000.00,
representing a shareholding of 86.24% increased from
the previous 84.18%. As the investment cost of the
Company was greater than its share of owners’ interests
in Shaanxi Printing amounting to Rmb28,170.35 upon
completion of the contribution, an equity investment
difference is recognized, which is recorded in “capital
reserve -provision for equity investment”.
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SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL
SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
COMPANIES (CONTINUED)

5.

As at 31 December 2004, the particulars of subsidiaries
directly owned by the Company are as follows: (Continued)

®)

Pursuant to the requirements of “Reply to the Request
for Classification on the Scope of Preparing Consolidated
Accounts” [Cai Kuai Er Zi (1996) No.2] issued by the
Accounting Bureau of the Ministry of Finance, as the
total asset value, sales revenue and net profit of the year
of Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery Operation and Sale
Company Limited (“Hubei Beiren”) and Xi’an Beiren Beifu
Printing Operation and Sale Company Limited (“Xi’an
Beiren Beifu”), subsidiaries of the Company, as
computed based on the formulae set out in the document
are less than 10%, therefore they are not included in
the consolidated statements. Hubei Beiren recorded
positive profits in 2004, while Xian Beiren Beifu recorded
a loss in 2004. As the operating period of Xian Beiren
Beifu will expire in 2005, thc Company is planning to
bring it into liquidation and write-off. Equity investments
in these two subsidiaries are included in the consolidated
financial statements by equity method.

Save as circumstances mentioned in notes (2) and (5), the

above

held subsidiaries are included in consolidated

statements. The consolidated financial statements for the

period

are consistent with that of the corresponding period

last year in terms of the scope of consolidation.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

AAEES DA EHREWE - 5. SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION, PRINCIPAL
BRI T A ] BB A SUBSIDIARIES AND ASSOCIATED
WL (4) COMPANIES (CONTINUED)
M2004F12A318 » AR EEWE As at 31 December 2004, the particulars of associated
EATMWEERBEROT : companies owned by the Company are as follows:
L1 G i i o B HMEx QEBELR  FERE EEEEERY
Name of the Percentage of
associated Registered Registered equity directly held Type of
companies place share capital by the Company  Nature of Business Corporation
ABBT %
Rmb
EREABEDRIEH ERW 2,000,000.00 45 HORBREEAHE RE- BRERAR
EHERAT AR RBER G E AR
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Beijing 2,000,000.00 45 Sale, installation and testing of Limited liability
Printing Machinery printing machinery and related company
Operation and Sale accessories and provision of
Company Limited technical consultancy services
BELADRMMER BEd 700,000.00 49  ORBRIEAHE TE BRERAR
BREEAR EE AR RBER A AR
Liaoning Beiren Shenyang, 700,000.00 49 Sale, installation and testing of Limited liability
Printing Machinery Liaoning printing machinery and related company
Operation and Sale Province accessories and provision of
Company Limited technical consultancy services
LREREERER ERW 7,500,000.00 49 ERIMKEBEHALNMAR PARELE
BRAA RE o BIE S HE - RIER
PRENS  LEGTRHE
EmNZE 3 £6
Bl & A R
Beijing Monigraf Beijing 7,500,000.00 49 Development, design, Sino-joint
Automatic Systems manufacturing and sale of venture
Company Limited ink control system, printing
apparatus, printing consumption
production as well as installation,
testing and provision of technical
consultancy and training for
self-produced products
ERLBELEER ERH 5,680,000.00 20 MIHE BERFEEZHH ARERLA
ERAR BARE BIMT RWHAR -
B3 B9 BB
Beijing Beiying Beijing 5,680,000.00 20 Processing and sale of standard Limited liability
Printing and Casting and non-standard spare parts, company
Company Limited manufacturing of mould parts,

processing of moulds, and
techology development, transfer,
consultancy and service
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6. RW¥W&E%E 6. CASH AND BANK BALANCES
FXB ENg
Closing balance Opening balance
SR gk ABET HELE RE=X ARET
Amount in Amount in
foreign  Exchange foreign Exchange
currency rate Rmb currency rate Rmb
B Cash
ARE Renminbi 62,708.92 96,419.95
HE Foreign currency
-Bn - Japanese Yen 157,011.00 0.079701 12,513.94 116,655.97 0.077263 9,013.19
- - Hong Kong dollars - 1.063700 - 3,349.10 1.065700 3,569.14
-Br - Euro 9,419.69 11.26270 106,091.14 1,740.00 10.33830 17,988.64
-£n - U.S. dollors 32,558.19 8.276500 269,467.86 8,310.00 8.276700 68,779.38
-®7 - South Korea Won 6,188.05 0.006881 42.58 68,947.83 0.006881 474.43
450,824.44 196,244.73
RTER Bank balances
AR Renminbi 154,447,452.99 133,464,518.57
g Foreign currency
-8 - Japanese Yen 380,657.96  0.079701 30,338.82  288,709.86 0.077263 22,306.59
- A% - Hong Kong dollars ~ 1,078,989.59  1.063700 1,147,721.23  6,560,699.71 1.065700  6,991,737.68
7% - U.S. dollors 18,871.05 8.276500 156,186.25 242,574.06 8.276700  2,007,712.69
155,781,699.29 142,486,275.53
& Total 156,232,523.73 142,682,520.26
7. HEWEE 7. BILLS RECEIVABLE
FEXE FONH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR #T AR®T
Rmb Rmb
RITERAER Bank acceptance notes 11,593,900.00 5,564,262.00
FRATHEREE G RMGIEA - As at the end of the period, the Company’s bills receivable
have not been pledged.
EREERSEREFEATS%U LR Outstanding bills receivable did not have any due from
BRERK shareholders who hold more than 5% shares of the
Company.
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2 X
8. MEWOMRAX 8. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE
ERRRRR S MOT ¢ The aging of accounts receivable is analysed as follows:
EXB 31 ]
Closing balance Opening balance
&8 :4:] RIRER BE &8 :4:] RIRER BE
Provision for Provision for
Amount Ratio Bad Debt Net amount Amount Ratio Bad Debt Net amount
AEBT ARBT ABRET ARBT ABRET ARET
Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb
1ENR Within 1 year 280,627,874.86 80.76 1,169,947.46 279,457,927.40 207,727,681.69 76.67 — 207,727,681.69
1228 1 year-2 years 39,993,772.80 11.51 11,108,228.58 28,885,544.22 33,087,893.70 12.21 6,138,928.72 26,948,964.98
2Z3E 2 year-3 years 13,489,415.34 3.88 4,909,067.47 8,580,347.87 21,471,457.66 7.92 10,830,285.79 10,641,171.87
IFEUL Over 3 years 13,359,833.23 3.85 12,973,486.86 386,346.37 8,652,663.35 3.20 7,683,454.78 969,208.57
At Total 34747089623 10000  30,160.730.87 31731016586  270,939,69640  100.00 2465266920 246,287,027.11

RREEASHEBERMT :

MEBXRREET
Total amount of the five
largest accounts receivable

The five largest accounts receivable are as follows:

1l FE UK B X

482

Percentage of the total value
of the accounts receivable

AR %
Rmb %
56,181,020.00 16.17

P& W bR SR ER B R 15 A B 5% B £ R 7

The details of the balance of the accounts receivable due

BRIARERMOT : from shareholders who hold more than 5% of the Company’s
shares are as follows:
RRE B FXH S8
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR T AR #T
Rmb Rmb
I AEERF Beiren Group Corporation 3,518,220.00 1,645,425.00
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

9. OTHER RECEIVABLES

HitEWRIRRDTAOT - The aging of other accounts receivable is analysed as follows:
FXE E30] ]
Closing balance Opening balance
&f 4] L L1 | BE &8 4] WRER BE
Provision for Provision for

Amount Ratio Bad Debt Net amount Amount Ratio Bad Debt Net amount
ARBT ARRT ARRT ARRT ARRT ARRT
Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb
1ERR Within 1 year 16,829,457.57 48.26 739,501.48 16,089,956.09 50,960,342.82  69.22 - 50,960,342.82
1828 1 year-2 years 4,541,960.94 13.03 249,970.41 4,291,990.53 6,102,901.96 8.29 3,414,363.39 2,688,538.57
2R3F 2 year-3 years 736,572.50 2.1 658,340.98 78,231.52 79,103.89 0.11 36,269.54 42,834.35
kKj:3 Over 3 years 12,760,719.89 36.60 7,752,471.80 5,008,248.09 16,476,250.26  22.38 7,245,336.92 9,230,913.34
&t Total 34,868,710.90  100.00 9,400,284.67 25,468,426.23 73,618,598.93  100.00  10,695,969.85 62,922,629.08

XREEMEEBEROT ¢

MEBRRESE
Total amount of the five
largest accounts receivable

The five largest other receivables are as follows:

185 3 fin FE Ur bR =%
e

Percentage of the total value

of the accounts receivable

ARST %
Rmb %
20,524,651.86 58.86

Hitb BB DA T 5% LR

The details of the balance of the other accounts receivable

BREXREROT : due from shareholders who hold more than 5% of the
Company’s shares are as follows:
RRAH FEXB EMB
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR #T AR #T
Rmb Rmb
EAEEAF Beiren Group Corporation 326,642.68 28,407,092.58
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10. SRR HE 4 10. PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS
r.3:3 b33 . ¥:3
3] RS (LE] BoOy FXH
Opening Provision Transfer Reversal Closing
balance for 2004 in 2004 in 2004 balance
ARET ARET ARET AR&T AR%IT
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
RIRER Provision for bad debts
FE Wk BR 3 Amounts receivable 24,652,669.29  9,411,042.90 (3,902,981.82) — 30,160,730.37
H A B W 3K Other receivables 10,695,969.85  2,694,662.59 (1,429,941.09) (2,560,406.68) 9,400,284.67
Chl Total 35,348,639.14 12,105,705.49 (5,332,922.91) (2,560,406.68) 39,561,015.04
1. B RX 11. PREPAYMENT
FENRRIRE 2O - The aging analysis of prepayment is as follows:
FXRE FMH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T % AR¥TT %
Rmb % Rmb %
1FE R Within 1 year 13,731,228.27 92.83 16,726,637.62 93.69
1228 1 year-2 years 815,851.20 5.52 991,768.05 5.56
2&E3F 2 year-3 years 206,881.01 1.40 — —
3ELE Over 3 years 37,260.95 0.25 134,930.31 0.75
&3t Total 14,791,221.43 100.00 17,853,335.98 100.00
FENRAEARERIFATS% U LR 75 Details of the prepayments due from shareholders who hold
FREXRBERNOT : more than 5% of the Company’s shares are as follows:
E£XRH FI8
Closing balance Opening balance
AR%T AR%T
Rmb Rmb
tAEEALF Beiren Group Corporation 1,368,119.19 600,000.00
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HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
12, 15 B A e 4 12. INVENTORIES AND PROVISION FOR
DIMINUTION IN VALUE OF INVENTORIES
X8 Ny
Closing balance Opening balance
&8 B R 28 &8 BRE R 1]
Provision for Provision for
diminution diminution
Amount in value Net balance Amount in value Net balance
ARBT AEBT ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
Rt Raw materials 92,094,372.71  1,260,148.79 90,834,223.92 83,491,023.30  1,527,821.48 81,963,201.82
EER Work in progress 251,888,440.18  5,940,666.28 245947773.90  196,970,929.81  6,850,145.43  190,120,784.38
ER® Finished goods 292,687,792.80 35,295,504.41 257,392,288.39  231,172,322.62  29,149,692.93  202,022,629.69
BREYRE Semi-finished goods 28,966,590.44 - 28,966,590.44  45,376,874.97 - 45,376,874.97
EES#ER Low value consumables 659,987.10 - 659,987.10 922,212.99 - 922,212.99
I Total 666,297,183.23 42,496,319.48 623,800,863.75  557,933,363.69 37,527,659.84  520,405,703.85
GEGEEGZBOT : Movement of the provision for diminution in value of

inventories is as follows:

55 3
FN8 HRE BH8 EXH
Opening Provision Provision Closing
balance for 2004 for 2004 balance
ARET ARET ARET AE®T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
REREEE Provision for diminution
in value of inventories
F R Raw materials 1,527,821.48 245,264.13 (512,936.82) 1,260,148.79
EER Work in progress 6,850,145.43 3,386,836.20  (4,296,315.35) 5,940,666.28
ER® Finished goods 29,149,692.93  15,353,618.31 (9,207,806.83)  35,295,504.41
&t Total 37,527,659.84  18,985,718.64 (14,017,059.00) 42,496,319.48
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13. RWBhESE 13. LONG TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
FERH F8
Closing balance Opening balance
AR#T AR%T
Rmb Rmb
HRMAEGHI|ME  Investment in subsidiaries not
WFQRIRE included in scope of consolidation 3,612,673.90 4,481,538.49
HHBESERE Investment in associated companies 8,142,205.03 11,864,524.22
HitRERE Other equity investment 100,000.00 2,379,380.92
&t Total 11,854,878.93 18,725,443.63
W REIRRE Less: provision for diminution of
RERMBEESE long term equity investment (1,868,506.36) (4,501,442.05)
REIREHREFEE  Long term equity investment, net 9,986,372.57 14,224,001.58
RUREREREEFRSDOT : Changes in provision for diminution in value of long term
equity investment are as follows:
AR
Rmb
FAE Opening balance 4,501,442.05
A E B Increase in the year —
AEEH Transfer during the period (2,632,935.69)
FRE Closing balance 1,868,506.36
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13. RUIBHEBE (4) 13. LONG TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
(CONTINUED)
(1) HRAANSHBRRNF DR (1)  Details of subsidiaries and associated companies not
EOERENFHABROT included in scope of consolidation are as follows:
FEE
L] EmEY HARER  HREEM
wRELRER HER #ER BFnlfl  RREEE 2iHERE BEEF FREERE
Increase /
Share of  decrease in
Name of registered equity interest ~ Accumulated  Provision for
investee Initial  Additional equity  ininvested increase/ diminution  Closing book
companies investment  investment holding  companies decrease in value value
ARET ABBT % ARBT AR ABET AREBT
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
FAAEHEENTAA

Subsidiaries not included
in consolidation

SR ARADREER () 2,500,000.00 - 62.50 - (731,493.64)  (1,768,506.36 ) —
Beijing Beiren Tai He

Casting Factory (note)
BZHALEARBHEHERAR 1,500,000.00 - 85.00  (584,210.86) (491,775.49) — 1,008,224.51
Xi'an Beiren Beifu Printing

Machinery Operation
BEADREREHRERAR 765,000.00 - 51.00 68,901.07 70,943.03 - 835,943.03
Hubei Beiren Printing

Machinery Operation

and Sale Company Limited

4,765,000.00 - (515300.79)  (1,152,326.10)  (1,768,506.36)  1,844,167.54

BERNT
Associated companies Ningxia
TRLABEORBRERFRAR 900,000.00 — 45.00 484.67 15,522.88
Beijing Beiren Hengtong
Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited

915,522.88

BEXADHAREHERELAR 343,000.00 - 49.00 160,104.60 169,538.12 - 512,538.12
Liaoning Beiren Printing
Machinery Operation and
Sale Company Limited
SR REEERERLT 1,136,000.00 - 20.00  1,151,450.87 1,017,003.94 —  2,153,003.94
Beijing Beiying Casting
Company Limited
FREREEZAERAT 3,675,000.00 - 49.00 909,175.11 886,140.09 —  4,561,140.09
Beijing Monigraf Automatic
Systems Company
6,054,000.00 - 202121525 2,088205.03 —  §,142,205.03
10,819,000.00 - 1,705,905.46 935,878.93  (1,768,506.36)  9,986,372.57
. DFETE2003FMBE T A Note: In 2003, the Company commenced liquidation on Beijing
AFBERETEE - BRE Beiren Tai He Printing and Casting Factory. As such,
STRESHEHUAKE - 2 provision has been made for all diminution in value loss
SRTREBRERBELES - on the subsidiary’s long term investment as the expected

recoverability of receivables is highly uncertain.
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R HERE (4) 13. LONG TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
(CONTINUED)
(2) HtRERENFHABRW (2)  Changes in the other equity investment are as follows:
T :
FERE FMH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR%¥TT AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
RFZEZ BRI 1
Tianjin Jingin Printing Board Plant Note 1 — 2,279,380.92
EN# g N A #F2
Ying Shen Associated Company Note 2 50,000.00 50,000.00
ARZER TEBESRHR g2
Xian Printing Joint Development Company Note 2 50,000.00 50,000.00
&t
Total 100,000.00 2,379,380.92

i1

7o

o HfREREREER
Less: provision for diminution
of other equity investment

FHEELXRERDANT
N B BRENHE LAAT 5 3 R O22
ERBRBHRE » DAARFRE
BETRERE -

Note 1:

DAY EBE DN T ML
RITH#HEHAELATNRE
H#: AE#100,000.007T ° H
AEE MR EBEMEFR
EAFE BHRESEHU
WE o MEEEEERER
BRBEEE -

Note 2:

(100,000.00) (2,379,380.92)

The previous investment in associated company
represented the investment in Tianjin Jingin Printing
Board Plant by the Company’s subsidiary Shaanxi
Printing during the previous years, which was
disposed by the Company in the year.

investment amounts to Rmb100,000.00 to Ying Shen
Associated Company and Xian Printing Joint
Development Company during the previous years.
Since the Company had no control or material
influence on the said investment for which it is highly
uncertain in determining the recoverable amount,
provision was made in full for such investment
amount.
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13. RUIBHEBE (4) 13. LONG TERM EQUITY INVESTMENTS
(CONTINUED)
(8) RHEBREREZEH (3)  Difference in long term equity investment
#HEELFER miaeHd EN8 FERM TERS k]
Initial Opening Addition Amortisation Remaining
Name of investee companies amount balance in the period in the period amount
AR#%T AR%T AR%T AR%T AR%T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
IR0 A TREE ED R
Beijing Beiren Jing Yan Printing
Machinery Factory 27,976.94 — 27,976.94 (27,976.94) —

BRALAETORBERERAR
Haimen Beiren Printing

MachineryCompany Limited 620,696.25 — 620,696.25 (620,696.25) —
648,673.19 — 648,673.19 (648,673.19) —
g HEERMES (1)RE3) - Note: Please refer to Note 5 (1) and (3) for details.
14. RWMERE 14. LONG TERM INVESTMENT IN DEBTS
EXH EMH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
RUIBEEKRE Long term investment in debts 32,727,000.00 32,727,000.00
" REIERE Less: Provision for diminution in value (17,835,200.00) (13,333,200.00)
RERBEEE of long term investment in debts
RUIBEERERE Long term investment in debts, net 14,891,800.00 19,393,800.00
RUERREREEBOT : Changes in provision for impairment of long term investment
in debts are as follows:
AR#
Rmb
FAH Opening balance 13,333,200.00
N E 1 A0 Increase in the year 4,502,000.00
FRE Closing balance 17,835,200.00

2004 ANNUAL REPORT 167 BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED




B W

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B EHRME
CIR8 o B 2 AR )
HE-SEME+=A=+—HALFE

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

14. RBIERESRE (&) 14. LONG TERM INVESTMENT IN DEBTS
(CONTINUED)
RPEERERAAT1995F MRE The long term investment in debts was originally the deposit
TEEREREARAT REER for purchase of four flats from South-east Asia Investment
ERAR) XAMWARBEMNREMKY and Development Company Limited (“SEAIDCL”) in Macau
BHEWT S - SEABE in 1995. The amount is HK$30,000,000.00 (equivalent to
30,000,000.00t (FAEAR® Rmb32,727,000.00). Under the contract, SEAIDCL is entitled
32,727,000.007%) ° REEERE - to request the Company to give up acquiring the property in
RERREACNEERESABITE accordance with the performance of the contract, provided
MRERRADBEBEZYE  BEXRE that SEAIDCL shall repay the Company the said deposit and
DRENFDEERBERANKERKA interest accrued thereon by way of instalment pursuant to
HofmAREE LMETE RIEEN the terms and dates stated in the contract.
FE o
2002%F2A1H » ARIEERMERE On 1 February 2002, the Company and SEAIDCL entered
REABLABEEET T(RHEEES into an agreement for implementation of the undertaking for
HNYITHR) > ArAREREZTIERER sale and purchase contract with respect of the aforesaid due
REATBEBENRMAREEES amount. Pursuant to the agreement, the Company agreed
ZREDEEFLNISEEEBNERE to accept the title of whole flat at 18th floor, South-east Asia
HEFRHEHBAEE  REOREQRE Commercial Centre, South-east Asia Plaza, Macau held by
ERBERTR1E B Qi A B E SEAIDCL in exchange for the title of the original properties.
VYRFE BAANRT  YREH SEAIDCL will assist the Company in the procedures of
HAATEM - B1E20045F12H31H preparing title deed within 1 month after signing the
It ARIEAREREEEREENY agreement and complete the procedures within 6 months.
RFE- All expenses relating to the title deed will be paid by the
Company. As at 31 December 2004, the Company has not
yet completed the procedures of preparing the title deed for
the said properties.
2001 &R RABB(ESHHE At the end of the year 2001, in accordance with the
EYHREUAREEFHBBLHAN requirement of “Accounting Regulations for Business
EEFMGRE  HEERTRES Enterprises” and based on the asset valuation report issued
HEEMNREEENZE  sHRTRHY by a professional valuation authority, the Company made a
REREERE - BE2004FFR > 2 provision for diminution of long term investment based on
AHLFREHREFEEGARY the difference between the recoverable amount and the book
17,835,200.007T ° value. Up to 2004, the total value of provision for diminution
of long term investment made by the Company amounted to
Rmb17,835,200.00.
de A E B BE BB 6 A B A W =% W R W



St RRME
CRIS R 3 AR
BE-FEmFE=A=+—ALFE

15. W% - Rl Ko Wi

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

15. FIXED ASSETS, ACCUMULATED
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DEPRECIATION AND PROVISION FOR

DIMINUTION IN VALUE

BT
EEREM EE T HARRA EWRE 8t
Furniture,
Plant and fixture and Motor
Buildings machinery equipment vehicle Total
ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
FE Cost
ENEY At beginning of the period 554,269,097.33 535,606,935.65  56,848,927.74 25,397,774.34 1,172,122,735.06
AERE Additions 5,018,790.72 2,258,368.04 2,435,503.64  1,315,858.08 11,023,520.48
AEEEIREA Transfer from construction in progress ~ 100,307,856.56  25,294,733.61  4,842,634.89 160,000.00  130,605,225.06
HtEA (1) Other transfer in the period (note 1) — 3,395,849.00 52,764.02  146,954.00 3,595,567.02
REFD Increased amount in 2004 (41,754,860.19) (19,906,132.93)  (1,425,951.43) (5,852,011.57)  (68,938,956.12)
FXRY At end of 2004 617,835,884.42 546,649,753.37  62,753,878.86 21,168,574.85 1,248,408,091.50
RIAHE Accumulated depreciation
E0Y At beginning 91,199,716.72 293,380,818.27  38,057,874.64 15,344,682.41 437,983,092.04
KEGR Provision for the period 10,326,757.78  27,574,132.32 5,976,402.70  2,219,132.75 46,096,425.55
RERD Increased amount in 2004 (2,898,921.68) (15,964,167.99)  (979,616.74) (4,989,192.29)  (24,831,898.70)
ERY At end of 2004 98,627,552.82 304,990,782.60  43,054,660.60 12,574,622.87  459,247,618.89
HEEE Provision for diminution in value
8 At beginning 6,500,000.00 24,991,053.58 - — 3149195358
AEGR Provision for 2004 — 1,460,044.80 — — 1,460,044.80
AEEHY Transfer —  (634,298.79) - - (634,298.79)
EXY At end of 2004 6,500,000.00 25,817,699.59 — — 32,317,699.59
FE Net book values
ENEY At beginning 456,569,380.61 217,234,163.80  18,791,053.10 10,053,091.93  702,647,689.44
FXRY At end of the period 512,708,331.60 215,841,271.18 19,699,218.26  8,593,951.98  756,842,773.02
HPEREEA Including: net assets pledged

ZEERE (:2) at end of 2004 (note2)

FREEHE Assets leased out under operating
HLEETE (3  leases at end of 2004 (note 3)

4,952,130.66  16,611,722.97 -

21,563,853.63

52,391,779.87  11,505,756.18 200,108.63

64,097,644.68
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15.

W ()
1 ROESAGEREQTEES

72

i3

BHMENTEEL AFENOR
BRHABERDIBNENREFE
HEEEE AR 3,395,849.00
Tt (FHERMEE38:) - URA T
REBEBL ATEMILAE
BERIEWER AT KENE
EEEARY199,718.027T °

FREFEEFEIANATA
FBREN# G R E TERITER
DPITBEAEHERARE
23,600,000.007T (R HfzE19
7F2); FAEEMAERFET
ERTBMAXTEAERER
AR#3,500,000.007% » &8P
BHEATEARHERAR
#£1,000,000.007¢ (¥ B HEE19
Ho)MIEHEEERTFHE -

AEQB D HELIEFR
EEARARARLLEERBE
ABEERL2AFEEARE
75,408,400.23 TR RE AR
1,229,794 51 THEIEEE - Bl
Z2004F 128318 1k » LiE
TEEFEINAARYE
63,440,495.03 TMA R
657,149.657 (FF RMisT 44
(5)(d)zE3 ~ 5E4) o

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

FIXED ASSETS, ACCUMULATED
DEPRECIATION AND PROVISION
FORDIMINUTION IN VALUE (CONTINUED)

15.

Note 1.

Note 2:

Note 3:

Other transfer represents fixed assets amounting to
Rmb3,395,849.00 received by the Company due to
the disposal of investment in the entire equity in
associated company Ningxia Beiren Xiahua Printing
Joint Stock Company Limited during the period (For
details, please refer to note 38), and Rmb199,718.02
received from the liquidation of assets of Guanzhou
Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery Company Limited
(an associated company of the Company) during the
year. Details are set out in Note 38.

The closing balance of assets under pledge covers a
short term loan amounting to Rmb23,600,000.00
(please refer to Note 19 (2) for details) granted to the
Company’s subidiary, Shaanxi Printing from China
Industrial and Commercial Bank (Weinan Branch) and
a short term loan amounting to Rmb3,500,000.00
granted to the Company’s subsidiary company Haimen
Beifu Printing Machinery Company Limited as well as
a short term loan amounting to Rmb1,000,000.00 from
Haimen City Credit Cooperative ( Please refer to Note
19 (2) for details).

During the period, the Company respectively leased
out certain fixed assets with cost as
Rmb75,408,400.23 and Rmb1,229,794.51 to Beijing
Beiying Printing and Casting Company Limited and
Beijing Monigraf Automatic Control System Limited.
As at 31 December 2004, the net book value of the
above fixed assets amounted to Rmb63,440,495.03
and Rmb657,149.65. Details are set out in notes 3
and 4 of Note 44 (5)(d).
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HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
16. TEft LR 16. CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS
FERIHA FERM
E0H FEEm BERE BERD XY
Reductions
Transfer upon  arising from
Opening Addition completion obsolescence Closing
balance  in the period  in the period in the period balance
AE®T AE®T AE®T AE®T AE®T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
HEIR Construction in progress 74,022,870.31 105,548,707.38 (130,605,225.06) (26,580.30)  48,939,772.33
A OREEE Less: provision for diminution in value ~ (1,165,827.82) - - —  (1,165,827.82)
ERIRER Construction in progress, net 72,857,042.49 105,548,707.38 (130,605,225.06) (26,580.30)  47,773,944.51
FREEAZEERE Pledged net assets
at the end of 2004 9,000,000.00
%3 FERI FERM I8
IE%H AHeE ENRE #my  EAEERE BE&D HEER EXRE HEKE EE
(#2)
Transfer upon Reduction in  Provision for
Budget Opening Additions completion obsolescence diminution in Closing Source of
Project name Amount balance in the period in the period in the period value (note 2) balance funds  Progress
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb %
N3 ARRT AB¥T AB¥T N1 AB¥T AB¥T N4
REEH HE
Equipment renovation 47,186,455.47  34,751,607.39  16,842,466.95  (24,163,799.03) (26,580.30) (1,165,827.82) 26,237,867.19 Internal resources 84
FHEERE HE
Development of new plant site 20,332,208.55 — 23,278,640.95  (12,770,966.14) - — 10,507,674.81 Internal resources 96
BEYE HE
Workshop improvements 117,730,556.25  39,271,262.92  65,427,599.48  (93,670,459.89) — — 11,028,402.51 Internal resources %
185,249,220.27  74,022,870.31 105,548,707.38  (130,605,225.06)  (26,580.30) (1,165,827.82) 47,773,944.51
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16.

REBERCRE -

NEAHRPEES BREFER
RIASEFHINBEDIEE
BIRRREIRAEER -

FREBEEFTEALAZT
A FPREN# ) P Bl TR SR 1708
AAOTEAEHERARE
23,600,000.007T (X R MizE19
o)k EPEERRITER ST
BEARBBERARE
8,000,000.007T (5% RFist275%
Q)WY IK IR YD TR EE o

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

16.

CON
(CON

Notes:
(1)
()

STRUCTION IN PROGRESS
TINUED)

During the year, there was no interest capitalised.

The Company has made full provision for diminution in
value for construction in progress including resin sand
which has been suspended for a long term and is not
expected to restart in the future.

The closing balance of assets under pledge covers a
short term loan amounting to Rmb23,600,000.00 from
China Industrial and Commercial Bank, Weinan Branch
(please refer to Note 19(2) for details) and a long term
loan amounting to Rmb8,000,000.00 from China
Construction Bank, Weinan Branch (please refer to Note
27(2) for details).

EXRENY
Closing and Opening balance

AR¥
Rmb

ERIRRMEREMS
Changes in provision for diminution in value of
construction in progress are as follows:

1,165,827.82
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

17. %= 17. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
IREHR
TiERE REFHT ftr &t
Industrial
property right
Land and technical Financial
use right knowledge software Total
AR¥T AR¥T ARET AR¥T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
(1) (i#2)
(Note 1) (Note 2)
RE At cost
0¥ Opening balance 74,726,669.30 11,085,296.13 330,268.00 86,142,233.43
KEHE Increase in the year — — 230,000.00 230,000.00
KERD (#3) Decrease in 2004 (note 3) (47,975,112.00) - —  (47,975,112.00)
FRE Closing balance 26,751,557.30  11,085,296.13 560,268.00  38,397,121.43
RTEH Accumulated amortisation
FO% Opening balance 3,866,897.47 7,091,103.71 — 10,958,001.18
KEFR Provision for 2004 2,134,201.56 1,069,273.20 30,664.00 3,234,138.76
AERD (323) Decrease in 2004 (note 3) (3,518,174.88) — —  (3,518,174.88)
EXY Closing balance 2,482,924.15 8,160,376.91 30,664.00 10,673,965.06
HEEE Provision for diminution in value
ERREDNE Closing and Opening balance — — — —
HE Net value
E0Y Opening balance 70,859,771.83 3,994,192.42 330,268.00  75,184,232.25
EXY Closing balance 24,268,633.15 2,924,919.22 529,604.00  27,723,156.37
FRBsTR Remaining 4 - 48F 4F - 135 5%
amortization period 41 years-48 years 4 years-13 years 5 years
21 BRFABPREIEER + b E A AE Note 1: Except the land use right of Shaanxi Printing granted by
ZHI R BT SR AL local government for the restructuring, other land use
b AR E ARG R rights of the Company was purchased from local land
TR thEEE A RE L administrative bureaus at consideration of land premium.
i E IR IPIEIG Y o
#2: RANIXERREBRINA Note 2: The industrial property right and technical knowhow of
REERARBA © the Company was invested or purchased by its investors.
H3: RNEFARBRODEEREE T Note 3: In accordace with local municipal government’s overall

AR EERE - RE iR
[R5 7 MBI R - WA AHE
MtifE ARELERE L
)% o
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planning, Shaanxi Printing, a subsidiary of the Company,
entered a removal agreement with the local municipal
government to sell its land use right to the local land
bureau.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

18. LONG TERM DEFERRED EXPENSES

HEM

08 FEEM E3:3 4] X8 HER

Remaining

Opening Increase  Amortisation Closing amortisation

BE Type balance in the year in the year balance period

Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Year

ARBT AEBT ARBT ARBT £

THREE Land development cost 12,366,291.10 — 106,000.00 12,260,291.10 38

Hit Others 121,190.90 — 83,915.90 37,275.00 1
12,487,482.00 - 189,915.90 12,297,566.10

THFRRBERARARBKLRD QA
B HEARBERFRRFHEERA
Eg o

19. Ik

The land development cost was contributed at valued amount
into the Company by Beiren Group Corporation upon the
Company’s reorganisation as a joint stock company.

SHORT TERM LOAN

EXB 0]

BE:RER Type of loan Closing balance Opening balance
AR T AR %

Rmb Rmb

ERBITHERR 1) Guaranteed bank loans (note 1) 34,000,000.00 33,500,000.00
EIFRITHER (F2) Pledged bank loans (note 2) 28,100,000.00 29,500,000.00
ERBRITER Credit bank loans 130,387,000.00 61,000,000.00

i1 2004F RERBITHERTIHL
AEBRATRMER  FRE
B4.425%F 4.8675% ' 5t R
FzE44(5)(c) °

2 2004FE RIKARITER D BIE
ETARANFLARNERE
FIdt ERIRITIERK ©

BRENm AP E TRERITEBREDTHEA
NEREES5.84%M— FHEEER
AR #23,600,000.007C ' AFES
AR %9,000,000.007T #Y + b {3 FH #&
EBEEAARY14,382,968.25THY
e R BIEREM -

BRI AE TEIRIEM AR L B M
MEgmERAEEANERNRS
5.418% M —FEHEHERARYE
1,000,000.007T ' AFEAEARYE
2,228,754 72 T S RBIEA K
o REAFEIERTEMAZTEA
NEFERE6.372% M — FEEHAE
A AR¥3,500,000.00T * ABES
AR #4952 130.667T #Y 1 ith fif A #E
EHIEF o

192,487,000.00 124,000,000.00

Note 1: Closing balance of guaranteed bank loans bearing
annual interest rates from 4.425% to 4.8675% was
guaranteed by Beiren Group Corporation. Details are
set out in note 44(5)(c).

Note 2: Closing balance of pledged bank loans included the bank
loans of Shaanxi Printing and Haimen Beifu.

The 1-year term loan of Rmb23,600,000.00 bearing an
annual interest rate of 5.84% provided to Shaanxi Printing
by China Industrial and Commercial Bank, Weinan Branch
was secured by land use right with net value of
Rmb9,000,000.00 and machinery with net value of
Rmb14,382,968.25.

The 1-year term loan of Rmb1,000,000.00 bearing an annual
interest rate of 5.418% provided to Haimen Beiren Fuji
Printing Machinery Company Limited by Haimen City Credit
Cooperative was secured by machinery with net value of
Rmb2,228,754.72. The 1-year term loan of Rmb3,500,000.00
bearing an annual interest rate of 6.372% provided to the
Company by China Industrial and Commercial Bank, Haimen
Branch was secured by land use right with net value of
Rmb4,952,130.66.
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(REFES T ERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004

20. MEAT PR

21.

22.

23.

20. BILLS PAYABLE

FXH E08

BRER Type of loan Closing balance Opening balance
AR BT AR#T

Rmb Rmb

1EREHNBTHELEZ Bills payable due within one year 24,396,180.84 7,000,000.00

EARBESRENRELR5%NA LR

No bills payable due to shareholders who hold more than

HRENREZROT : 5% of the share capital of the Company is as follows:
EXE F8
BERBE Name of shareholders Closing balance Opening balance
AR T AR T
Rmb Rmb
ETAKEAF Beiren Group Corporation 673,236.00 —
M A e sk 21. ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
FEARREBREP RIGFEARS5% A LR Accounts payable to shareholders who hold more than 5%
REAREBEEROT : of the share capital of the Company:
FEXE FEMH
BREE Name of shareholders Closing balance Opening balance
AR #T AR #T
Rmb Rmb
TTAEEAT Beiren Group Corporation 803,040.00 1,981,875.28
TR 5 22. RECEIPTS IN ADVANCE

FRIRREBERERIF QA% L

RADRREIRE o

than 5% of the share capital of the Company.

No receipts in advance from shareholders who hold more

ME RS B4 23. TAXES PAYABLES
FEXE FENE
Closing balance Opening balance
AR%¥TT AR¥iT
Rmb Rmb
iEEE ) Income tax 6,734,290.34 7,204,795.79
EEH Value added tax 26,445,020.11 18,109,273.57
BER Business tax 215,120.46 183,264.37

WER Urban maintenance and

construction tax 1,389,539.20 820,909.55
Hith Others 1,047,600.77 1,046,106.67
35,831,570.88 27,364,349.95
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24, o fib B3R K 24. SUNDRY PAYABLES
31 g F FEX# S8
Nature Basis of charges Closing balance Opening balance
AR #T AR #T
Rmb Rmb
B EHM BN IBE B RO & X B RA3%
Education 3% of value added tax and
surcharge business tax payable 559,695.81 361,391.31
Hity
Others 190,760.68 298,656.25
750,456.49 660,047.56
25. JCfib RE A A 25. OTHER PAYABLES
HiEMAREBRERRIEAAS%U L The balance of other payables due to shareholders who hold
ROBRRORBEFERLT : more than 5% of the share capital of the Company is as
follows:
FXB FMH
BREE Name of shareholders Closing balance Opening balance
ARET AR¥TT
Rmb Rmb
Lt AEERF Beiren Group Corporation 20,460,112.16 57,266,627.28
B Z20045F12A31H 1 AFERK As at 31 December 2004, the Company had payments of
TAEEARREILASEEATED Rmb20,460,112.16 due to Beiren Group Corporation in
HR#EEHEBEERLTARY respect of the acquisition of assets of Beijing No. 4 Plant.
20,460,112.167T °
26. FiEtff 26. ACCRUED LIABILITIES
EXH FO8
Closing balance Opening balance
AR ¥iT AR #T
Rmb Rmb
eI =R Expected liabilities 22,183,713.00 22,183,713.00

ZfEstEEER LA T2002F WS BT it
ANORIMBERSEEATBELE K
FEEHAIN

The accrued liabilities arose from the Company’s acquisition
of Shaanxi Beiren Printing Machinery Company Limited in
2002 and were not paid during the year.
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SETHRRMFE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFES T ERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
27. WA 27. LONGTERM LOANS
BREL FXB B ERUR 3L RS
Closing Opening Term of Interest rate Terms
Name of Lender balance balance loans per annum of loans
AR AR®T %
Rmb Rmb
HEIERTEEDT - 24,000,000.00 2002F1F22RZE %8 ERER 1)
2004511738
China Industrial and Commercial Bank (Weinan Branch) 22.1.2002- Interest-free Credit loans
3.11.2004 (note 1)

HEIERTEEDT - 2,400,000.00 1998%9A11HZ 8.01 EREF

2004%9A10R

China Industrial and Commercial Bank (Weinan Branch) 11.9.1998- Guaranteed

10.9.2004 loans

PERRBTEEST 8,000,000.00  13,000,00000  2002%9F26%F 6.04 ERERE)

2005%9A26 A
China Construction Bank’ Weinan Branch 26.9.2002- Pledged loans
26.9.2005 (note 2)

PERERTEEATERY 10,000,000.00 —  2004¥8R17HE 5.58 BRER H2)

2007%8A

China Agricultural Bank (Weinan Branch) 17.8.2004- Pledged loans

Business department 8.2007 (note 2)
18,000,000.00 39,400,000.00

B —ERINRMEE (11,000,000.00)  (31,400,000.00)

Less: Long term debt due within one year

- FREBRNE 7,000,000.00 8,000,000.00

Repayable due after one year

- FRESERERNT

Types of loans repayable within one year:

BRER 11,000,000.00 5,000,000.00

Pledged loans

ERER - 2,400,000.00

Guaranteed loans

FRER - 24,000,000.00

Credit loans

1 BRENEEREIEAENATE R Note 1: According to the requirements of the Document Gong
& T 4R BRI 8£[2001]F 44055 X Yin Shan Ban Fa [2001] No. 440 and the Document Guo
o REBEE[O7105E B RS Fa [97]10, upon the transfer of Shaanxi Printing
RE  ARHRFPEIEERITE Machinery to the Company, China Industrial and
Mo T BRB AR Commercial Bank (Weinan Branch) provided a loan of
32,000,000.00 & @R E Rmb32,000,000.00 to the Company. Such loan was
Mo WEBRARRNEEZ S interest-free in the relevant period. The Company repaid
REBE - RRERAFEH the loan in full during the year.

LEREHEE -

Hd2: FRGPEHPEERBITES Note 2: Among the balance at the end of the year, the long term
PITRBERARE loan of Rmb8,000,000.00 provided to the Company by
8,000,000.00 TR LFEARK China Construction Bank, Weinan Branch was secured
9,000,000.007T /Y 1 th{F FARE(E by land use right with net value of Rmb9,000,000.00,
RIEW PEIRERITEESD and the long term loan of 10,000,000.00 provided by
TR BEIXARTE China Agricultural Bank, Weinan Branch was secured
10,000,000.00 7T & HBR M 15 by the assets of Weinan City Cinder Real Estate
ERMERZARECT AT Development Company Limited.

HEEMBEREK -
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(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

1 J9) ME £ 3% 28. LONG TERM PAYABLES
FEXB EME
Closing balance Opening balance
AR#T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
RHIEAFR Long term payables 29,550,000.00 29,550,000.00

W —FREH Less: Long term liabilities

RHBAE due within one year 29,550,000.00 6,150,000.00
—F#HEENTIE  Repayable due after one year — 23,400,000.00

ATz FARLTIEAPFBEER
EEAE (BRI ADH]) BRI
B HAERER-1 ZBEN B 42001
F1I2AKEBI FEEERRERE
BALADF > HABERBERA
F#18,450,000.007T * EHMERA
E%11,100,000.007C ° 20024 - it
APFERE mBENRRER 5 0 Bt
FRHBAEHRTEHERNENE
B LAPHEEEURFEEESR
T BER EMRE -

At the time the Company’s subsidiary Beijing Beiren Yuxin
Plastic Printing Company Limited (“Beiren Yuxin”) was set
up, its minority shareholder Beijing Plastic Printing Factory
contributed part of its net assets to Beiren Yuxin in December
2001 as its long term investment therein, including a long
term loan of Rmb18,450,000.00 and a short term loan of
Rmb11,100,000.00. In 2002, Beiren Yuxin and Beijing Plastic
Printing Factory reached an agreement upon negotiations
that Beijing Plastic Printing Factory agreed to undertake the
obligations of repaying the principal and interest thereon.
Beiren Yuxin will be required to repay the above mentioned
amount to Beijing Plastic Printing Factory by equal
installments.

29. DEFERRED TAX CREDIT

EXREDH
Closing balance and
opening balance
AR T

Rmb

EEHRER

RIEFBEERAE - DEIF1997F
AT AR S EELHIIMNRE » REE
EAREREAREREEENZER
AREXWASHEBAELZHRRE
18 o

DEFERRED TAX CREDIT

242,941.38

In accordance with the relevant regulations issued by the
Ministry of Finance, the future tax payable arising from
investment in non-cash assets before 1997 in respect of the
excess of fair values over the book values of non-cash assets
used for the purpose of investments is transferred to deferred
tax credit.
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30. JBEAKR 30. SHARE CAPITAL
TA2003F &20045F » ARIRAEE In 2003 and 2004, the changes in share capital of the
BRMT : Company were as follows:
AERERD (R) BB 1 (B
Non-circulating shares Circulating shares
BREARSR — BALH B L
EPN ARBHER &R Akt At (&)
Promoter’s shares — Domestic
State-owned  listed Renminbi  Overseas listed Sub-total of Total number
legal person shares  ordinary shares foreign shares circulating shares of shares

2003F1A1A 1 January 2003 250,000,000.00
LESME () Additions in the previous year (Note) -

50,000,000.00  100,000,000.00  150,000,000.00  400,000,000.00
22,000,000.00 22,000,000 22,000,000.00

2003126 31H 31 December 2003 250,000,000.00 72,000,000.00  100,000,000.00  172,000,000.00  422,000,000.00
KERMY Additions i the year - - - — _
2004128318 31 December 2004 250,000,000.00 72,000,000.00  100,000,000.00  172,000,000.00  422,000,000.00
tEBRHEREERARYEIT - The nominal value of each of the above shares is Rmb1.00.
I ZAFR2001F5H16 H &2002 Note: By resolutions passed at the shareholders’ general

FeRA11ALRRAGREZE I
BRAESEEEEZESH
EL 2497 F[2002]1335% WX G
EOAHEARRREERR
#2,2008 WA REEBR (A
B SREHEAR®E1T %
TEXREEABRARKETT

200351870 » A ERE Ll
RERHEHF  EBEARE
TER (ARR) 2,200 8 » 31T
BRBEEABRAREIT - B
EBARELMN2003FE1A8HE
MR - EHREHFEKRSTMER
FrEMR DR BRI B EEE
() B2 3R = (03) £5001 555 & 3R

%o

2004 ANNUAL REPORT 179

meeting held on 16 May 2001 and 11June 2002 and
pursuant to the approval by the document Zheng Jian
Fa Hang Zi [2002] No. 133 of China Securities Regulatory
and Administrative Commission, the Company will issue
not more than 22,000,000 shares of Renminbi ordinary
shares (A Shares) to the social public shareholders with
par value of Rmb1 per share at a price of Rmb7 for each
share.

On 7 January 20083, in accordance with the above
resolutions and approval document, the Company issued
additional 22,000,000 shares of Renminbi ordinary
shares (A Shares) at a issue price of Rmb7 for each
share. The funds arising from the subscription were
received on 8 January 2003. The increase in share
capital was verfied by Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu Certified
Public Accountants and capital verfication report De Shi
(Jing) Yan Bao Zi (03) No. 001 was issed.
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31. BEARAR 31. CAPITAL RESERVE
A2003FE K 2004F » AR EARQTE In 2003 and 2004, changes in capital reserve are as follows:
SHBERMOT :
g it
BRFRE REEMR LN it
Provision of Other
Share Premium equity investment  capital reserve Total
ARBT ARBT AR®T AR®T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
2003E181H As at 1 January 2003 398,134,633.19 1,394,960.10 1,226,287.00  400,755,880.29
LEENY Increase in 2003 119,170,845.74 111,533.67 179,359.57  119,461,738.98
2003128 31R As at 31 December 2003 517,305,478.93 1,506,493.77 1,405,646.57  520,217,619.27
KEEME ) Increase in 2004 (Note) - 646,476.16 - 646,476.16
2004128318 As at 31 December 2004 517,305,478.93 2,152,969.93 1,405,646.57  520,864,095.43

F: REREEBERFEMEAD
AAFHFAREBNREEE
HIREREEZBEEEZEARY
28,170.357¢ (F RKIEES5 (4)) -
UERRAFARDERABE MM
FERANBREREEBEARYE
618,305.817T °

Note: Addition in the equity investment provision for the year
was due to the credit shortfall of Rmb28,170.35 in equity
investment difference resulting from the Company’s
additional investment in its subsidiaries (see Note 5(4)),
as well as the equity investment provision of
Rmb618,305.81 resulting from the increase in capital
reserve of its subsidiaries.
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32.

33.

W B W
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

VR 32. SURPLUS RESERVE
A2003F &20045F » ARIBHAE In 2003 and 2004, changes in surplus reserve are as follows:
SEBERMOT :
BE EERS HE
LN LR L288 &t
Statutory Discretionary  Statutory public
surplus reserve  surplus reserve welfare fund Total
ARBT ARET ARET ARET
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
2003F1 A1HEE As at 1 January 2003 54,661,616.46 42,979,710.17 49,009,267.88  146,650,594.51
LEENEY Increase in 2003 10,723,620.70 — 8,567,270.70 19,290,891.40
2003F12B31 HEA R As at 31 December 2003 65,385,237.16 42,979,710.17 57,576,538.58  165,941,485.91
RERMEY Increase in 2004 12,021,559.77 — 963742977 21,658,989.54
2004F12R31 HEREE As at 31 December 2004 77,406,796.93 42,979,710.17 67,213,968.35  187,600,475.45
g AEAEEUTARBEATMN Note: Discretionary surplus reserve can be used to cover loss

BB BRARLEELESE
REMABER - EELHES
AHARARBINEREER -

recorded before, expand production capacity and
operations and increase capital. Statutory public welfare
fund can be used for welfare of employees.

BREAMEKHRUESEK  33. CASH DIVIDEND DISTRIBUTION

B4 B M) APPROVED AFTERTHE BALANCE
SHEET
FERME LERHHY
2004 2003
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR#T AE#®TT
Rmb Rmb
E98 Opening balance 33,760,000.00 42,200,000.00
W EEEMRFMNEE  Less: Amount of dividend
payable carried forward (33,760,000.00) (42,200,000.00)
. AEEEEEMEX  Add: Cash dividend distribution approved
BERZDE after the balance sheet date (note) - 33,760,000.00
REeRF ()
EXE Closing balance - 33,760,000.00
. RIBAOT2005F48 128 AN Note: As determined at the 22nd meeting of the fourth Board

FNEE-+tZREETER
EOABBREBEBRTZKRN
422,000,000/ 55 & #HUBRK
BAEERRKZBESRIIAR
#0.085T (BEH) o kR ES B
FREFERRREHE -

of Directors held on 12 April 2005, the Company
distributed a cash dividend of Rmb0.08 per share
(including tax) to all of its shareholders on the basis of
the 422,000,000 issued shares. The profit distribution
plan was approved at the Annual General Meeting.
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34. ARJrEAM

NOTES TO

(Prepared under

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

PRC accounting standards)

For the year ended 31 December 2004

34. RETAINED PROFITS

FERMB TEEFE
2004 2003
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR#T ARYT
Rmb Rmb
FORPEFE Retained profits at 1 January 2004 60,699,762.90 31,702,840.27
m:AREFRE Add: Net profit for the year 95,903,999.16 82,047,814.03
A RBEE Less: Transfer to statutory
BEBNE (1) surplus reserve (note 1) (12,021,559.77) (10,723,620.70)
RBEEARS (72 Transfer to statutory public welfare fund (note 2) (9,637,429.77) (8,567,270.70)
AHRRIBEHORE Profits distributable to shareholders 134,944,772.52 94,459,762.90
W EEEERAE Less: Cash dividend distribution approved
REAE after the balance sheet date (note 3)
BERF (F3) - (38,760,000.00)
101,184,772.52 60,699,762.90
#F1: RECEEBEHLE Note 1: Transfer to statutory surplus reserve
BEQXTEEI7TTERATER According to the Rule 177 of the Company Law and
BRE  ZAEEBRABESEAT Articles of Association of the Company, 10% of net profit
FAEZ10%RRE o Lo Ee of the Company is transferred to statutory surplus
EERRASHE - reserve, subject to the approval of shareholders’ general
meeting.
RRAEEHERRE > EARKE In consolidated financial statements, profits is tranferred
FRARAFRIGEERB AR to statutory surplus reserve according to the Company’s
FEREENOBRRICEERER share of transfer in its subsidiary for the year.
NiE e
AAZFARITIEAELE During the year, the Company’s subsidiary Beijing Beiren
M ERARAERBEES Fuji Printing Machinery Company Limited made a
BRFTRFABEESN LR transfer to general reserve fund and enterprise
RE®  QAAEEHERRERE expansion fund as proposed by the Board of Directors.
RAREIASEIEESHE The Company made a transfer to statutory surplus
REIL T NEEBER DS © reserve in the consolidated financial statements based
F2: RECEELRHE Note 2: Transfer to statutory public welfare fund
BEQXTEEI7TTERATER According to the Rule 177 of the Company Law and
BRE KBRAAEEERE X Articles of Association of the Company, 10 % of net profit
FEAEARESERARFEANHE of the Company is transferred to statutory public welfare
Z10%IIRE o FIIRZERFR fund as proposed by the Board of Directors, subject to
RAEHE - the approval of shareholders’ general meeting.
RAEEHERRE > BARKE In consolidated financial statements, profits is tranferred
FRAAAERIEELHEEF to statutory surplus reserve according to the Company’s
FEENHBERIEELNR share of transfer in its subsidiary for the year.
ﬁ o
73 RFEEEEEBERBEREIER Note 3: Cash dividend distribution for the year approved after

BERF

the balance sheet date
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SETHRRMFE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFES T ERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
34. RABWAMM (4H) 34. RETAINED PROFITS (CONTINUED)
RIEAT2005F48 12 BHEMED As determined at the 22nd meeting of the fourth Board of
EEZ+ZRESERE » DFIEKE Directors held on 12 April 2005, the Company distributed a
21T 2B 19 422,000,000 51 & - #E cash dividend of Rmb0.08 per share (including tax) to all of
DERAZERRRKERESBRIAAR its shareholders on the basis of the 422,000,000 issued
#0.087T (EH) o WRIES BH R shares. The profit distribution plan was approved at the
FRRERAEHE - Annual General Meeting.
35. EBEHWADEA 35. PRINCIPAL OPERATING INCOME/COSTS
FERME LEZHE
BA B WA A&
2004 2004 2003 2003
(Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated) (Accumulated)
Turnover Cost Turnover Cost
AR¥T AR®T ARET ARER
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
2] Local sales
FREDRIKHE Sheet-fed offset printing press 469,547,703.15  314,548,597.37  528,069,072.70  313,833,455.70
BEADRKHEE Web-fed offset printing press 337,210,467.19  226,621,256.80  187,560,683.72  138,741,140.70
(V] K5 ED 8 8K 5 Instrusion printing machines 155,369,169.84  120,504,396.03  144,957,762.37  109,351,393.70
HBEREE Pressing machines 874,666.68 2,577,555.96 1,790,598.29 2,620,821.90
REREE Form-printing machines 74,700,547.00 61,414,949.67  67,552,136.76 46,469,177.86
EREHEE Sale of spare parts 14,168,752.66 8,087,546.93  24,469,079.98  20,110,870.75
RS S Printing operations 27,988,108.23 18,775,129.14  28,818,825.76 19,282,720.00
ity Others 8,643,152.44 5,926,147.93 6,164,062.55 5,133,617.06
1,088,502,567.19  758,455,579.83  989,382,222.13  655,543,197.67
MH Export sales
DRIEE Sales of printing machines 32,696,575.50 20,663,138.95  16,169,279.09  13,271,487.74
EREHEE Sale of spare parts 20,283.50 11,988.74 61,343.47 36,420.06
32,716,859.00 20,675,127.69 16,230,622.56 13,307,907.80
1,121,219,426.19  779,130,707.52 1,005,612,844.69  668,851,105.47
MAERER L2258
HEKARSE SHEKRALLS
Percentage of sales to the top five customers Percentage of the total sales
AR¥BT %
Rmb0’000 %
13,208.59 11.78
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36. FEEHBLE KK

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

36. SALES TAX AND SURCHARGE FROM
PRINCIPAL OPERATIONS

KAEH neE nE

Item of turnover Type of tax Tax rate

$HE BN Rl B AR AN B B A5 1 Bt ERBEBME EHN5-7%
R EN R 5%

Sales of printing machinery and
the related accessories

5-7% on value-added tax and
business tax paid

City Construction Tax

EER EH WA B5%
Business tax 5% on taxable income
HAEEKM EREEBMEEBNI%

3% on value-added tax and
business tax paid

Educational surcharge

37. WEEM 37. FINANCIAL COST
FERMY LERHH
2004 2003
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
ARET ARET
Rmb Rmb
MEXZH Interest expenses 10,257,958.92 11,053,896.72
W REWRA Less: Interest income 3,298,933.49 3,224,295.96
EXEX Exchange loss 190,939.53 83,369.21
o ER S Less: Exchange income 133,240.82 61,175.97
SRBBFEEREM  Handling charge of financial institutions and others 501,944.51 864,730.98
7,518,668.65 8,716,524.98
38. HEMKA 38. INVESTMENT INCOME
FERHE LE25HE
2004 2003
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
ARET ARE
Rmb Rmb
REREUSR Long term investment income
B ERAWE/ (BX)  Income/ loss recognized using equity method 1,705,905.46 (2,131,104.32)
REEEREHERX Loss on diminution in value of long term debt investment (4,502,000.00) (5,000,000.00)
REREREHERX Loss on diminution in value of long term equity investment - (2,122,061.13)
RERGRERE Income / Loss on diminution in value of
g/ (BX) &) long term equity investment (note) (1,199,775.13) 405,174.80
REREZHHH Amortisation on the differences of equity investment (648,673.19) (12,908.07)
4,644,542.86 (8,860,898.72)
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38. BrEW 4 (4H)

7 ATR2004FE R T E L =L
ANENHESR (BB AE
B WEE  BEBEEAE -

AEERATHEEZ L AFED
RIRBER LR EEIEEL
ANKHBRRZ —-ZEHENR
MEFTREEERZE K27
FriZEE 4t A 28.76% K RIEE
ERLEEHMELNRIMR - %
BREEZEEXRRE AR
4,353,549.477C » EEHELR
AR{E A A KHE3,395,849.00
THEEEENMEBREEAR
#957,700.47 T X ° R
B ARM657,700.47 T ) B &
BESERKNET - ZREREZE
BHEEFTEAARYE
5,547,950.817T » HILEERE
ERIRERENBLIBAR
#1,194,401.347T °

NEE DN FE20045F T ¥ FH
BEEMIEABBENRIEHE
RABE (@IEMNEAL ET
BE O OELEBEBRRARY
5,373.797T °

39. BEIMKA

B Wl

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

38. INVESTMENT INCOME (CONTINUED)

Note: The liquidation of Beijing Beiren Printing Machinery
Accessories Printing Factory (“Beiren Accessories”) was
completed at the end of 2004, with nil profit and loss
from the liquidation.

Pursuant to the equity transfer agreement entered into
between the Company and Ningxia Xinhua Printing
Factory, a shareholder of Ningxia Beiren Xinhua Printing
Joint Stock Company Limited (“Ningxia Beiren”), the
Company transferred all of its 28.76% interests in Ningxia
Beiren to Ningxia Xinhua Printing Factory at a
consideration of Rmb4,353,549.47. Ningxia Beiren paid
the amount with fixed assets stated at cost of
Rmb3,395,849.00 and cash amounting to
Rmb957,700.47 to the Company. As at the end of the
year, a cash capital of Rmb657,700.47 was still
outstanding. The net book value of the said equity
interests was Rmb5,547,950.81 on the disposal day,
thereby resulting in a loss amounting to
Rmb1,194,401.34 on such disposal of long-term equity
investment.

In the 2nd half of 2004, the Company commenced
liquidation on Guangzhou Beiren Hengtong Printing
Machinery Company Limited (“Guangzhou Beiren”),
resulting in a loss of Rmb5,373.79 from the liquidation.

39. NON-OPERATING INCOME

FERME LT FEEHE

2004 2003

(Accumulated) (Accumulated)

AR¥T ARBT

HE ltem Rmb Rmb
EEEEBFEFKRE  Netincome from disposal of fixed assets 4,471,328.41 11,065,931.69
Ht Others 3,233,770.92 1,044,094.28
7,705,099.33 12,110,025.97

40. BEILIH

40. NON-OPERATING EXPENSE

FERMY FERFHE

2004 2003

(Accumulated) (Accumulated)

AE%T AR¥T

EHH ltem Rmb Rmb
EEEERBEERS Provision for diminution in value of fixed assets 825,746.01 6,500,000.00
BEEEEBFEFXH  Net expense from disposal of fixed assets 5,307,498.32 7,765,278.35
EEEESE Loss on inventories count of fixed assets 6,696.00 82,610.83
Ht Others 1,141.29 696,250.50
6,141,081.62 15,044,139.68
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ChaE e NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFESERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
41. Wit 41. INCOME TAX
FERME LFERHE
2004 2003
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
ARTT ARKT
HH Item Rmb Rmb
BFAREFFIEH Income tax of the Company 20,190,479.65 19,331,135.70
FLAREEHR Income tax of subsidiaries 1,457,360.25 2,104,874.20
21,647,839.90 21,436,009.90

42. AWM BEKBIEH AN  42. OTHER CASH PAID RELATING TO

iy B 4> OPERATING ACTIVITIES
&8
AR
"AE Item Rmb
REHEMAS XN Agency commission paid 11,013,596.16
BEFAEBXH Payment for trademark fee 8,046,906.41
BitE Audit fee 2,412,549.00
ZHERARE Installation and testing fee 7,939,337.00
EEE Repairs and maintenance 4,209,055.30
THERE Land use fee 850,121.48
EEEERSEE Advertising, promotion and exhibition 11,306,212.22
EEREKRE Transportation fee and trip expenses 12,545,032.01
MERRE Research and development expenses 8,136,271.65
BARERE Business and meeting fee 3,804,308.74
Hity Others 12,319,396.49
82,582,786.46
43. e R 43. SEGMENT INFORMATION
AN F]90% S Lk B A K I ROR A As over 90% of the Company’s revenue and results are
EEIARNENRIMRIEEEE - B derived from the manufacture and sale of printing machines
AR EEERARABERAE D BHRE - in the Mainland China, no segmental analysis of financial

information is presented.
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44. BB TT R B IR 5
(1) BHESHENFARN =

B Wl

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

44. CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(1) Connected parties that have controlling relationship,

EEHBROBEES except subsidiaries as mentioned in note 5
Ly HAF #EgEy BE
&% EdukiE TERE ] HitE REA
Name of Place of: Relations with Type of Legal
connected party registration Main Business the Company coporation representative
EAKERR ERTHEE HENHEDREE  SREH BRRR ERFEH KRR

BRRESIERNES  BHHER

BWEHA RY - CERFBLE

EERBNELOXE

REFHNDRBRIE

REAEBAREIR
Beiren Group Corporation Beijing Chaoyang Manufacturing and sales of Controlling Stated-owned  ZhuWuan

District printing machines, packing shareholder company

machines, machine beds

and parts and components

of such machines; technology
development and consultation,
services, provision of import
services related to the production
of enterprises within the Group
and sub-contracting work of
printing machinery project in
overseas and international
tendering project

within the PRC

(2) TFEEZHBEERENBEAEREHN
¥4 B A K#¥250,000,000
T AR ERAEMN
59.24%  MAFERBLS
1t o

(2) The Company’s shares held by connected parties with
controlling relationship in the year amounted to
Rmb250,000,000, representing 59.24% of the
Company’s total share capital. There were no changes
occurred during the period.
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BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004

44. B T5 BAR B IR By () 44. CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

(CONTINUED)
(8) THFHEE4SIBENEES VMR (3)  Changes in registered capital of connected parties

BARAREB{ with controlling relationship
WEEaE EXRENS
Name of Closing balance
connected party and opening balance
LAEERT AEK#200,266,000.007T
Beiren Group Corporation Rmb200,266,000.00

(4) TEEESBRNEESBE (4) Relations with connected parties that have no
R =1 controlling relationship
MBS &R HELFHRE
Name of connected party Relations with the Company
TREEELORQT ERBRRTEAH
Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company Fellow subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
T AKREE ERBRTEAR
Beiren Hotel Fellow subsidiary of the controlling shareholder
LTREAEBBOREMEHETRAR 3N

Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery
Operation and Sale Company Limited
EELADRBHEEEREELT
Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited
LTRERBEARERAF
Beijing Monigraf Automatic Systems Company Limited
IRERBEEEREEDH
Beijing Beiying Printing and Casting Company Limited

Associated Company

BEQNT
Associated Company

Benw
Associated Company
Begna
Associated Company
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a4. BB TTBIE RIS ()

(5) ~NRERELABBAIERFER
ETMTERBHRS

(a) SHERKBE

B Wl

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

44, CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(5) The Company had the following significant connected
transactions with the above connected parties

(a) Sales and purchases

NTOEE A NER R Details of sales and purchases with connected
BEYEREBEMAEEM parties are as follows:
T :
2004 2003
FERIE LFERFE
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR®TT AR¥ T
Rmb Rmb
HE
Sales
REHERA BRE)

Revenue from sales transacted on behalf
of the Company (Return of sales)

—EREEELOLT
— Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company
— AR ALEDREHEHETR AT

(1,647,008.55)

380,598.29

3,880,341.88

12,629,905.98

— Xi’an Beiren Beifu Printing Machinery
Operation and Sale Company Limited

— it AR E EARDT

62,382,264.96 52,755,829.06

— Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited

— LR ANEBEODREHERTR AT

55,183,846.15 44,907,059.83

— Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery
Operation and Sale Company Limited

—BELADRBHEEERET LA

35,030,487.18 15,479,794.87

— Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery Operation
and Sale Company Limited
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BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
44. B T5 BAR B IR By () 44. CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)
(5) AFIHELMEHAEREER (5)  The Company had the following significant connected
ETHMTERBEHRS (&) transactions with the above connected parties
(Continued)
(a) HERKE &) (a)  Sales and purchases (Continued)
NEIFIEE T NER R Details of sales and purchases with connected
BEYAEBEAER parties are as follows:
T :
2004 2003
EEZRMH LFEFH
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
4 2 E0 Bl A
Revenue from sales of printing machines
— tAKEEAT 16,209,401.71 8,270,000.00
Beiren Group Corporation
—tREERERGKARAA — 1,380,067.31

— Beijing Monigraf Automatic
Systems Company Limited

16,209,401.71 9,650,067.31

SHEMBBA
Revenue from sales of materials
— Lt AKERQF 10,023.35 41,222.03
— Beiren Group Corporation
23
Purchase
BEMEXZH
Expenditure of purchases of materials
— A REHEEHOLQT — 676,574.65
— Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company
— LEAKERT 10,139,312.14 6,806,804.00
— Beiren Group Corporation
— AR EN IR & R — 8,027,396.59
— Beiren Tai He Printing and Casting Factory
— tRLBRERREELT 38,923,174.85 26,986,005.08
— Beijing Beiying Printing and

Casting Company Limited
—tREEBZEARERQT 8,760,112.53 2,076,000.00
— Beijing Monigraf Automatic

Systems Company Limited

57,822,599.52 44,572,780.32
A R) [ i g g B 8 Prices of goods sold to the above connected
EER HEEKES parties are made with reference to those of
REEERTSEES comparative goods in the market.

E °
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44. BT BRI R Y (AH)

(5) ~NRERELABBAIERFER
ETHUTEXRBBRRS (E)

(b)

mEWEE &)

BELERET ARBSE
ETRTEEREANE
R ATFREHM R
ETEEEEREEM
445 FH o BELHE
TREZEE @M1
ARELATSFRERRK
BRMTBGEEE 1TH
MREEIOHRE) (R
£ EK[2002]5465%) 1t
EATREZEEREL
AKELQTR L ARE
A BT A RERE -

E 12003 12H 318 -
A aE R ERE
EEEFEARY
89,841,230.107¢ (H
2002 EBEE
ETEEFEARY
28,077,296.147¢ » 2003
FEREEEEERE
AR%61,763,933.96
T) EEIBAR
#13,133,980.58 7T *
THEREARY
37,949,028.907T * X1+
BMERAENRE
FEMITHEARY
28,300,588.257¢ * X i
BEIREEBARYE
19,290,293.007T LA F 24«
EQTHRMBRTH
EETEAZETHAR
#£36,806,515.127T * £
MBAHRHTARKE
225,321,635.957C ' HA
2003F BHEARY
197,244,339.817¢ - B.&
2003%12A31H1E » A
FAERFRIELAEEL
ARBBBHESAR
#196,914,543.37 7T
AT EERILEAEE L
THRERESARY
28,407,092.587T °
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44, CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

()
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The Company had the following significant connected
transactions with the above connected parties
(Continued)

(b)

Removal compensation (Continued)

At the request of the People’s Municipal
Government of Beijing and according to city
planning of Beijing, the Company will move out
of the current address, No. 44 Guangqu Road
South, Chaoyang District, Beijing, the PRC.
According to Circular Jing Jing [2002] No.546
“Reply to the Feasibility Study on
Technological Innovation through Removal of
Polluting Plants by Beiren Group Corporation
“ issued by Beijing Economic Committee,
Beijing Economic Committee agreed that
Beiren Group Corporation paid removal
compensation to the Company for the above
removal.

As of 31 December 2003, the Company’s
disposal of fixed assets accumulated to net
amount of Rmb89,841,230.10 (including
disposal of fixed assets of net amount of
Rmb28,077,296.14 in 2002 and disposal of
fixed assets of net amount of
Rmb61,763,933.9 in 2003). Construction in
progress amounted to Rmb13,133,980.58.
Land development cost amounted to
Rmb37,949,028.90. Payment for
miscellaneous fees and other expenses for
removal amounted to Rmb28,300,588.25.
Payment for the compensation of staff cut and
staff organization restructure amounted to
Rmb19,290,293.00. Suspension of work due
to removal incurred accumulated losses and
expenditure of Rmb36,806,515.12. The
amount mentioned above totalled
Rmb225,321,635.95, of which the amount
incurred in 2003 was Rmb197,244,339.81. As
of 31 December 2003, the accumulated
amount received by the Company from Beiren
Group Corporation in relation removal
compensation was Rmb196,914,543.37.The
outstanding amount of removal compensation
to be received by the Comapny from Beiren
Group Corporation was Rmb28,407,092.58.
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44. B 05 B AR B I 2 B (4)

NEE MBS AR FER
ETUWTNERBEBRRS (H)

(5)

(by WEHEE E)
20045 E > ARIBHT
AR %8,399,422.54 T
BEXH - FXK- AF
Hit AEBE AT GRE—
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

44, CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(5)

The Company had the following significant connected
transactions with the above connected parties
(Continued)

(b)

(c)

Removal compensation (Continued)

In 2004, the Company’s expenditure in removal
amounted to Rmb8,399,422.54. At the end of
the year, the Company negotiated with Beiren
Group Corporation and agreed that the
Company’s accumulated removal
compensation amount of RMB36,806,515.12
receivable from Beiren Group Corporation be
totally offset by the consideration payable to
Beiren Group Corporation for the acquisition
of Beiren Group Corporation’s fourth printing
machinery plant.

Guarantee

As at 31 December 2004, Beiren Group
Corporation provided a guarantee of
Rmb34,000,000.00 for the short term loan of
the Company.
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SETHRRMFE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFES T ERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004

a4. BB TTBIE RIS () 44.

(5) ADRRELMBBMAIERFER
ETMTERBABRXS (H)

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(5) The Company had the following significant connected
transactions with the above connected parties

(Continued)
(d Hft (d)  Other
2004 2003
HE TERH L FREFH
Item (Accumulated) (Accumulated)
AR%T AR®ET
Rmb Rmb
HEMEXH
Sales commission paid
—AREALEDNREREHEFTRAA
— Xi’an Beiren Beifu Printing Machinery
Sales Limited 145,120.00 178,180.00
— ML AN RIS BR AR
— Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery
Sales Limited 94,580.00 61,830.00
—I R AEBDREHEHETRAA
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing
Machinery Sales Limited 991,616.00 1,024,471.79
—EBELADRBMEHEBFREELT
— Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery
Sales Limited 108,150.00 163,721.97
1,339,466.00 1,428,203.76
THERAEXH (F1)
Land use fee paid (note 1)
—tAKEELH
— Beiren Group Corporation 850,121.48 850,121.48
BREXH (F2)
Trademark fee paid (note 2)
—ItAKELH
— Beiren Group Corporation 8,046,906.41 6,976,990.12
HEEEKRA
Rental income
—LtRZERBERAEBRAT (F3)
— Beijing Monigraf Automatic Control
System Limited (note 3) 100,000.00 100,000.00
—ItRERBEEREME LT (FH9)
— Beijing Beiying Casting
Company Limited (note 4) 1,718,952.36 1,853,418.42
1,818,952.36 1,953,418.42
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

44, CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)

(5)

The Company had the following significant connected
transactions with the above connected parties
(Continued)

(d)
Notes:

1.

Other (Continued)

On 18 April 1994, the Company entered into an
agreement with Beiren Group Corporation,
pursuant to which Beiren Group Corporation
agreed to lease the Company’s production palnts,
roads and relevant equipment at No. 44 Guangqu
Road South, Chaoyang District, Beijing for a term
of 50 years commencing from 1 January 1993 at
an annual use fee of Rmb2,000,000.00. Due to
the Company’s removal in 2003, certain
production plants, roads and relevant equipment
could no longer be used. Accordingly, Beiren
Group Corporation deducted certain land use
fees, resulting in an actual fees paid to the
Company amounting to Rmb850,121.48 since
2003.

On 14 July 1993, the Company and Beiren Group
Corporation entered into an agreement,
according to which the Company could have the
right to use “Beiren” brand name for a
consideration of the higher of 1% of sales
revenue of good sold under “Beiren” brand name
during that year, and Rmb15,000.00 per quarter.

The Company signed a plant leasing agreement,
pursuant to which the Company leased a plant
originally valued at Rmb1,229,794.51 to Beijing
Monigraf Automatic Systems Company Limited
(“Monigraf”) for a term of 3 years with effect from
December 2001, for a rent of Rmb100,000.00 per
year.

Since 1 May 2004, the Company has leased its
fixed assets to Beijing Beiying Casting Company
Limited (“Beiying). During the year, Beiying paid
total rental of Rmb1,718,952.36 to the Company.
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BT HRME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFES T ERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
44. BT BRI Y (A7) 44. CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
(CONTINUED)
(5) NTIHE g S AN EE R (5) The Company had the following significant connected
ETMTEREBRS (&) transactions with the above connected parties
(Continued)
(e) EREEEAREE (e) Current accounts with connected parties
HE ELyE BN | Ny
Item Name of connected parties Closing balance Opening balance
ARBT AERT
Rmb Rmb
JE W b 3% ML ADRIBREETRAR 7,935,380.00 3,642,880.00
Accounts receivable Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery Sales Limited
EZHALENRRAEHARAT 1,092,000.00 6,208,030.00
Xian Beiren Beifu Printing Machinery Sales Limited
BELADRRHEHETRAR 15,414,000.00 3,684,700.00
Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery Limited
EREAEBORBREHDR 6,410,230.00 242,030.00
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery Sales Limited
EAEERR 3,518,220.00 1,645,425.00
Beiren Group Corporation
tRAEELOAR — 3,700,000.00
Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company
34,369,830.00 19,123,065.00
EREE EREAEBHRBHEELR 1,639,000.00 -
Bills receivable Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery Sales Limited
EEXADRBREEERAT - 335,000.00
Liaoning Beiren Printing Machinery Sales Limited
1,639,000.00 335,000.00
it EARERAR 326,642.68 28,407,092.58
Other receivables Beiren Group Corporation
EREARNDBEER 2,864,115.70 2,864,115.70
Beijing Beiren Tai He Printing and Casting Factory
3,190,758.38 31,271,208.28
B RR EAEERR 1,368,119.19 600,000.00
Prepayment Beiren Group Corporation
ERRE EARERAR 673,236.00 —
Bills payable Beiren Group Corporation
eI EASERT 803,040.00 1,981,875.28
Accounts payable Beiren Group Corporation
tRAEELOAR 23,480.00 881,651.38
Beijing Yan Long Import and Export Company
ETREREEERELLR — 176,488.18
Beijing Beiying Casting Company Limited
826,520.00 3,040,014.84
AR LASERT 20,460,112.16 57,266,627.28
Other payables Beiren Group Corporation
LHRERRIEERFEER The above mentioned amounts have no fixed
FHR > ERE - &/IEK repayment schedule, and are free of interest,
B ER o pledge or guarantee.
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SETMRMEE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFESERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
45. A PHE 45. CONTINGENT EVENTS
HEEEERA > ARYEREEENR As at the balance sheet date, there was no significant
PHEARESE - contingent event needs to be disclosed by the Company.
46. TRl M 46. COMMITMENTS
(1) EXREE (1)  Capital commitments
EXRH ENY
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
EENEHRBEEN Contracted but not executed
HIMNBREERH for purchase of assets 14,613 15,977
(2) HEER (2)  Lease Commitments
ZEESBRAL  NFEHS As at the balance sheet date, irrevocable operating
HITTARENCEHESH leases entered into with external parties are as
ERMT follows:
FEXRE ENg
Closing balance Opening balance
AR¥T AR¥T
Rmb Rmb
TAHEREERE Minimum rental payment for
MEEEEMRE: irrevocable operating leases:
EEESBRAKEIE  Within 1 year after the balance sheet date 236 317
BEEESBRABE2E  Inthe second year after
the balance sheet date 118 152
BESERAEEIFE  Inthe third year after
the balance sheet date 118 100
UEEE Subsequent years 496 542
&t Total 968 1,111
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BT HRME NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFES T ERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
HBE-—ZENF+-A=+—HILEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
47. 2 ek Wk 47. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY
(1) EREE (1)  Bills receivable
EXH EMH
Closing balance Opening balance
AR#TT AR#T
Rmb Rmb
RITERHES Banker’s acceptance 10,501,200.00 1,735,000.00
FRAD T B FE W R B I R MR Bills receivable are not pledged at the end of the year.
o
FEWREE AT P EIF D F5% There was no receivable from shareholders who hold
U ERMGBRRIRR o more than 5% of the share capital of the Company.
(2) FERIRR (2)  Accounts receivable
FEWERIRE®R DA T The ageing analysis of accounts receivable is as
follows:
£XB ENY
Closing balance Opening balance
&8 :4:] BREG BE &f id:] HIRER BE
Provision for Provision for
Amount Percentage Bad Debt Net amount Amount Percentage Bad Debt  Net amount
AERT AR¥T AR¥T AR¥T AR¥T ABET
Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb
1ELR 219,538,300.51 79.82 — 219,538,300.51 158,236,469.42 78.70 — 158,236,469.42
Within 1 year
1828 30,138,535.00 10.96  8,749,720.50 21,388,814.50  14,009,619.45 6.97 3,832,516.98 10,177,102.47
1-2 years
2EIF 6,829,119.82 248  3,640,211.89 3,188,907.93  16,161,840.43 8.04 8,778,254.57  7,383,585.86
2-3 years
IENUL 18,521,652.25 6.74  10,339,439.53 8,182,212.72  12,645,190.63 6.29 4,734,154.02  7,911,036.61
More than 3 years
i 275,027,607.58 100.00 22,729,371.92  252,298,235.66 201,053,119.93 100.00 17,344,925.57 183,708,194.36
Total
PEUR IR TR ERBE R 35 A T 5% 2L Accounts receivable from shareholders who hold 5%
EFBROBRRIRBERAT : of the share capital of the Company are as follows:
BRABE EXRH EMH
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR#TT AR#T
Rmb Rmb
d AEBE AT Beiren Group Corporation 3,518,220.00 1,295,800.00
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47. Al ewtRWE ) 47. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

(3) H {th FE LK (3)
Hih IR 2T

Other receivables

The ageing analysis of other receivables is as follows:

EX ENY
Closing balance Opening balance
b1 ;4] RIREGH 2 b1 4 BRER #E
Provision for Provision for
Amount Percentage Bad Debt Net amount Amount Percentage Bad Debt  Net amount
ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT AERT
Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb Rmb (%) Rmb Rmb
TEHR 1,218,947.90 3.61 657,700.47 561,247.43  41,017,565.05 4.37 — 41,017,565.05
Within 1 year
1828 1,007,699.64 2.99 — 1,007,699.64 - - - -
1-2 years
3EHNE 31,486,883.50 9340 13,000,996.36  18,485,887.14  58,139,044.87 58.63 12,000,000.00 46,139,044.87
More than 3 years
&3 33,713,531.04 100.00  13,658,696.83  20,054,834.21  99,156,609.92 100.00 12,000,000.00 87,156,609.92

Total

Hitb BB F D F5%
BERGRRIZRFERMOT

Other receivables due from shareholders who hold
5% of the share capital of the Company are as follows:

BREE FXH FO8
Name of shareholder Closing balance Opening balance
AR #T AR #T

Rmb Rmb

I ALEE AT Beiren Group Corporation 326,642.68 28,407,092.58
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47. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

St RRME
CRIS R 3 AR
BE-FEmFE=A=+—ALFE

47. AvlgErmRW s ()

(4) BIREE (4)  Provision for bad debt
33 3
F08 HEE BHy EXE
Opening Provision Transfer Closing
balance in the year in the year balance
ARBT AR®T ARET AE®T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
FE W iR R Account receivables 17,344,925.57  6,040,000.00 (655,553.65)  22,729,371.92
HitEWF  Other receivables 12,000,000.00  1,658,696.83 — 13,658,696.83
At Total 29,344,925.57 7,698,696.83 (655,553.65) 36,388,068.75
(5) FEMFIRE (5)  Prepayment

BEMRFRIRRIFOT -

The ageing analysis prepayment is as follows:

FERB Fm#
Closing balance Opening balance
AR®IT (%) AR¥T (%)
Rmb Rmb
1EUR Within 1 year 5,725,905.76 88.15 6,315,022.59 100.00
1Z82fF 1 -2 years 770,000.00 11.85 — —
6,495,905.76 100.00 6,315,022.59 100.00

BEMNIRREREPIF R A5%HU
FROHBRRIAREROT :

Prepayment due from shareholders who hold 5% of
the share capital of the Company is as follows:

FXE F8

Closing balance Opening balance

AR #T AR #T

Rmb Rmb

I AEBE2AT Beiren Group Coporation 1,368,119.19 —
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hE Lk NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(REFESERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
BE-_ZENF+-A=+—HLEE For the year ended 31 December 2004
47. AvEutIRFEWEE () 47. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(6) TFERKEZEME (6)  Inventories and provision for impairment in value of
inventories
XY 0y
Closing balance Opening balance
&8 BRE R 28 &8 BRER ]
Provision for Provision for
diminution diminution
Amount in value Net balance Amount in value Net balance
AR%T ARET AR%T ARET ARET ARET
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
RA8 49,959,784.08  1,009,853.65 48,949,930.43  34,521,395.41 764,589.52 33,756,805.89
Raw materials
EER 153,144,403.92  5,230,957.86 147,913,446.06 114,138,678.56 ~ 7,289,687.02  106,848,991.54
Work in progress
ERR 267,488,498.27 32,323,180.15 235,165,318.12  204,541,083.02  26,843,366.91 177,697,716.11
Finished goods
BHYRE 15,598,554.64 - 15,598,554.64  35,436,859.58 - 35,436,859.58

Semi-finished goods

i 486,191,240.91 38,563,991.66 447,627,249.25  388,638,016.57 34,897,643.45  353,740,373.12
Total
GFEREEESBHNT : Movement in the provision for impairment in value of

inventories is as follows:

¥ -3

F08 HES Wy EXE
Opening Provision Transfer Closing
balance in the year in the year balance
AR T AE#T AE#T AR #T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb

BEKREEME  Provision for the impairment

in value of inventories

R Raw materials 764,589.52 245,264.13 —  1,009,853.65
EEM Work in progress 7,289,687.02 2,237,586.20  (4,296,315.36)  5,230,957.86
ERm Finished goods 26,843,366.91  14,378,805.54  (8,898,992.30) 32,323,180.15
&t Total 34,807,643.45  16,861,655.87 (13,195,307.66) 38,563,991.66
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

47. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

(7) ERHERERE (7)  Long term equity investment
XY )]
Closing balance Opening balance
ARBT ARBT
Rmb Rmb
HMAGHER Investment in subsidiaries included

HFRARE in the scope of consolidation 186,295,821.92 142,926,771.54
HRAAGHHEER  Investment in subsidiaries not included
WFRARE in the scope of consolidation 3,098,479.41 3,669,396.44
HEEbERYE Investment in associated companies 8,142,205.03 11,864,524.22
Bit Total 197,536,506.36 158,460,692.20
B RERE Less: provision for impairment of
REABEE long term equity investment (1,768,506.36) (2,122,061.13)
REBREREFE  Long term equity investment, net 195,768,000.00 156,338,631.07
REIBREREREZEEEE N Changes in provision for impairment of long term
T equity investment are as follows:
AR#T
Rmb
FUEH Opening balance 2,122,061.13
AF I Increase in the year —
REEH Transfer in the year (353,554.77)
FRE Closing balance 1,768,506.36
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

47. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

(7) RERERSE (&) (7)  Long term equity investment (Continued)
FEE
M EBWEY  ELFER WRREQ RERR
BRBLTER BEH REE  BFMLA HRERE i 1] RitiaReE WEER FREERE
Investment
companies  Increase/
Shareof  decrease
Addition/  registered/  in equity Accumulated  Provision for
Name of investee Initial Reduction in equity interest Provision Dividend increase/  impairment  Closing book
companies investment  investment holding i investee of equity Receivable decrease (note) value
ARBT  ARRT % ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT ARBT
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
PAEHEENTAT
Subsidiaries included in the scope of consolidation
EREAELERBRERLT 29,632,699.26 - 7000 22334576  562,934.17  (1,208,300.00)  7,124910.15 —  36,757,609.41
Beijing Beiren Fuji Printing Machinery Company Limited
LR AREEDRI BB 4,000,000.00 16,972,023.06 99.76 1,186.02 - —  (2719,486.29) —  18,252,536.77
Beijing Beiren Jing Yan Printing Machinery Factory
AL EALEREREELR 2,534,000.00 - 50.68 (52,153.11)  55371.64 — 379,118.88 — 291311888
Hebei Beiren Gei Zhi Ji Chong
BRLADBBRRERERLR 14,848,000.00 8,379,303.75 5062 40,661.87 - —  (14807,338.13) — 841996562
Haimen Beiren Fuji Printing Machinery Company Limited
RrERAT 351 - 100.00 - - - (351) - -
Sheenlite Limited
LREADHBIERRALR 15,400,000.00 — 68.66 675470.45 - —  1408,836.06 —  16,808,836.06
Beijing Beiren Yuxin Plastic Printing Company Limited
REXADRRAEREALT 84,180,000.00 15,028,170.35 86.24 2,901,293.98 - — 318391392 — 102,392,084.27
Shaanxi Beiren Printing Machinery Company Limited
WILADRRREHERLT 825,000.00 — 55.00 (120,487.40) - (89,770.16)) (73,329.09) - 751,670.91
Zhejiang Beiren Printing Machinery Operation
151,419,702.77 40,379,497.16 3669,317.57  618,305.81  (1,298,070.16)  (5,503,378.01) —  18,629,582.92
KBAEGHEEHTAT
Subsidiaries not included in the scope of consolidation
LREARNEDBBER 2,500,000.00 - 62.50 - — - (731,493.64 ) (1,768,506.36 ) -
Bejing Tai He Printing and Casting Factory
BEREALEDRBRESERAT 735,000.00 - 49.00 (286,263.33) - —  (240,969.98) - 494,030.02
Xian Beiren Beifu Printing Machinery
Sales Company Limited
WEEADRBREHERLT 765,000.00 - 51.00  68,901.07 - - 70,943.03 - 835,943.03
Hubei Beiren Printing Machinery Sales Company Limited
4,000,000.00 - (217,362.26 ) - - (901,520.59 ) (1,768,506.36)  1,329,973.05
BELT
Associated companies
FREAEBORBREEERAT 900,000.00 - 45,00 484,67 - - 15,502.88 - 915,522.88
Beijing Beiren Hengtong Printing Machinery
BELADRBREHERRMALR 343,000.00 - 49.00  160,104.60 - — 169,538.12 — 512,538.12
Sales Company Limited Liaoning Beiren Printing
Machinery Sales Company Limited
LTRERBEERRALR 1,136,000.00 - 20.00 1,151,450.87 - —  1,017,003.94 — 215300394
Beijing Beiying Casting Company Limited
FRERRERAERART 3,675,000.00 - 49.00  909,175.11 - - 886,140.09 — 456114009
Beijing Monigraf Automatic Systems Company Limited
6,054,000.00 - 2,221,215.25 - —  2,088,205.03 — 814220508
161,473,702.77 40,379,497.16 5673,170.56  618,305.81 (1,298,070.16)  (4,316,693.57 ) (1,768,506.36) 195,768,000.00
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47. A v iR ME (H) 47. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)
(8) EEEKRWA/RAK (8)  Principal operating income /costs
EEZHEY LERHE
2004 (Accumulated) 2003 (Accumulated)
KA BE 9N RA&
Revenue Cost Revenue Cost
ARET AR®T ARET AR¥T
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb
] Local sales
FREDFIBEE Sheet-fed offset
printing presses 453,324,836.67 310,403,109.99 507,159,165.63 300,557,481.32
BERNRIKEE Web-fed offset
printing presses 338,501,065.48 227,911,855.09 187,560,683.72 138,741,140.70
BEKHEE Pressing machine 874,666.68  2,577,555.96  1,790,598.29  2,620,821.90
EmELHEE Spare parts 6,510,070.55  6,324,501.35  8,292,038.24  8,270,334.75
Hit Other 8,478,948.71  5,821,027.32  5,719,483.96  4,750,478.45
807,689,588.09 553,038,049.71 710,521,969.84 454,940,257.12
ShH Export
R E Printing presses 12,798,249.84  5,425,897.96  6,255,740.89  4,612,240.41
EmELtHEE Spare parts - - 61,189.62 36,420.06
12,798,249.84  5,425,897.96  6,316,930.51  4,648,660.47
a3 Total 820,487,837.93 558,463,947.67 716,838,900.35 459,588,917.59
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

47. NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
OF THE COMPANY (CONTINUED)

9 BEWSR (9)  Income from investment
2004 2003
FERHB LERHY
(Accumulated) (Accumulated)
ARET ARE T
Rmb Rmb
REREKR Income from investment
BESERIANEG Income recognised using equity method 5,673,170.56 1,512,765.44
RUOMERERHBEEKX  Loss on provision for diminution
in long term equity investment — (2,122,061.13)
RAGERERMBEEL Loss on disposal of
long term equity investment (4,502,000.00) (5,000,000.00)
RERBRERE Incomef(loss) from disposal of long term
s/ (BX) (&) equity investment (1,199,775.13) 405,174.80
REREZEBH Amortisation of difference
in equity investment (648,673.19) (12,908.07)
(677,277.76) (5,217,028.96)

7 BRKEE38e

48. HAb#HE KFHH
AFRIBE2004F5 524 ARR KR
% EHEE2005F HHE A RBRE

BBHETHER HR) - BIERSE
B L8 RIERK o

db A B R OME AR B R A

Note: Please refer to Note 38.
48. OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

In accordance with resolutions of the general meeting held
on 24 May 2004, the Company intends to further issue
overseas listed foreign shares (H Shares) to public
shareholders in 2005. As at the reporting date, the additional
issue was not completed.
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2004128310 » RAPEETE
AREMEREERERZINBAARY
95,904F &t - EEFEARARYE
1,265,422F 1 REBETTELNY
AERFBENEEFENZIEREN

B Wl

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

EFFECT ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT
FROM DIFFERENCES BETWEEN
ACCOUNTS PREPARED UNDER PRC
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS AND HONG
KONG ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Under PRC accounting standards, the Company recorded
net profit of Rmb95,904,000 for the year ended 31 December
2004 and net assets of Rmb1,265,422,000 as at 31
December 2004 and main adjustment on net profit and net

assets prepared under Hong Kong accounting standards are

T as follows:
B FEERE
Net profit Owner’s right
FER LEH EXB E08
Closing Opening
2004 2003 balance balance
Rmb’000 Rmb’000 Rmb’000  Rmb’000
RHEETHEL 95,904 82,048 1265422 1,202,617
Prepared under PRC accounting standards
BELARGTENRE
Adjustments made to conform with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong
LAGBRAEEMREER — (60,198) (60,198)
Difference in valuation of net assets contributed to the
Company by Beiren Group Corporation
EARBRABEMREZR 2 HEHH 313 313 48,145 47,832
Consequential adjustment on net assets contributed to
the Company by Beiren Group Corporation
RAWBLAREEMEER 31 1,390 (321) (352)
Difference in valuation of capital contributed to subsidiaries
HttEERBEBAZERRMARE 4,502 5,000 (6,374) (10,876)
Difference in impairment loss in value of other asset
and consequential adjustment
EEHARACER 1,052 7,740 19,904 18,852
Difference in recognition of deferred tax
Wi -MEBAREE HERAER — — 4,479 4,479
Recognition of goodwill upon acquisition of a subsidiary
W -MBARAEE HERHER (448) (448) (1,344) (896)
Amortisation of goodwill upon acquisition of a subsidiary
Hity (153) 105 (1,738) (924)
Others
REBETER 101,201 96,148 1,267,975 1,200,534

Prepared under Hong Kong accounting standards
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(REFESERFRH) (Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

—EENFFr=FA=+—HULFE For the year ended 31 December 2004

2. i E A ImRE - 3 5 AR 2. RETURNS ON NET ASSETS AND
¥ A R B T A EARNINGS PER SHARE ON FULLY

DILUTED BASIS AND WEIGHTED
AVERAGE BASIS

BEERRE (%) SEREE (FT/H)
Returns on net assets (%) Earnings per share (Rmb/share)
2EESR mEFEY 2EESR miEFEY
wERFE Fully diluted Weighted average Fully diluted  Weighted average
Profit for the 2004%F  2003F 20045  2003%F  2004%F  2003F 2004F 2003F
reporting period 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003 2004 2003

ARBT ARERT ARBT ARERT ARBT ARET ARBT ARER
Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb Rmb ~ Rmb  Rmb

TEERFE 26.46 27.39 27.20 28.31 0.79 0.78 0.79 0.78
Principal operating profit

EERE 9.61 9.49 9.88 9.80 0.29 0.27 0.29 0.27
Operating profit

EFE 7.58 6.82 7.79 7.05 0.23 0.19 0.23 0.20
Net profit

NBRFLEMBER

HRFIE 7.36 6.42 7.57 6.64 0.22 0.18 0.22 0.18

Net profit after
extraordinary items
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For the year ended 31 December 2004

3.

1.1.2004

FERM
Increase in the year
L 4F L
Group Company Group

B Wl

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)

ANALYSIS OF PROVISION FOR
DIMINUTION IN VALUE AS AT 31
DECEMBER 2004

FEAY
Written-off in the year

27 A 28
Company Group

Company

FEHE
Reversal in the year
L 47
Group Company

20045128 318
31.12.2004
L 47
Group Company

BREMR
Provision for bad debts
Hep:
including:
FERIRE
Accounts receivable
HitERR
Other receivables

24,652,669.29 17,344,925.57

10,695,969.85 12,000,000.00

35,348,639.14 29,344,925.57  12,105,705.49

9,411,042.90

2,694,662.59

7,698,696.83

6,040,000.00

1,658,696.83

5,332,922.91 655,553.65

3,902,981.82 655,553.65

1,429,941.09 -

2,560,406.68 -

2,560,406.68 -

39,561,015.04  36,388,068.75

30,160,730.37 22,729,371.92

9,400,284.67 13,658,696.83

FEREEE
Provision for
diminution in value
of inventories
He:

including:

Rt 1,527,821.48

Raw materials

ERR 29,149,692.93 26,843,366.91

Finished goods

EER 6,850,145.43 7,289,687.02

Work in progress
BRYRR

Semi-finished goods

37,527,659.84 34,897,643.45 18,985,718.64 16,861,655.87 14,017,059.00

764,589.52 245,264.13
15,353,618.31

3,386,836.20

245,264.13
14,378,805.54

2,237,586.20

13,195,307.66

512,936.82 -
9,207,806.83  8,898,992.30

4,296,315.35  4,296,315.36

42,496,319.48  38,563,991.66

1,260,148.79  1,009,853.65
35,295,504.41  32,323,180.15

5,940,666.28  5,230,957.86

REREHEER
Provision for
diminution in value
of long term
investments
He:
including:
RERERE
Long term equity
investment
REEERE
Long term
investment in debt

17,834,642.05 15,455,261.13

13,333,200.00 13,333,200.00

4,502,000.00

4,501,442.05 2,122,061.13 -

4,502,000.00

4,502,000.00

2,632,935.69 353,554.77

—  2,632,935.69 353,554.77

4,502,000.00 - -

19,703,706.36  19,603,709.36

1,868,506.36  1,768,506.36

17,835,200.00 17,835,200.00

BEEEEREER
Provision for
diminution in value
of fixed assets
Hep:
including:
BERE
Plant and
machinery
EEREYN

Housing Construction

31,491,953.58 24,991,953.58

24,991,953.58 24,991,953.58

1,460,044.80

1,460,044.80

6,500,000.00 - -

1,460,044.80

1,460,044.80

634,298.79 634,298.79

634,298.79 634,298.79

32,317,699.59  25,817,699.59

25,817,699.59 25,817,699.59

6,500,000.00 -

EVEEREERE

Provision for
diminution in value
of intangible
assets

ERIRHEERE
Provision for
diminution in value
of construction
in progress

1,165,827.82 - -

1,165,827.82 -

At 123,368,722.43 104,689,783.73 37,053,468.93 30,522,397.50 22,617,216.39

Total

14,838,714.87

2,560,406.68

— 135,244,568.29 120,373,466.36

2004 ANNUAL REPORT

207

BEIREN PRINTING MACHINERY HOLDINGS LIMITED



B W

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

MREH
CIR0E R 8 3 2 R
—EPMEr=AE1-ALFE

4.
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#30% (£30%) YL | » Sl
2wk H & B I5% (&
5%) B3t 101 A 1 A H10%
(#510%) YL Ly 3EH 2 Hriw
T :

1. E8EL  LEDEMN
95%  FERFRHEEERK
BB FEBESIEM-

2. EWEE - kFE DM
108.36% ' T ERHEEMW
B i FE Ut 8B 17 7R 5 =48 hn F
ﬁk °

3. FE W R Xtk F A E
28.84% ' FERATHREK
LM KR ENFRME (GEH) ™
BEEER - NAREENREE
mTIEHRE D WAL
MEETR - FEEWIRKIE
fn e

4. HtEKRER  LEDRD
590.52% ' FERATARER
ELEWmE  FEEMOERTR

9‘0

5. FE LFEAEM19.87%
FERFERETEHERNER
mERFTE -

6. RURERE  LEDRDT
29.79% » T EEZARFEEYIH
BERE—RATRESE
MRAFEBEFERARERE
B o

7. EEEERE BTEESR
B DRI EHEMG6.52%H
7.49%  EERAFEATR
HREREEMIERE
FEEEERENFERER
RIEEHEER -

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

4. ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH CHANGES OF 30% OR MORE OR
REPRESENTING 5% OR MORE OF THE
COMPANY’S TOTAL ASSETS AS AT THE
BALANCE SHEET DATE, OR 10% OR
MORE OF THE PROFIT FOR THE
REPORTING PERIOD ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. Cash and cash balances increased by 9.5% from the
previous year mainly as result of good collection of
trade receivable at the end of the year.

2. Bills receivable increased by 108.36% from the
previous year, primarily due to the increased bank
acceptance bills for sold products.

3. Accounts receivable increased by 28.84% from the
previous year, mainly as a result of instalment sales
to expand its market share for the multi-colour
machinery and large-scale printing newspaper
machinery (tower machinery) and sharpen its
competitiveness with imported similar products.

4, Other receivables decreased by 59.52% from the
previous year, mainly due to the collection of removal
compensation for the Company.

5. Inventories increased by 19.87%, mainly due to the
growth in concentrated transfer of finished products
as at the end of the year.

6. Long term equity investment decreased by 29.79%
from the previous year, primarily due to the equity
transfer in a company and liquidation of two
companies in which the Company was interested.

7. Fixed assets at cost and net fixed assets increased
by 6.52% and 7.49% respectively from the previous
year, mainly due to recognition and acquisition of
equipment for construction of Yizhuang New Plant
during the year.
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10. EMNFEHE - tbF£ %% m
248.52% ' TER DA BEE
MERAE MO ERFZE -
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60.58% > TER2I ARMD
AEERNIEGGEL T
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30.94% FERERIARH
EWEE -

14, HttENSFH  LLEDRD
34.91% ' FERFRBEW
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B Wl

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

4. ITEMS IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
WITH CHANGES OF 30% OR MORE OR
REPRESENTING 5% OR MORE OF THE
COMPANY’S TOTAL ASSETS AS AT THE
BALANCE SHEET DATE, OR 10% OR
MORE OF THE PROFIT FOR THE
REPORTING PERIOD ARE AS FOLLOWS
(CONTINUED) :

8. Construction in progress decreased by 34.43% from
the previous year, primarily due to the inclusion of
certain houses and equipment of Yizhuang New Plant
into fixed assets.

9. Short tem loans increased by 55.23% from the
beginning of the year, mainly arising from a growth in
liquidity in which loans increased.

10. Bills payable increased by 248.52% from the previous
year, primarily due to the increased bills payable of
the Company for reduction of financing costs.

11. Accounts payable increased by 26.89% from the
previous year, primarily due to the increase in
accounts payable for purchase of goods and balance
of accounts payable under external review and
settlement method.

12. Wages payable decreased by 60.58% from the
previous year, primarily due to the increase in the
balance of wages payable of Beiren Printing
Machinery Holding Limited during pervious years.

13.  Tax payable increased by 30.94% from the previous
year, principally resulting from outstanding amount
of tax payable.

14.  Other payables decreased by 34.91% from the
previous year, mainly owing to repayment of the
consideration for acquisition of Beiren (Group) No.4
Printing Machinery Factory at the end of the year.
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SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

(Prepared under PRC accounting standards)
For the year ended 31 December 2004

15, EEFE > XFEEHLFER 15.  Operating profit increased by 6.59% from last year.
£6.59%  Hep @ E&EHKIK Principal operating profit increased by 1.65% arising
AL EFER11.5% E&EHE from the increase of 11.5% in principal operating
R A EFEHN16.49% income and the increase of 16.49% in the principal
M EEERKFEL £ operating costs. Other operating profit increased by
R1.65% ; HthZEHFHEE £ 2.09%. Period expense maintained at a similar level
FHERE2.09%  HBEBEREL as last year.

FEERFF -

16. REBEX  HLEFED 16.  Losses on investment decreased by 47.58%, mainly
47.58% > TERAFH IR attributable to the improved profitability of the
ENBAKEEHMRES ° Company’s external investment.

17, EEIMRFE - L EFEM 17.  Net non-operating income and expenses increase by

153.3% ' TER QAR
BEMBRAKEERES -

5. 20044 JE&E N PEE T H
BILEHWT

153.3% mainly attributable to the improved profitability
of the Company’s external investment.

INCOME/ (LOSS) FROM EXTRAORDINARY

ITEMS AND AMOUNTS FOR 2004 ARE AS

FOLLOWS:
4]
Amount
AR #T
HAE Item Rmb
RERBREREELENRS Incomef(loss) from disposal of long term equity investment (1,199,775.13)
REECEE ERIBE4L Income/(loss) from disposal of fixed assets
UE=E and construction in progress (836,169.91)
HRETCEE  ERIBRMEEE  Provision for impairment in value of fixed assets and
construction in progress (825,746.01)
A EEEERNEE Reversal of provision for impairment in value
REEENER during previous years 2,560,406.68
IRREEE BERHMEEZN  Non-operating income after charging provision for impairment
FHEEMA in value and disposal of long term assets 3,233,770.92
NBRREEE RERMEERN  Non-operating expenses after charging provision for impairment
BEHEEMTH in value and disposal of long term assets (7,837.29)
FERTEY Impact from income tax (178,498.29)
2,746,150.97
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